
 

 

SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICTS 1-6 
 

PORT ST. LUCIE  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2022 
10:30 A.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.southerngrovecdd1.org 
www.southerngrovecdd2.org 
www.southerngrovecdd3.org 
www.southerngrovecdd4.org 
www.southerngrovecdd5.org 
www.southerngrovecdd6.org 

 
 

561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile   

http://www.southerngrovecdd1.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd2.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd3.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd4.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd5.org/


 

AGENDA 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO.’s 1-6 

Tradition Town Hall 
10799 SW Civic Lane 

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 
OR 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011   

Meeting ID: 334 102 5011 
Dial In at: 1 929 436 2866  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
September 7th, 2022 

10:30 a.m. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………….......Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions 

E. Comments from the Public for District Items Not on the Agenda  

F. Public Hearing – Adopting Fiscal Year Budget 2022/2023 Final Budget 

1. Proof of Publication.....................................................................................................................Page 2 

2. Receive Public Comments on Adopting Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-12; Adopting Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget...................Page 3 

4. Consider Resolution No. 2022-13; Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for Southern Grove  

      CDD No.’s 1-6 for the Fiscal Year 2022/2023............................................................................Page 42 

G. Consent Items 

1. Approval of July 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes........................................................Page 56 

2. Approval of WA #19-144-190; Legacy Park/Lot 3………………………………………….…Page 61 

3. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 19); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure………………………………………………..Page 63 

4. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 20); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure………………………………………………..Page 118 

5. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 21); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure………………………………………………..Page 141 

6. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 22); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure………………………………………………..Page 156 

7. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 23); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure………………………………………………..Page 235 

8. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 24); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure………………………………………………..Page 276 

9. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 25); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure………………………………………………..Page 315 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011


H. Old Business 

I. New Business 

1. Vacant Board Seats - District No.’s: 1 & 2 / Seat No. 4 

2. Appointment to Vacant Board Seats - District No.’s: 1 & 2 / Seat No. 4 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-14; Election of Officers……………………………...………Page 358 

4. Consider Resolution No. 2022-06; Adopting Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule……Page 360 

5. Consider Appointment of Audit Committee & Approval of Evaluation Criteria,  
by CDD No. 1…………………………………………………………………………………Page 362 

6. Consider Engagement Letter for Bond Counsel (2022 Bonds)……………………………….Page 366 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Manager’s Report 

2. Attorney’s Report 

3. Engineer’s Report 

4. Financial Report........................................................................................................................Page 369 

5. Founder’s Report 

K. Board Member Discussion Requests and Comments 

L. Adjourn  

 

  



Notice of Public Hearing 
and Regular Board Meeting of the 

Southern Grove Community Development District Nos. 1-6 
 

The Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Southern Grove Community Development 
District Nos. 1-6 will hold a Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting on September 
7, 2022, at 10:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter as can be heard, at Tradition Town Hall 
located at 10799 SW Civic Lane, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987. 

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Fiscal Year                       
2022/2023 Proposed Final Budgets of the Southern Grove Community Development 
District Nos. 1-6.  The purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to 
consider any other business which may properly come before it.  A copy of the 
Budgets and/or the Agenda may be obtained from the Districts’ websites or at the 
offices of the District Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 10807 SW Tradition 
Square, Port St. Lucie, Florida, during normal business hours.  The meetings are open 
to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  
Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified on the 
record. 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone; 
therefore, a speaker telephone may be present at the meeting location so that 
Supervisors may be fully informed of the discussions taking place. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at these meetings 
should contact the District Manager at (772) 345-5119 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-
4922, at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meetings. 

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter 
considered at this Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting, such person will need a 
record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made at their own expense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
Southern Grove Community Development District Nos. 1-6 
 
www.southerngrovecdd1.org 
www.southerngrovecdd2.org 
www.southerngrovecdd3.org 
www.southerngrovecdd4.org 
www.southerngrovecdd5.org 
www.southerngrovecdd6.org 
 
PUBLISH:  St. Lucie News Tribune   08/18/22 & 08/25/22 

1

http://www.southerngrovecdd1.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd2.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd3.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd4.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd5.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd6.org/


Notice of Public Hearing 
and Regular Board Meeting of the 

Southern Grove Community Development District Nos. 1-6 
 

The Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Southern Grove Community Development 
District Nos. 1-6 will hold a Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting on September 
7, 2022, at 10:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter as can be heard, at Tradition Town Hall 
located at 10799 SW Civic Lane, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987. 

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Fiscal Year                       
2022/2023 Proposed Final Budgets of the Southern Grove Community Development 
District Nos. 1-6.  The purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to 
consider any other business which may properly come before it.  A copy of the 
Budgets and/or the Agenda may be obtained from the Districts’ websites or at the 
offices of the District Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 10807 SW Tradition 
Square, Port St. Lucie, Florida, during normal business hours.  The meetings are open 
to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  
Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified on the 
record. 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone; 
therefore, a speaker telephone may be present at the meeting location so that 
Supervisors may be fully informed of the discussions taking place. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at these meetings 
should contact the District Manager at (772) 345-5119 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-
4922, at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meetings. 

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter 
considered at this Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting, such person will need a 
record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made at their own expense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
Southern Grove Community Development District Nos. 1-6 
 
www.southerngrovecdd1.org 
www.southerngrovecdd2.org 
www.southerngrovecdd3.org 
www.southerngrovecdd4.org 
www.southerngrovecdd5.org 
www.southerngrovecdd6.org 
 
PUBLISH:  St. Lucie News Tribune   08/18/22 & 08/25/22 

2

http://www.southerngrovecdd1.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd2.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd3.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd4.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd5.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd6.org/


RESOLUTION 2022-12 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 1 RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR 
THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 1, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 2-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District No. 1, 
the “Districts”) are parties to that Second Amended and Restated District Development 
Interlocal Agreement dated as of July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records Book 3539, 
Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District Interlocal 
Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to District No. 1 the authority to 
act on behalf of the Districts with respect to development and approval of the annual 
budget for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has, on the 6th day of July, 2022, submitted 

to the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next 
ensuing budget year for the Districts along with an explanatory and complete financial 
plan for each fund of the Districts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board set September 7, 2022, as the date for a public hearing 

thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant 
to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to 

October 1, of each year, the Board by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution 
shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as 
the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the Districts during the 
ensuing fiscal year; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby 

the budget shall project cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given 
time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO.1: 

 3



Section 1. Budget 
 

a. That the Board has reviewed the District Manager’s Proposed Budget, a copy of which 
is on file with the office of the District Treasurer and the office of the Recording 
Secretary, and hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 
below. 
  

b. That the District Manager’s Proposed Budget for the Districts, as amended by the 
Board, is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes, as attached hereto as Exhibit A; provided, however, that the 
comparative figures contained in the adopted budget may be subsequently revised as 
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures 
for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and/or revised projections for Fiscal Year 2022/2023. 

 
c. That the adopted budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Treasurer and the District Recording Secretary and identified as “Southern Grove 
Community Development Districts 1-6, Budget For The Fiscal Year Beginning 
October 1, 2022, and Ending September 30, 2023, as adopted by the Board on 
September 7, 2022. 

 
Section 2. Appropriations 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 1, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending 
September 30, 2023, the sum of $_______________________ to be raised by the levy of 
assessments and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary 
to defray all expenditures of District No. 1 during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated in the following fashion: 
 
 TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $____________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND  $____________________ 
 
 ENTERPRISE FUND   $____________________ 
 
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS  $____________________ 
 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 2, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending 
September 30, 2023, the sum of $_______________________ to be raised by the levy of 
assessments and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary 
to defray all expenditures of District No. 2 during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated in the following fashion: 
 
 TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $____________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND  $____________________ 
 
 ENTERPRISE FUND   $____________________ 4



 
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS  $____________________ 
 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 3, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending 
September 30, 2023, the sum of $_______________________ to be raised by the levy of 
assessments and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary 
to defray all expenditures of District No. 3 during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated in the following fashion: 
 
 TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $____________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND  $____________________ 
 
 ENTERPRISE FUND   $____________________ 
 
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS  $____________________ 
 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 4, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending 
September 30, 2023, the sum of $_______________________ to be raised by the levy of 
assessments and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary 
to defray all expenditures of District No. 4 during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated in the following fashion: 
 
 TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $____________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND  $____________________ 
 
 ENTERPRISE FUND   $____________________ 
 
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS  $____________________ 
 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 5, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending 
September 30, 2023, the sum of $_______________________ to be raised by the levy of 
assessments and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary 
to defray all expenditures of District No. 5 during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated in the following fashion: 
 
 TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $____________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND  $____________________ 
 
 ENTERPRISE FUND   $____________________ 
 
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS  $____________________ 5



 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 6, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending 
September 30, 2023, the sum of $_______________________ to be raised by the levy of 
assessments and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary 
to defray all expenditures of District No. 6 during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated in the following fashion: 
 
 TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $____________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND  $____________________ 
 
 ENTERPRISE FUND   $____________________ 
 
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS  $____________________ 
 
 
 
Section 3. Supplemental Appropriations 
 
 The Board may authorize by resolution, supplemental appropriations or revenue 
changes for any lawful purpose from funds on hand or estimated to be received within the 
fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. Board may authorize a transfer of the unexpended balance or portion thereof of any 
appropriation item. 
 

b. Board may authorize an appropriation from the unappropriated balance of any fund. 
 

c. Board may increase any revenue or income budget amount to reflect receipt of any 
additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change to appropriations 
or the unappropriated balance. 

 
The District Manager and Treasurer shall have the power within a given fund to 

authorize the transfer of any unexpended balance of any appropriation item or any portion 
thereof, provided such transfers do not exceed Ten Thousand ($10,000) Dollars or have the 
effect of causing more than 10% of the total appropriation of a given program or project to be 
transferred, previously approved transfers included. Such transfer shall not have the effect of 
causing a more than $10,000 or 10% increase, previously approved transfers included, to the 
original budget appropriation for the receiving program. Transfers within a program or project 
may be approved by the Board. The District Manager or Treasurer must establish 
administrative procedures which require information on the request forms proving that such 
transfer requests comply with this section. 

 
 
 Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 6



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

7



 
EXHIBIT "A" 

 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOMENT DISTRICTS 1-6 
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, 

AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

8



Southern Grove Community
Development Districts #1-6

Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2022/2023

October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

9



CONTENTS

3-4 FINAL BUDGET-RECAP CDD 1-6

5-6 FINAL BUDGET-RECAP CDD 1-6 FY22 COMPARISON

7-8 FINAL BUDGET-CDD 1

9-10 FINAL BUDGET-CDD 2

11-12 FINAL BUDGET-CDD 3

13-14 FINAL BUDGET-CDD 4

15-16 FINAL BUDGET-CDD 5

17-18 FINAL BUDGET-CDD 6

19-20 FINAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

21 FINAL DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET- CDD 1-6

22 FINAL DEBT ASSESSMENTS

10



FI
N

AL
 B

U
D

G
ET

 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 G
R

O
VE

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
D

IS
TR

IC
TS

 #
1-

6
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 2

02
2/

20
23

O
C

TO
B

ER
 1

, 2
02

2 
- S

EP
TE

M
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

02
3

 C
D

D
 1

 
 C

D
D

 2
 

 C
D

D
 3

 
 C

D
D

 4
 

 C
D

D
 5

 
 C

D
D

 6
 

TO
TA

L

AD
M

IN
 - 

ER
U

S
62

.6
70

60
56

9
56

8.
01

57
78

7
11

59
.1

29
36

8
10

68
.5

68
31

4
26

14
.7

32
25

5
10

10
.1

10
42

3
64

83
.2

26
74

4

AD
M

IN
 - 

ER
U

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

0.
97

%
8.

76
%

17
.8

8%
16

.4
8%

40
.3

3%
15

.5
8%

1

M
AI

N
T 

- E
R

U
S

0
0

0
10

68
.5

68
31

4
26

14
.7

32
25

5
10

10
.1

10
42

3
46

93
.4

10
99

2

M
AI

N
T 

- E
R

U
S 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

22
.7

7%
55

.7
1%

21
.5

2%
1

R
EV

EN
U

ES
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 - 
D

EB
T 

(2
01

9 
Bo

nd
s)

11
0,

17
6.

03
$ 

   
   

  
37

3,
74

3.
80

$ 
   

   
   

48
3,

91
9.

84
$ 

   
   

   
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 - 
D

EB
T 

(2
02

0 
Bo

nd
s)

10
5,

40
2.

77
$ 

   
   

  
25

7,
91

5.
21

$ 
   

   
   

99
,6

36
.5

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
2,

95
4.

50
$ 

   
   

   
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 - 
D

EB
T 

(2
02

1 
Bo

nd
s)

22
9,

39
6.

54
$ 

   
   

  
56

1,
32

1.
67

$ 
   

   
   

21
6,

84
7.

01
$ 

   
   

  
1,

00
7,

56
5.

22
$ 

   
   

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
18

,7
65

.0
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
53

,4
81

.3
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
93

,5
04

.9
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
90

,4
64

.0
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

4,
86

1.
98

$ 
   

   
   

86
,5

73
.1

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

54
7,

65
0.

66
$ 

   
   

   
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

  -
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
0,

79
5.

88
$ 

   
   

  
46

6,
86

7.
80

$ 
   

   
   

18
0,

35
8.

06
$ 

   
   

  
83

8,
02

1.
74

$ 
   

   
   

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 T
IM

2,
93

4.
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

,6
00

.1
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
54

,2
82

.0
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,0
41

.0
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

2,
44

7.
91

$ 
   

   
   

47
,3

03
.4

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
3,

60
9.

51
$ 

   
   

   
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

/B
O

N
D

S 
- T

IM
2,

17
6.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

19
,7

29
.2

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,2

60
.8

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

37
,1

15
.3

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

90
,8

19
.3

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,0

84
.8

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

22
5,

18
6.

46
$ 

   
   

   
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
6,

60
4.

48
$ 

   
   

  
33

4,
26

4.
22

$ 
   

   
   

12
9,

13
1.

30
$ 

   
   

  
60

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
AR

R
Y 

O
VE

R
 F

U
N

D
S 

FR
O

M
 P

R
IO

R
 Y

EA
R

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

23
,8

76
.7

4
$ 

   
   

 
99

,8
10

.8
6

$ 
   

   
 

18
8,

04
7.

84
$ 

   
  

94
9,

99
6.

16
$ 

   
  

2,
41

2,
24

1.
91

$ 
   

79
4,

93
4.

42
$ 

   
  

4,
46

8,
90

7.
92

$ 
   

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 - 
AD

M
IN

AR
BI

TR
AG

E 
R

EB
AT

E 
FE

E*
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

47
9.

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
62

1.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
39

8.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
AU

D
IT

* 
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

D
IS

SE
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 A
G

EN
T 

29
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
2.

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
53

6.
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

49
4.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
9.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

7.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

O
U

N
SE

L
46

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
20

5.
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

58
1.

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
91

1.
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
19

,3
58

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

47
8.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

48
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

30
9.

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

80
8.

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
73

0.
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

28
3.

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

12
,9

27
.4

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
99

4.
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
32

,0
53

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
R

O
LL

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
5.

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

07
2.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

98
8.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

41
9.

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
93

4.
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

TI
F/

SA
D

 R
EB

AT
E 

AN
AL

YS
IS

62
8.

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

69
4.

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
,6

21
.2

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,7

13
.3

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

26
,2

14
.9

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,1

27
.2

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

65
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

D
U

ES
, L

IC
EN

SE
S 

& 
FE

ES
* 

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
17

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
17

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

05
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

1,
69

1.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
15

,3
32

.3
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
31

,2
88

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

,8
43

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
70

,5
78

.7
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,2
65

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

G
EN

ER
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E*

 
5,

63
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
09

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

09
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
86

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,3
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

09
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

40
,1

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

W
EB

 S
IT

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E*
 

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
LE

G
AL

 A
D

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

36
.7

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
2.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
67

9.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

62
6.

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

53
2.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
59

2.
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

TR
AV

EL
 A

N
D

 P
ER

 D
IE

M
4.

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

.8
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

.3
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

1.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

.9
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
9.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

.6
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

8.
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

16
4.

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
40

3.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

O
FF

IC
E 

R
EN

T
17

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
57

7.
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

21
8.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
96

6.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

25
9.

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

80
4.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

PO
ST

AG
E 

& 
SH

IP
PI

N
G

4.
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
.8

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
.3

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
.4

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
O

PI
ES

9.
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
.6

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
8.

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
16

4.
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

40
3.

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
5.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
SU

PE
R

VI
SO

R
 F

EE
S*

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y 

AD
M

IN
48

3.
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
38

0.
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

93
9.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
24

1.
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

,1
65

.3
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

79
0.

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

TR
U

ST
EE

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

59
3.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
89

9.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

6.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
TO

TA
L 

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
17

,2
63

.8
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
49

,2
02

.8
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
86

,0
24

.5
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
83

,2
26

.9
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
18

8,
47

3.
02

$ 
   

   
   

79
,6

47
.3

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
3,

83
8.

60
$ 

   
   

   

   

11



FI
N

AL
 B

U
D

G
ET

 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 G
R

O
VE

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
D

IS
TR

IC
TS

 #
1-

6
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 2

02
2/

20
23

O
C

TO
B

ER
 1

, 2
02

2 
- S

EP
TE

M
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

02
3

 C
D

D
 1

 
 C

D
D

 2
 

 C
D

D
 3

 
 C

D
D

 4
 

 C
D

D
 5

 
 C

D
D

 6
 

TO
TA

L

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 - 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
AQ

U
AT

IC
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,3

52
.3

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

47
,3

54
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,2

93
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

85
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

BU
LD

IN
G

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

8,
14

5.
22

$ 
   

   
  

26
4,

62
5.

84
$ 

   
   

   
10

2,
22

8.
94

$ 
   

   
  

47
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
AR

EA
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,0

75
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

41
,7

83
.0

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,1

41
.4

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

TI
M

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
5,

11
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
,3

29
.4

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

94
,5

42
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

87
,1

56
.3

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

21
3,

26
7.

24
$ 

   
   

   
82

,3
88

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
52

8,
79

5.
97

$ 
   

   
   

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,7

67
.4

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

55
,7

10
.7

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,5

21
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
EL

EC
TR

IC
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
69

1.
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
13

,9
27

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

38
0.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 - 

M
AI

N
T.

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,8
42

.9
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
97

,4
93

.7
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,6
63

.3
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

FI
EL

D
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
75

2.
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
9,

18
1.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

54
6.

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

16
,4

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
& 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

28
5.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

17
,8

27
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
88

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
32

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 P

AR
TS

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

55
3.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
,1

42
.1

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
30

4.
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 W

AT
ER

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

5.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
11

4.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
0.

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
,2

40
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

81
,3

37
.6

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,4

21
.9

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,7

34
.0

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,9

47
.3

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,8

18
.5

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

73
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EP
AI

R
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
83

0.
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
16

,7
13

.2
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

45
6.

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

SI
G

N
AG

E
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
27

6.
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

57
1.

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

15
2.

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

83
.7

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

27
,8

55
.3

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,7

60
.9

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

ST
R

EE
TL

IG
H

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
AN

D
 R

EP
AI

R
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
55

3.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,1
42

.1
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

30
4.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

TR
EE

/P
LA

N
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
& 

TR
IM

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

19
6.

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
,0

55
.8

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
74

7.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
36

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
TO

TA
L 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
5,

11
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
,3

29
.4

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

94
,5

42
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

39
9,

29
3.

08
$ 

   
   

  
97

7,
04

9.
84

$ 
   

   
   

37
7,

44
9.

06
$ 

   
   

  
1,

89
9,

77
5.

97
$ 

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
22

,3
75

.5
3

$ 
   

   
 

95
,5

32
.3

5
$ 

   
   

 
18

0,
56

7.
45

$ 
   

  
48

2,
52

0.
01

$ 
   

  
1,

16
5,

52
2.

86
$ 

   
45

7,
09

6.
38

$ 
   

  
2,

40
3,

61
4.

57
$ 

   

EX
C

ES
S 

/ (
SH

O
R

TF
AL

L)
1,

50
1.

21
$ 

   
   

   
4,

27
8.

51
$ 

   
   

   
7,

48
0.

39
$ 

   
   

   
46

7,
47

6.
15

$ 
   

  
1,

24
6,

71
9.

05
$ 

   
33

7,
83

8.
04

$ 
   

  
2,

06
5,

29
3.

35
$ 

   

20
19

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
(1

01
,3

61
.9

5)
$ 

   
(3

43
,8

44
.3

0)
$ 

   
  

(4
45

,2
06

.2
5)

$ 
   

  
20

20
 B

on
d 

Pa
ym

en
ts

(9
6,

97
0.

55
)

$ 
   

  
(2

37
,2

81
.9

9)
$ 

   
  

(9
1,

66
5.

60
)

$ 
   

  
(4

25
,9

18
.1

4)
$ 

   
  

20
21

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
(2

11
,0

44
.8

2)
$ 

   
(5

16
,4

15
.9

3)
$ 

   
  

(1
99

,4
99

.2
5)

$ 
   

(9
26

,9
60

.0
0)

$ 
   

  

B
AL

AN
C

E
1,

50
1.

21
$ 

   
   

   
4,

27
8.

51
$ 

   
   

   
7,

48
0.

39
$ 

   
   

   
58

,0
98

.8
3

$ 
   

   
 

14
9,

17
6.

83
$ 

   
   

46
,6

73
.1

9
$ 

   
   

 
26

7,
20

8.
96

$ 
   

   

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

PP
R

AI
SE

R
 &

 T
AX

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 F
EE

(7
50

.6
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,1

39
.2

6)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(3
,7

40
.2

0)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
9,

04
9.

41
)

$ 
   

   
   

(7
4,

58
8.

42
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
(2

3,
33

6.
59

)
$ 

   
   

   
(1

33
,6

04
.4

8)
$ 

   
   

  
D

IS
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 E

AR
LY

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
(7

50
.6

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,1
39

.2
6)

$ 
   

   
   

  
(3

,7
40

.2
0)

$ 
   

   
   

  
(2

9,
04

9.
41

)
$ 

   
   

   
(7

4,
58

8.
42

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

(2
3,

33
6.

59
)

$ 
   

   
   

(1
33

,6
04

.4
8)

$ 
   

   
  

N
ET

 E
XC

ES
S 

/ (
SH

O
R

TF
AL

L)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
*D

is
tri

ct
 S

pe
ci

fic

   

12



FI
N

AL
 B

U
D

G
ET

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 G

R
O

VE
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
#1

-6
 R

EC
AP

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
02

2/
20

23
O

C
TO

B
ER

 1
, 2

02
2-

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
02

3

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

AN
N

U
AL

 B
U

D
G

ET
FI

N
AL

 B
U

D
G

ET
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

R
EV

EN
U

ES
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 - 
D

EB
T 

(2
01

9 
Bo

nd
s)

54
2,

33
0

48
3,

92
0

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
 - 

D
EB

T 
(2

02
0 

Bo
nd

s)
42

6,
93

3
46

2,
95

5
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 - 
D

EB
T 

(2
02

1 
Bo

nd
s)

0
1,

00
7,

56
5

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
44

6,
39

1
54

7,
65

1
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

  -
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
30

5,
00

0
83

8,
02

2
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

  -
 T

IM
0

30
3,

61
0

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
/B

O
N

D
S 

- T
IM

1,
11

3,
70

0
22

5,
18

6
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 
40

0,
00

0
60

0,
00

0
C

AR
R

Y 
O

VE
R

 F
U

N
D

S 
FR

O
M

 P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
0

0
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

3,
23

4,
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

46
8,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 - 
AD

M
IN

AR
BI

TR
AG

E 
FE

E
6,

50
0

6,
50

0
AU

D
IT

* 
36

,0
00

36
,0

00
D

IS
SE

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 A

G
EN

T 
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

C
O

U
N

SE
L

48
,0

00
48

,0
00

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

31
,1

20
32

,0
54

C
PI

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

 S
D

S 
C

on
tra

ct
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
R

O
LL

6,
00

0
6,

00
0

TI
F/

SA
D

 R
EB

AT
E 

AN
AL

YS
IS

26
,0

10
65

,0
00

Pe
r S

D
S 

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dd

en
du

m
D

U
ES

, L
IC

EN
SE

S 
& 

FE
ES

* 
1,

05
0

1,
05

0
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

17
5,

00
0

17
5,

00
0

G
EN

ER
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E*

 
34

,9
00

40
,1

35
W

EB
 S

IT
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E*

 
4,

50
0

4,
50

0
LE

G
AL

 A
D

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

3,
80

0
3,

80
0

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
2,

00
0

TR
AV

EL
 A

N
D

 P
ER

 D
IE

M
50

0
50

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
O

FF
IC

E 
R

EN
T

16
,5

00
18

,0
00

PO
ST

AG
E 

& 
SH

IP
PI

N
G

50
0

50
0

C
O

PI
ES

2,
50

0
1,

00
0

SU
PE

R
VI

SO
R

 F
EE

S*
4,

80
0

4,
80

0
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y 

AD
M

IN
0

50
,0

00
TR

U
ST

EE
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

TI
M

 - 
C

AP
TI

TA
L

72
0,

00
0

0

TO
TA

L 
AD

M
IN

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
1,

13
0,

68
0

50
3,

83
9

 

13



FI
N

AL
 B

U
D

G
ET

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 G

R
O

VE
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
#1

-6
 R

EC
AP

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 2
02

2/
20

23
O

C
TO

B
ER

 1
, 2

02
2-

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
02

3

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

AN
N

U
AL

 B
U

D
G

ET
FI

N
AL

 B
U

D
G

ET
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 - 

M
AI

N
T

AQ
U

AT
IC

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

45
,0

00
85

,0
00

La
ke

 &
 W

et
la

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
BU

LD
IN

G
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
1,

00
0

47
5,

00
0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

AR
EA

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

0
75

,0
00

TI
M

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
39

3,
70

0
52

8,
79

6
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

10
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 - 

M
AI

N
T.

17
5,

00
0

17
5,

00
0

FI
EL

D
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
16

,0
00

16
,4

80
C

PI
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

er
 S

D
S 

C
on

tra
ct

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
& 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

10
,0

00
32

,0
00

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
AR

TS
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

S
8,

00
0

20
,0

00
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 W

AT
ER

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

46
,6

00
14

6,
00

0
C

PM
 C

on
tra

ct
M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
82

,0
00

0
PE

ST
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
2,

00
0

0
R

O
AD

 C
LE

AN
IN

G
0

0
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
40

,0
00

73
,5

00
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
 A

N
D

 R
EP

AI
R

30
,0

00
30

,0
00

SI
G

N
AG

E
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

ST
R

EE
TL

IG
H

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
AN

D
 R

EP
AI

R
2,

00
0

20
,0

00
TR

EE
/P

LA
N

T 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

& 
TR

IM
36

,0
00

36
,0

00
TO

TA
L 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
1,

07
4,

30
0

1,
89

9,
77

6

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
2,

20
4,

98
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

3,
61

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

EX
C

ES
S 

/ (
SH

O
R

TF
AL

L)
1,

02
9,

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
06

5,
29

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
19

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
(4

98
,9

44
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
45

,2
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

20
 B

on
d 

Pa
ym

en
ts

(3
92

,7
79

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

25
,9

18
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
21

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
26

,9
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

B
AL

AN
C

E
13

7,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
7,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

PP
R

AI
SE

R
 &

 T
AX

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 F
EE

(6
8,

82
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

33
,6

04
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

IS
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 E

AR
LY

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
(6

8,
82

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
33

,6
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
ET

 E
XC

ES
S 

/ (
SH

O
R

TF
AL

L)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 

14



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #1

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 18,526 18,765
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 2,935
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 2,177
STORMWATER 0 0
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 18,526$                       23,877$                       

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 0 0
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 42 29
DISTRICT COUNSEL 671 464
MANAGEMENT 435 310
ASSESSMENT ROLL 84 58
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 364 628
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 2,448 1,692
GENERAL INSURANCE* 4,900 5,635
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 53 37
MISCELLANEOUS 28 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 7 5
OFFICE SUPPLIES 14 10
OFFICE RENT 231 174
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 7 5
COPIES 35 10
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 0 483

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 17,044 17,264

 15



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #1

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 0 0
BULDING MAINTENANCE 0 0
TIM OPERATIONS 0 5,112
CONTINGENCY 0 0
ELECTRIC 0 0
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 0 0
FIELD MANAGEMENT 0 0
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 0 0
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 0 0
IRRIGATION WATER 0 0
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 0 0
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 0 0
PEST CONTROL 0 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 0 0
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 0 0
SIGNAGE 0 0
STORMWATER CONTROL 0 0
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 0 0
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 0 5,112

Total Expenditures 17,044$                       22,376$                       

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 1,482$                         1,501$                         

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         

BALANCE 1,482$                         1,501$                         

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (741)                            (751)                             
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (741)                            (751)                             

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             
*District Specific

 16



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #2

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 45,006 53,481
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 26,600
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 19,729
STORMWATER 0 0
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 45,006$                       99,811$                       

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 0 0
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 269 263
DISTRICT COUNSEL 4,312 4,205
MANAGEMENT 2,796 2,808
ASSESSMENT ROLL 539 526
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 2,337 5,695
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 15,721 15,332
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,300 6,095
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 341 333
MISCELLANEOUS 180 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 45 44
OFFICE SUPPLIES 90 88
OFFICE RENT 1,482 1,577
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 45 44
COPIES 225 88
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
RESERVE 0 4,381

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 41,407 49,203

 17



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #2

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 0 0
BULDING MAINTENANCE 0 0
TIM OPERATIONS 0 46,329
CONTINGENCY 0 0
ELECTRIC 0 0
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 0 0
FIELD MANAGEMENT 0 0
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 0 0
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 0 0
IRRIGATION WATER 0 0
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 0 0
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 0 0
PEST CONTROL 0 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 0 0
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 0 0
SIGNAGE 0 0
STORMWATER CONTROL 0 0
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 0 0
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 0 46,329

Total Expenditures 41,407$                       95,532$                       

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 3,599$                         4,279$                         

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         

BALANCE 3,599$                         4,279$                         

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (1,800)                         (2,139)                          
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (1,800)                         (2,139)                          

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             
*District Specific

 18



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #3

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 74,575 93,505
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 54,282
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 40,261
STORMWATER 0 0
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 74,575$                       188,048$                     

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 0 0
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 528 536
DISTRICT COUNSEL 8,445 8,582
MANAGEMENT 5,475 5,731
ASSESSMENT ROLL 1,056 1,073
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 4,576 11,621
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 30,789 31,288
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,300 6,095
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 669 679
MISCELLANEOUS 352 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 88 89
OFFICE SUPPLIES 176 179
OFFICE RENT 2,903 3,218
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 88 89
COPIES 440 179
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 0 8,939

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 68,610 86,025

 19



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #3

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 0 0
BULDING MAINTENANCE 0 0
TIM OPERATIONS 0 94,543
CONTINGENCY 0 0
ELECTRIC 0 0
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 0 0
FIELD MANAGEMENT 0 0
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 0 0
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 0 0
IRRIGATION WATER 0 0
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 0 0
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 0 0
PEST CONTROL 0 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 0 0
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 0 0
SIGNAGE 0 0
STORMWATER CONTROL 0 0
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 0 0
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 0 94,543

Total Expenditures 68,610$                       180,567$                     

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 5,965$                         7,480$                         

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         

BALANCE 5,965$                         7,480$                         

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (2,983)                         (3,740)                          
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (2,983)                         (3,740)                          

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             
*District Specific

 20



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #4

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 107,965 110,176
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 92,260 105,403
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2021 Bonds) 0 229,397
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 67,977 90,464
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 25,323 190,796
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 50,041
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 37,115
STORMWATER 33,211 136,604
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 326,736$                     949,996$                     

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 1,341 1,480
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 446 494
DISTRICT COUNSEL 7,130 7,911
MANAGEMENT 4,623 5,283
ASSESSMENT ROLL 891 989
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 3,864 10,713
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 25,995 28,844
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,100 5,865
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 564 626
MISCELLANEOUS 297 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 74 82
OFFICE SUPPLIES 149 165
OFFICE RENT 2,451 2,967
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 74 82
COPIES 371 165
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 0 8,241
TRUSTEE SERVICES 1,444 1,594

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 62,539 83,227

 21



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #4

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 3,736 19,352
BULDING MAINTENANCE 83 108,145
COMMUNITY AREA MAINTENANCE 17,076
TIM OPERATIONS 0 87,156
CONTINGENCY 8,303 22,767
ELECTRIC 2,076 5,692
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 14,530 39,843
FIELD MANAGEMENT 1,328 3,752
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 830 7,286
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 664 4,553
IRRIGATION WATER 166 455
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 3,869 33,240
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 6,808 0
PEST CONTROL 166 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 3,321 16,734
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 2,491 6,830
SIGNAGE 830 2,277
STORMWATER CONTROL 4,151 11,384
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 166 4,553
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 2,989 8,196
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 56,507 399,293

Total Expenditures 119,046$                     482,520$                     

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 207,690$                     467,476$                     

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments (99,328)                              (101,362)                            
2020 Bond Payments (84,879)                              (96,971)                              
2021 Bond Payments -                                         (211,045)                            

BALANCE 23,483$                       58,099$                       

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (11,742)                       (29,049)                        
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (11,742)                       (29,049)                        

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             
*District Specific

 22



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #5

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 434,365 373,744
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 270,240 257,915
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2021 Bonds) 0 561,322
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 149,421 204,862
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 267,221 466,868
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 122,448
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 1,113,700 90,819
STORMWATER 350,454 334,264
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 2,585,401$                  2,412,242$                  

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 3,256 3,621
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 1,082 1,210
DISTRICT COUNSEL 17,317 19,359
MANAGEMENT 11,227 12,927
ASSESSMENT ROLL 2,165 2,420
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 9,384 26,215
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 63,136 70,579
GENERAL INSURANCE* 9,000 10,350
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,371 1,533
MISCELLANEOUS 722 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 180 202
OFFICE SUPPLIES 361 403
OFFICE RENT 5,953 7,260
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 180 202
COPIES 902 403
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 3,506 20,165
TRUSTEE SERVICES 0 3,900
TIM Capital 720,000

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 857,467 188,473

 23



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #5

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 39,426 47,354
BULDING MAINTENANCE 876 264,626
COMMUNITY AREA MAINTENANCE 0 41,783
TIM OPERATIONS 393,700 213,267
CONTINGENCY 87,613 55,711
ELECTRIC 21,903 13,928
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 153,324 97,494
FIELD MANAGEMENT 14,018 9,181
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 8,761 17,827
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 7,009 11,142
IRRIGATION WATER 1,752 1,114
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 40,828 81,338
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 71,843 0
PEST CONTROL 1,754 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 35,045 40,947
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 26,284 16,713
SIGNAGE 8,761 5,571
STORMWATER CONTROL 43,807 27,855
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 1,752 11,142
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 31,541 20,056
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 989,997 977,050

Total Expenditures 1,847,464$                  1,165,523$                  

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 737,937$                     1,246,719$                  

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments (399,615)                            (343,844)                            
2020 Bond Payments (248,621)                            (237,282)                            
2021 Bond Payments -                                         (516,416)                            

BALANCE 89,701$                       149,177$                     

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (44,850)                       (74,588)                        
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (44,850)                       (74,588)                        

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             
*District Specific

 24



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #6

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 64,433 99,637
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2021 Bonds) 0 216,847
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 90,887 86,573
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 12,455 180,358
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 47,303
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 35,085
STORMWATER 16,335 129,131
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 184,110$                     794,934$                     

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 1,904 1,399
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 633 467
DISTRICT COUNSEL 10,124 7,479
MANAGEMENT 6,564 4,994
ASSESSMENT ROLL 1,266 935
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 5,486 10,127
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 36,912 27,266
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,300 6,095
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 802 592
MISCELLANEOUS 422 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 105 78
OFFICE SUPPLIES 211 156
OFFICE RENT 3,480 2,804
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 105 78
COPIES 527 156
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 2,050 7,790
TRUSTEE SERVICES 0 1,507

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 83,616 79,647

 25



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #6

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET FINAL BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 1,838 18,294
BULDING MAINTENANCE 41 102,229
COMMUNITY AREA MAINTENANCE 0 16,141
TIM OPERATIONS 0 82,388
CONTINGENCY 4,084 21,522
ELECTRIC 1,021 5,380
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 7,147 37,663
FIELD MANAGEMENT 653 3,547
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 408 6,887
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 327 4,304
IRRIGATION WATER 82 430
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 1,903 31,422
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 3,349 0
PEST CONTROL 82 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 1,633 15,819
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 1,225 6,457
SIGNAGE 408 2,152
STORMWATER CONTROL 2,042 10,761
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 82 4,304
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 1,470 7,748
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 27,795 377,449

Total Expenditures 111,411$                     457,096$                     

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 72,699$                       337,838$                     

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments (59,278)                              (91,666)                              
2021 Bond Payments -                                         (199,499)                            

BALANCE 13,421$                       46,673$                       

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (6,711)                         (23,337)                        
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (6,711)                         (23,337)                        

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             
*District Specific  26



FINAL OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A
Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A
Single Family >67* N/A
Multi‐Family* N/A
Apartments*** 0.5
Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002
Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001
Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001
Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001
Hotel Rooms*** 1
Hospital*** 3
Developed Assesable Acreage 1.6832
Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 37.23 1.6832 62.67061 100.00% 21,699.95$         582.81$                     
Total 62.67061 100% 21,699.95$        

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A
Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A
Single Family >67* N/A
Multi‐Family* N/A
Apartments*** 0.5
Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002
Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001
Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001
Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001
Hotel Rooms*** 1
Hospital*** 3
Developed Assesable Acreage 1.6832
Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 337.46 1.6832 568.0158 100.00% 80,081.57$         237.31$                     
Total 568.0158 100% 80,081.57$        

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A
Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A
Single Family >67* N/A
Multi‐Family* N/A
Apartments*** 0.5
Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002
Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001
Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001
Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 245,203 0.0001 24.5 2.12% 3,126.30$           0.01$                         
Hotel Rooms*** 1
Hospital*** 3
Developed Assesable Acreage 1.6832
Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 674.08 1.6832 1134.6 97.88% 144,660.69$       214.61$                     
Total 1159.129 100% 147,786.99$      

*These product types are included in Developed Acreage Category
**Per Table 3 of 08.11.15 O&M Assessment Methodology Report
***These product types pay (Per Unit Rate + Per Acre Rate)

CDD1

CDD2

CDD3

27



FINAL OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A
Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A
Single Family >67* N/A
Multi‐Family* N/A
Apartments*** 0.5
Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002
Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001
Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001
Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001
Hotel Rooms*** 1
Hospital*** 3
Developed Assesable Acreage 634.84 1.6832 1068.568 100.00% 331,300.99$       521.86$                     
Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 1.6832 0.0 0.00% ‐$                    
Total 1068.568 100% 331,300.99$      

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A
Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A
Single Family >67* N/A
Multi‐Family* N/A
Apartments*** 818 0.5 409 15.64% 124,226.36$       151.87$                     
Retail Sq. Ft.*** 63311 0.002 126.622 4.84% 38,459.15$         0.61$                         
Office Sq. Ft. *** 155800 0.001 155.8 5.96% 47,321.44$         0.30$                         
Research Sq.Ft.*** 287445 0.001 287.445 10.99% 87,306.23$         0.30$                         
Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 411852 0.0001 41.1852 1.58% 12,509.26$         0.03$                         
Hotel Rooms*** 277 1 277 10.59% 84,133.75$         303.73$                     
Hospital*** 180 3 540 20.65% 164,015.25$       911.20$                     
Developed Assesable Acreage 462.02 1.6832 777.6801 29.74% 236,206.27$       511.24$                     
Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 1.6832 0.0 0.00% ‐$                     ‐$                            
Total 2614.732 100% 794,177.69$      

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A
Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A
Single Family >67* N/A
Multi‐Family* N/A
Apartments*** 0.5
Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002
Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001
Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001
Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001
Hotel Rooms*** 1
Hospital*** 3
Developed Assesable Acreage 600.11 1.6832 1010.11 100.00% 314,234.71$       523.63$                     
Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 1.6832 0 0.00% ‐$                    
Total 1010.11 100% 314,234.71$      

*These product types are included in Developed Acreage Category
**Per Table 3 of 08.11.15 O&M Assessment Methodology Report
***These product types pay (Per Unit Rate + Per Acre Rate)

CDD6

CDD4

CDD5

28



FINAL DEBT SERVICE 
SERIES 2019, 2020, 2021 BONDS

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR

2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET

REVENUES

Interest Income 0

Net 2019 Bond Collections 445,206

Net 2020 Bond Collections 425,918

Net 2021 Bond Collections 926,960

Total Revenues 1,798,084$                                

EXPENDITURES

2019 Bond Payments 445,206

2020 Bond Payments 425,918

2021 Bond Payments 926,960

Miscellaneous / Extra Redemption (2019) 0

Miscellaneous / Extra Redemption (2020)

Miscellaneous / Extra Redemption (2021)

Total Expenditures 1,798,084$                                

Excess / (Shortfall) -$                                               

29



FINAL DEBT ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Units Est. Gross Annual

Land Use Folio# Landowner Sq. Ft. PI Debt Service/Unit*

Research 4315‐600‐0001‐000‐8 City of Port St. Lucie (Torrey Pines) 85937 0.08
Hotel 4315‐606‐0003‐000‐0 BBL at Equinox (Homewood Suites) 111 220.48
Research 4315‐502‐0008‐000‐6 City of Port St. Lucie (formerly VGTI) 92142 0.03
Hospital 4315‐501‐0004‐000‐5 Martin Memorial 180 293.18
Research 4315‐608‐0001‐000‐2 Trad Health (Bldg 1 ‐ south) 45238 0.11
Retail 4315‐602‐0002‐000‐1 Mason Street Holdings (Wawa) 6280 0.73
Office 4315‐505‐0005‐000‐4 Pegasus PSL (Keiser University) 75146 0.33
Research 4315‐608‐0002‐000‐9 Trad Health (Bldg 2 ‐ north) 64128 0.31
Retail 4315‐607‐0002‐000‐6 G&S Family Hospitality (Culvers) 4652 0.73
Retail 4315‐606‐0002‐000‐3 BBL at Tradition (Recovery Sports Bar & Grill) 6518 0.68
Retail 4315‐607‐0005‐000‐7 CFT NV Developments (Panda Express) 2766 0.73
Office 4315‐607‐0003‐000‐3 PRD Owner (Dental Care) 4000 0.30
Office 4315‐506‐0002‐000‐6 SFO Holdings (Urgent Care) 32360 0.34
Retail 4315‐609‐0006‐000‐0 Pershing Properties (Verizon) 2500 0.76
SF 55 or Less Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phases 1 and 2) 161 466.79
SF 56 ‐ 66 Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phases 1 and 2) 42 516.27
Apts 4315‐613‐0001‐000‐8 Continental 409 304 358.01
Retail 4315‐605‐0003‐000‐7 Northern Lights Realty (Innovation Plaza) 10478 0.82
Retail 4315‐609‐0004‐000‐6 JEM Port St Lucie (Restaurant & mini golf) 6251 0.72
Medical Office 4315‐603‐0001‐000‐7 Florida Vision (Bldg 1) 34350 0.38
Apts 4315‐500‐0012‐000‐1 Grande Palms II (Phase 1 ‐ south) 300 350.57
Warehouse 4315‐800‐0003‐000‐6 CES Port St. Lucie Landlord (City Electric) 411852 0.42
SF 55 or Less Multiple Heron Preserve 151 499.95
SF 56 ‐ 66 Multiple Heron Preserve 50 560.55
Retail 4315‐607‐0004‐000‐0 Tradition Lot 3 (eastern portion ‐ PDQ 000) 2782 0.77
SF 55 or Less Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phase 3) 130 525.79
SF 56 ‐ 66 Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phase 3) 46 589.69
Retail 4315‐609‐0007‐000‐7 RDP 11 (southern portion ‐ Burger King) 2967 0.87
Medical Office 4315‐611‐0002‐000‐9 KYK Holdings (Premier Medical Plaza) 9986 0.38
Hotel 4315‐612‐0001‐000‐5 Tradition Hotel Holdings, LLC (Courtyard by Marriott) 84 452.77
SF 55 or Less 4315‐500‐0008‐000‐0 Mattamy  54 524.67
SF 56 ‐ 66 4315‐500‐0008‐000‐0 Mattamy  36 588.89
SF 55 or Less Multiple Manderlie ‐ Phase 2 51 476.09
SF 56 - 66 Multiple Manderlie ‐ Phase 2 32 534.37
SF 55 or Less Multiple Heron Preserve ‐ Phase 2 142 477.11
SF 56 - 66 Multiple Heron Preserve ‐ Phase 2 50 535.09
SF 55 or Less Multiple Del Webb ‐ Phase 4 159 477.11
SF 56 - 66 Multiple Del Webb ‐ Phase 4 20 535.09
SF 55 or Less Multiple Tolero ‐ Phase 1 157 477.77
SF 56 - 66 Multiple Tolero ‐ Phase 1 29 535.76
Retail 4315‐609‐0005‐000‐3 RG Tradition, LLC (Starbucks) 2500 0.75
Retail 4315‐614‐0001‐000‐1 RDP 11, LLC (north ‐ 3 tenant bldg.) 5124 0.79
Warehouse 4335‐500‐0003‐000‐7 PSL Industrial Owner, LLC 245111 0.41
Hotel 4315‐705‐0002‐000‐7 Tradition One, LLC (Tru by Hilton) 82 407.86
Retail 4315‐705‐0001‐000‐0 Suratman, LLC 10476 0.79
Apts 4315‐615‐0002‐000‐1 Watermark at Port St Lucie FL, LLC 214 330.69
Apts 4315‐615‐0003‐000‐8 Lucie at Tradition, LLC 264 330.89
Apts 4315-700-0030-000-7 CCC‐PSL, LLC 286 330.4830



FINAL DEBT ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

MF 4334‐700‐0003‐000‐8 America Walks at Port St. Lucie, LLC 410 445.65
SF 56 - 66 Multiple GRBK GHO Belterra, LLC ‐ Phase 1 79 536.67
SF 67 or More Multiple GRBK GHO Belterra, LLC ‐ Phase 1 77 580.43
Retail 4315‐615‐0001‐000‐4 Vitas Healthcare Corporation of Florida, Inc. 32000 0.77

*Figures are rounded and are net of previously paid CI BAN and DI BAN Credits

31



RESOLUTION 2022-12 (CDD-2) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 CONSENTING TO THE 
ADOPTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Development District No. 2 (“District No. 2”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 2, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1 & 3-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 2, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to District No. 1 the 
authority to act on behalf of the Districts with respect to development and approval of 
the annual budget for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has, on the 6th day of July, 2022, submitted 

to the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next 
ensuing budget year for the Districts along with an explanatory and complete financial 
plan for each fund of the Districts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of District No. 1 set September 7, 2022, as the date for 

a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by 
publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby 

the budget shall project cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given 
time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority to District 

No. 1 to develop and approve the annual budget for the Districts, and therefore District 
No. 1 may adopt the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has adopted the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on 
behalf of all the Districts by its Resolution No. 2022-12, The Annual Appropriation 
Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 Relating to 
the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
October 1, 2022, and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 32



WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 
to District No. 1 to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts, 
the Board of Supervisors of District No. 2 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to 
the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal Year 2023 
budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 2: 

 
Section 1. Consent to the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023. The Board 
hereby consents to the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal 
Year 2023 budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this 
Resolution.  
 
Section 2.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of the Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause or provision. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 

 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 2 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

33



RESOLUTION 2022-12 (CDD-3) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 CONSENTING TO THE 
ADOPTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Development District No. 3 (“District No. 3”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 3, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-2 & 4-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 3, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to District No. 1 the 
authority to act on behalf of the Districts with respect to development and approval of 
the annual budget for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has, on the 6th day of July, 2022, submitted 

to the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next 
ensuing budget year for the Districts along with an explanatory and complete financial 
plan for each fund of the Districts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of District No. 1 set September 7, 2022, as the date for 

a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by 
publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby 

the budget shall project cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given 
time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority to District 

No. 1 to develop and approve the annual budget for the Districts, and therefore District 
No. 1 may adopt the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has adopted the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on 
behalf of all the Districts by its Resolution No. 2022-12, The Annual Appropriation 
Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 Relating to 
the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
October 1, 2022, and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 34



WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 
to District No. 1 to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts, 
the Board of Supervisors of District No. 3 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to 
the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal Year 2023 
budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 3: 

 
Section 1. Consent to the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023. The Board 
hereby consents to the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal 
Year 2023 budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this 
Resolution.  
 
Section 2.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of the Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause or provision. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 

 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 3 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

35



RESOLUTION 2022-12 (CDD-4) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 CONSENTING TO THE 
ADOPTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Development District No. 4 (“District No. 4”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 4, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-3 & 5-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 4, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to District No. 1 the 
authority to act on behalf of the Districts with respect to development and approval of 
the annual budget for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has, on the 6th day of July, 2022, submitted 

to the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next 
ensuing budget year for the Districts along with an explanatory and complete financial 
plan for each fund of the Districts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of District No. 1 set September 7, 2022, as the date for 

a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by 
publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby 

the budget shall project cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given 
time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority to District 

No. 1 to develop and approve the annual budget for the Districts, and therefore District 
No. 1 may adopt the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has adopted the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on 
behalf of all the Districts by its Resolution No. 2022-12, The Annual Appropriation 
Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 Relating to 
the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
October 1, 2022, and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 36



WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 
to District No. 1 to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts, 
the Board of Supervisors of District No. 4 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to 
the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal Year 2023 
budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 4: 

 
Section 1. Consent to the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023. The Board 
hereby consents to the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal 
Year 2023 budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this 
Resolution.  
 
Section 2.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of the Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause or provision. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 

 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 4 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

37



RESOLUTION 2022-12 (CDD-5) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 CONSENTING TO THE 
ADOPTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Development District No. 5 (“District No. 5”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 5, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-4 & 6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 5, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to District No. 1 the 
authority to act on behalf of the Districts with respect to development and approval of 
the annual budget for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has, on the 6th day of July, 2022, submitted 

to the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next 
ensuing budget year for the Districts along with an explanatory and complete financial 
plan for each fund of the Districts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of District No. 1 set September 7, 2022, as the date for 

a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by 
publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby 

the budget shall project cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given 
time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority to District 

No. 1 to develop and approve the annual budget for the Districts, and therefore District 
No. 1 may adopt the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has adopted the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on 
behalf of all the Districts by its Resolution No. 2022-12, The Annual Appropriation 
Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 Relating to 
the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
October 1, 2022, and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 38



WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 
to District No. 1 to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts, 
the Board of Supervisors of District No. 5 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to 
the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal Year 2023 
budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 5: 

 
Section 1. Consent to the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023. The Board 
hereby consents to the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal 
Year 2023 budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this 
Resolution.  
 
Section 2.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of the Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause or provision. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 

 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 5 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

39



RESOLUTION 2022-12 (CDD-6) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 CONSENTING TO THE 
ADOPTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Development District No. 6 (“District No. 6”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 6, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-5 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District No. 6, 
the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to District No. 1 the 
authority to act on behalf of the Districts with respect to development and approval of 
the annual budget for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has, on the 6th day of July, 2022, submitted 

to the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next 
ensuing budget year for the Districts along with an explanatory and complete financial 
plan for each fund of the Districts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of District No. 1 set September 7, 2022, as the date for 

a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by 
publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby 

the budget shall project cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given 
time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority to District 

No. 1 to develop and approve the annual budget for the Districts, and therefore District 
No. 1 may adopt the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has adopted the budget for the Fiscal Year 2023 on 
behalf of all the Districts by its Resolution No. 2022-12, The Annual Appropriation 
Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 Relating to 
the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
October 1, 2022, and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 40



WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 
to District No. 1 to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2023 on behalf of all the Districts, 
the Board of Supervisors of District No. 6 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to 
the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal Year 2023 
budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 6: 

 
Section 1. Consent to the Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023. The Board 
hereby consents to the adoption by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the Fiscal 
Year 2023 budget on behalf of the Districts, in the form attached as Exhibit “A” to this 
Resolution.  
 
Section 2.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of the Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause or provision. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 

 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 6 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

41



RESOLUTION 2022-13 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 LEVYING NON-AD 
VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR THE SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance with the 
Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 
(“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 1, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 2-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District No. 1, 
the “Districts”), are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to the “Administration 
District” (as defined in the District Interlocal Agreement) the authority to act on behalf 
of the Districts with respect to the levy and collection of non-ad valorem assessments 
for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement designates Southern Grove 

Community Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) as the initial Administration 
District, and the Districts have not designated another District as successor or 
replacement Administration District; and  

 
WHEREAS, within the Districts certain costs of operation, repairs and 

maintenance are being incurred; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 (“Board”) finds that the total 
General Fund Operations Assessments for the Districts during Fiscal Year 2022/2023 will 
amount to $____________________________, allocated (i) upon assessable properties within 
District No. 1, $________________________, (ii) upon assessable properties within District 
No. 2, $________________________, (iii) upon assessable properties within District No. 3, 
$________________________, (iv) upon assessable properties within District No. 4, 
$________________________, (v) upon assessable properties within District No. 5, 
$________________________, (vi) upon assessable properties within District No. 6, 
$________________________, ; and:  

 
WHEREAS, the Board finds that, taking into consideration other revenue 

sources, the Project/Bond Assessment for the Districts during Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
will amount to $_______________________, allocated (i) upon assessable properties 
within District No. 1, $________________________, (ii) upon assessable properties within 
District No. 2, $________________________, (iii) upon assessable properties within District 
No. 3, $________________________, (iv) upon assessable properties within District No. 4, 
$________________________, (v) upon assessable properties within District No. 5, 42



$________________________, (vi) upon assessable properties within District No. 6, 
$________________________, ; and     

 
WHEREAS, the Board finds that the costs of administration provide special 

and peculiar benefit to certain properties within the Districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board finds that the assessments on the affected parcels of 

property to pay for the special and peculiar benefits is fairly and reasonably 
apportioned, in proportion to the benefits received in accordance with the applicable 
Assessment Methodologies for the Districts;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO.1 OF ST. LUCIE COUNTY, FLORIDA: 

 
Section 1. 
 

A Special Assessment for Maintenance (if required), as provided for in Section 
190.021 Florida Statutes, (hereinafter referred to as the “assessments”) is hereby levied on the 
platted lots within the Districts as shown on the attached Exhibit A (if applicable).  

  
Section 2.  
 
 The collection and enforcement of the aforesaid assessments on platted lots shall be 
by the Tax Collector serving as agent of the State of Florida in St. Lucie County (Tax 
Collector) and shall be at the same time and in like manner as ad valorem taxes and subject 
to all ad valorem tax collection and enforcement procedures which attend the use of the 
official annual tax notice under Section 290.021 Florida Statutes.  
 
Section 3.  
 
 The said assessment levies on platted lands included in the Districts to be levied upon, 
are hereby certified to the St. Lucie County Property Appraiser, to be extended on the St. 
Lucie County Tax Roll and shall be collected by the Tax Collector in the same manner and 
time as St. Lucie County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to District No. 1 for 
credit to the respective District in accordance with the District Interlocal Agreement.  
 
Section 4. 
 

Be it further resolved, that a copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to the proper 
officials so that its purpose and effect may be carried out in accordance with the law. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43



 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

44



 
EXHIBIT "A" 

 
Special Assessment for Maintenance 

 
 

45



RESOLUTION 2022-13 (CDD2) 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 CONSENTING TO THE 
LEVY AND COLLECTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE 
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Community Development District No. 2 (“District 

No. 2”) is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance 
with the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 2, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1 & 3-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 2, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to the “Administration 
District” (as defined in the District Interlocal Agreement), the authority to act on behalf 
of the Districts with respect to the levy and collection of non-ad valorem assessments 
for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement designates Southern Grove 

Community Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) as the initial Administration 
District, and the Districts have not designated another District as successor or 
replacement Administration District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has levied non-ad valorem assessments for the Southern 
Grove Community Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year 
beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023; by its Resolution No. 
2022-13; Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 
Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for the Southern Grove Community 
Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, 
and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 
WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 

to District No. 1 to levy and collect non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts, the 
Board of Supervisors of District No. 2 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to the 
levy and collection by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem 
assessments for the Districts for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, and 
Ending September 30, 2023;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 46



DISTRICT NO. 2, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Consent to Levy and Collection of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for 
Fiscal Year 2023.  The Board hereby consents to the levy and collection by the Board of 
Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts for the 
Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023. 

 
Section 2. Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of this Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision.  
 
Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 
 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 2 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 
 

47



RESOLUTION 2022-13 (CDD3) 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 CONSENTING TO THE 
LEVY AND COLLECTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE 
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Community Development District No. 3 (“District 

No. 3”) is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance 
with the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 3, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-2 & 4-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 3, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to the “Administration 
District” (as defined in the District Interlocal Agreement), the authority to act on behalf 
of the Districts with respect to the levy and collection of non-ad valorem assessments 
for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement designates Southern Grove 

Community Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) as the initial Administration 
District, and the Districts have not designated another District as successor or 
replacement Administration District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has levied non-ad valorem assessments for the Southern 
Grove Community Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year 
beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023; by its Resolution No. 
2022-13; Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 
Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for the Southern Grove Community 
Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, 
and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 
WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 

to District No. 1 to levy and collect non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts, the 
Board of Supervisors of District No. 3 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to the 
levy and collection by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem 
assessments for the Districts for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, and 
Ending September 30, 2023;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 48



DISTRICT NO. 3, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Consent to Levy and Collection of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for 
Fiscal Year 2023.  The Board hereby consents to the levy and collection by the Board of 
Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts for the 
Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023. 

 
Section 2. Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of this Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision.  
 
Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 
 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 3 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 
 

49



RESOLUTION 2022-13 (CDD4) 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 CONSENTING TO THE 
LEVY AND COLLECTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE 
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Community Development District No. 4 (“District 

No. 4”) is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance 
with the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 4, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-3 & 5-6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 4, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to the “Administration 
District” (as defined in the District Interlocal Agreement), the authority to act on behalf 
of the Districts with respect to the levy and collection of non-ad valorem assessments 
for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement designates Southern Grove 

Community Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) as the initial Administration 
District, and the Districts have not designated another District as successor or 
replacement Administration District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has levied non-ad valorem assessments for the Southern 
Grove Community Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year 
beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023; by its Resolution No. 
2022-13; Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 
Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for the Southern Grove Community 
Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, 
and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 
WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 

to District No. 1 to levy and collect non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts, the 
Board of Supervisors of District No. 4 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to the 
levy and collection by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem 
assessments for the Districts for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, and 
Ending September 30, 2023;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 50



DISTRICT NO. 4, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Consent to Levy and Collection of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for 
Fiscal Year 2023.  The Board hereby consents to the levy and collection by the Board of 
Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts for the 
Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023. 

 
Section 2. Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of this Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision.  
 
Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 
 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 4 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 
 

51



RESOLUTION 2022-13 (CDD5) 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 CONSENTING TO THE 
LEVY AND COLLECTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE 
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Community Development District No. 5 (“District 

No. 5”) is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance 
with the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 5, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-4 & 6 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District 
No. 5, the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to the “Administration 
District” (as defined in the District Interlocal Agreement), the authority to act on behalf 
of the Districts with respect to the levy and collection of non-ad valorem assessments 
for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement designates Southern Grove 

Community Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) as the initial Administration 
District, and the Districts have not designated another District as successor or 
replacement Administration District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has levied non-ad valorem assessments for the Southern 
Grove Community Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year 
beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023; by its Resolution No. 
2022-13; Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 
Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for the Southern Grove Community 
Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, 
and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 
WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 

to District No. 1 to levy and collect non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts, the 
Board of Supervisors of District No. 5 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to the 
levy and collection by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem 
assessments for the Districts for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, and 
Ending September 30, 2023;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 52



DISTRICT NO. 5, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Consent to Levy and Collection of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for 
Fiscal Year 2023.  The Board hereby consents to the levy and collection by the Board of 
Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts for the 
Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023. 

 
Section 2. Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of this Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision.  
 
Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 
 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 5 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 
 

53



RESOLUTION 2022-13 (CDD6) 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 CONSENTING TO THE 
LEVY AND COLLECTION BY THE SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 OF THE 
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2022, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  

 
WHEREAS, Southern Grove Community Development District No. 6 (“District 

No. 6”) is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing in accordance 
with the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (“Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, District No. 6, along with Southern Grove Community 

Development District Nos. 1-5 (“Other Districts,” and collectively with District No. 6, 
the “Districts”) are parties to that certain Second Amended and Restated District 
Development Interlocal Agreement dated July 9, 2013, recorded in Official Records 
Book 3539, Page 672, of the public records of St. Lucie County, Florida (“District 
Interlocal Agreement”), whereby the Districts have delegated to the “Administration 
District” (as defined in the District Interlocal Agreement), the authority to act on behalf 
of the Districts with respect to the levy and collection of non-ad valorem assessments 
for the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Interlocal Agreement designates Southern Grove 

Community Development District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) as the initial Administration 
District, and the Districts have not designated another District as successor or 
replacement Administration District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1, in accordance with the 

District Interlocal Agreement, has levied non-ad valorem assessments for the Southern 
Grove Community Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year 
beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023; by its Resolution No. 
2022-13; Resolution of the Southern Grove Community Development District No. 1 
Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for the Southern Grove Community 
Development District Nos. 1 through 6 for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, 
and Ending September 30, 2023; and  

 
WHEREAS, although the District Interlocal Agreement accords full authority 

to District No. 1 to levy and collect non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts, the 
Board of Supervisors of District No. 6 (“Board”) desires to express its consent to the 
levy and collection by the Board of Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem 
assessments for the Districts for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022, and 
Ending September 30, 2023;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 54



DISTRICT NO. 6, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Consent to Levy and Collection of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments for 
Fiscal Year 2023.  The Board hereby consents to the levy and collection by the Board of 
Supervisors of District No. 1 of the non-ad valorem assessments for the Districts for the 
Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023. 

 
Section 2. Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution 
shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall 
continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the 
remainder of this Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness 
of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision.  
 
Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption, and all provisions of any previous resolution in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby superseded. 
 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Southern Grove Community 
Development District No. 6 this 7th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 
 

55



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO.’S 1-6 
Tradition Town Hall 
10799 SW Civic Lane 

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 
OR 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011 
Meeting ID: 334 102 5011 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 6, 2022 
10:30 a.m. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Board Meeting of the Southern Grove Community Development District No’s. 1-6 of  
July 6th, 2022, was called to order at 10:32 a.m. in the Tradition Town Hall located at 10799 SW  
Civic Lane, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that showed notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the St. Lucie News Tribune on February 21st, 2022, as legally required.   
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was in 
order to proceed with the meeting: 
 
CDD #’s 1-6   
Chairman Frank Covelli: #1,2,3,4,5,6 Present  
Vice Chair  Anissa Cruz: #1,2,3,4,5,6 Present 
Supervisor  Steven Dassa: #1,2,3,5 Present via Zoom 
Supervisor Tyler Gaffney: #1,2 Present  
Supervisor  David Graham: #3,4,5,6 Absent  
Supervisor Stephen Okiye #4,6 Absent 
Supervisor Wes McCurry: #3,4,5,6 Present  

 
Staff members in attendance were:  
 
District Manager B. Frank Sakuma, Jr.  Special District Services, Inc. 
Assistant District Manager Jessica Wargo Special District Services, Inc. 
District Manager Andrew Karmeris  Special District Services, Inc. 
District Counsel Dan Harrell Gonano & Harrell Law 

 
Also present via Zoom were: District Engineer - Kelly Cranford with Culpepper and Terpening  
Present: Tony Palumbo with Mattamy Homes (See attached sign-in sheet) 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Staff requested the addition of (1) item under “New Business”: 
 

56

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011


• TIM O&M Methodology 
 

A Motion was made by CDD No. 1 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Gaffney and passed unanimously 
to Adopt the Agenda as amended.  
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
There were no comments from the public.  
 
F. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

1. April 6, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  
 

Minutes of the April 6, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 
 

2. WA #19-144-170; Oculus – Irrigation 
 

WA #19-144-170; Approve proposed project connecting to the Tradition Irrigation System under the 
following conditions: 

 
1-Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the CDD Engineer’s 
satisfaction.  
 

3. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-177; 44 Acre Parcel Mass Grading  
 

Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-177; Ratify the CDD Engineer’s approval of the proposed project. 
 

4. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-182; Belterra Phase 1 Plat 2  
 

Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-182; Ratify the CDD chairman signing the mylar of the proposed 
plat.  
 

5. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-183; Plat No. 39 
 

Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-183; Ratify CDD Chair authorization to sign plat mylar under the 
following conditions: 

 
1-Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the CDD Engineer’s 
satisfaction.  
 

6. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-184; Plat No. 40 Replat 
 

Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-184; Ratify CDD Engineer’s approval of proposed replat. 
 

7. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-185 & #19-144-186; AHS Residential – Irrigation 
 

Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-185 & #19-144-186; Ratify CDD Engineer’s approval of the above 
referenced application to allow operation of an irrigation well within Southern Grove CDD’s water 
management tract. 
 

8. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-187; Cheney Brothers 

57



Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-187; Approve proposed project connecting to the Southern Grove 
Master Stormwater System under the following conditions: 
 
1-Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the CDD Engineer’s 
satisfaction.  
 

9. Approve and Ratify the CPM Services Contract, Second Addendum, by CDD No. 1 
 

Approve and Ratify the CPM Services Contract, Second Addendum by CDD No. 1. 
 

10. Approve and Ratify the Partial Abandonment and Termination of Water 
Management Easement; by CDD No. 5 
 

Approve and Ratify the Partial Abandonment and Termination of Water Management Easement by 
CDD No. 5 

 
11. Approve and Ratify Change Order No. 1; Paar Drive/West Water Mains; CDD No. 5 

 
Approve and Ratify Change Order No. 1; Paar Drive/West Water Mains by CDD No. 5. 

 
12. 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 15); District No. 5 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

(Community Infrastructure) 
 

Approve 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 15); District No. 5 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 
(Community Infrastructure) 

 
13. 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 16); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
      Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure) 
 

Approve 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 16); District No. 5 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 
(Community Infrastructure) 
 

14. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 17); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
      Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure) 

Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 17); District No. 5 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 (Community Infrastructure) 
 

15. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 18); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
      Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure) 

Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 18); District No. 5 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 (Community Infrastructure) 

 
A Motion was made by Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Gaffney and passed unanimously to Approve 
all item(s) under Consent. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no matters of old business to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

58



 
1. Resolution No. 2022-04; Proposed Budget FY: 22/23 and Setting Public Hearing 
 

   Resolution No. 2022-04-; was presented; entitled: 
 

                RESOLUTION 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
NO.’S 1-6 APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S PROPOSED BUDGET 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 
THERE ON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; DIRECTING STAFF 
TO PROVIDE A COPY OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET TO THE 
LOCAL GENERAL-PURPOSE GOVERNMENT AND PROVIDING 
FOR NOTICE OF SAID HEARING PUSUANT TO LAW. 

 
Mr. Karmeris reviewed the proposed budget and answered questions.  
 
Mr. Covelli asked why the maintenance cost was do high?  
 
Mr. Sakuma listed the needed repairs on the buildings, bridges, monument signs and gazebos. 
 
The Supervisor’s requested a breakout list of projects. 
 
A Motion was made by CDD No. 1 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Gaffney and passed unanimously to 
Adopt Resolution No. 2022-04 and Set a Public Hearing Date for September 7th, 2022. 
 

2. Consider Memorandum No. 22-03; Board Member Elections 2022 - Notice of Qualifying 
      Period; Election of Board Supervisors for District No. 6 

Not an action item.  

3. Vacant Board Seats - District No.’s: 1 & 2 / Seat No. 4 

No action was taken at this time. 

4. Appointment to Vacant Board Seats - District No.’s: 1 & 2 / Seat No. 4 

No action was taken at this time. 

5. TIM O&M Methodology  

Mr. Karmeris reviewed the draft TIM O&M Methodology Report. 

Mr. McCurry found a small error. Decimal point needs to be adjusted.  

A Motion was made by CDD No. 1 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Gaffney and passed unanimously to  
Approve the Draft O&M Methodology.  
            
I.     ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

1. Manager’s Report 
 
Mr. Sakuma had nothing further to report at this time. 

 

59



2. Attorney’s Report 
 
Mr. Harrell had no further report. 
 

3. Engineer’s Report 
 

Ms. Cranford had no additional items to note. 
 

4. Financial Report 
 
Mr. Karmeris gave an overview of the financials.  

 
5. Founder’s Report  

 
No Founder’s report was offered. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board comments.  
 
K. ADJORNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Covelli adjourned the meeting at 
10:52a.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Print Signature    Print Signature  
 

60



 

Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date September 7, 2022 
 

 
Subject:   SG – Legacy Park Lot 3  
 Work Authorization No.  WA 19-144-190 
 C&T Project No. 19-144.SG3.022.0722.W 
  
Background: 

On August 1, 2022, the Southern Grove CDD Engineer received a Work 
Authorization application for a surface water system connection to the Southern 
Grove Master Stormwater System within CDD 3.  The 14.69-acre industrial project 
will connect to the master surface water management system at lakes L11B and 
L11E. 

 
 
Recommended Action: 

Approve proposed project connecting to the Southern Grove Master Stormwater 
System under the following conditions: 

1. Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the 
CDD Engineer’s satisfaction. 

 
Location:  Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.03  

 
Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

 
Fiscal Information:   This project does not include infrastructure dedicated to the CDD.   
 
Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 
 
Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by:  Action Taken: 
 
 
Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE           August 30, 2022                    

61



62



1 
 

REQUISITION NO._19___ 

 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 

District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 
 

(A) Requisition Number: 19 

 
(B) Name of Payee: Mattamy Palm Beach LLC 

 
(C) Amount Payable: 465,858.27 

 
The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 
 
 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021 
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____ 

 
OR 
 
This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working 
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the 
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition, 
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not 
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____ 
 

 
AND 
 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition 
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as 
applicable.   
 

 
 
[Include if applicable] 
 

63



2 
 

Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

8/2/22

64



3 
 

 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

65

bterpening
Text Box
J.P. "Butch" Terpening

bterpening
Text Box
District Engeener

bterpening
Text Box
Aug. 1, 2022

bterpening
JPT



66



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

64228326 CDD SG Tradition Trail PH 1 
 

67



68



69



70



MATTAMY HOMES Invoice number 32045 Invoice date 02/17/2020

Page 1 of 3

Planning 3.00 210.00 630.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Landscape Architecture 25.50 95.00 2,422.50

Land Planning 14.25 95.00 1,353.75

Subtotal 39.75 3,776.25

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Graphics 54.00 65.00 3,510.00

DESIGN TECHNICIAN

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 96.75 7,916.25

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 7,916.25

SG-3

Landscape Architecture 2.00 210.00 420.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Landscape Architecture 0.50 125.00 62.50

PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 28.00 95.00 2,660.00

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 30.50 3,142.50

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 3,142.50

SG-2

Planning 64.00 210.00 13,440.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services

GENERAL SERVICES

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 1/1/20 to 1/31/20

MATTAMY HOMES
ANTHONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 32045
Date 02/17/2020

Project 17-1106  MATTAMY HOMES/GENERAL 
SERVICES - LAND PLANNING & 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

71



Date 02/17/2020
Invoice number 32045MATTAMY HOMES

17-1106  MATTAMY HOMES/GENERAL SERVICES - LAND PLANNING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUREProject

MATTAMY HOMES Invoice number 32045 Invoice date 02/17/2020

Page 2 of 3

Planning 42.50 210.00 8,925.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Land Planning 148.25 135.00 20,013.75

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 34.00 95.00 3,230.00

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 224.75 32,168.75

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 32,168.75

TRADITION TRAIL

Landscape Architecture 13.75 110.00 1,512.50

SENIOR DESIGNER

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services

WG-1

Landscape Architecture 13.75 110.00 1,512.50

SENIOR DESIGNER

Land Planning 4.75 95.00 451.25

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 18.50 1,963.75

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 1,963.75

WG

Landscape Architecture 33.00 95.00 3,135.00

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services

T-1

Planning 35.00 210.00 7,350.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Land Planning 4.50 150.00 675.00

SENIOR PLANNER

Landscape Architecture 18.25 110.00 2,007.50

SENIOR DESIGNER

Land Planning 25.50 95.00 2,422.50

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 83.25 12,455.00

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 12,455.00

SG DRI

72



Date 02/17/2020
Invoice number 32045MATTAMY HOMES

17-1106  MATTAMY HOMES/GENERAL SERVICES - LAND PLANNING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUREProject

MATTAMY HOMES Invoice number 32045 Invoice date 02/17/2020

Page 3 of 3

Outside Copy 47.93 1.15 55.12

Copy - Color/8.5 x 11s 6.00 0.00 0.75 4.50

Copy - Color/11 x 17s 4.00 0.00 0.90 3.60

Communication 10.43 1.15 11.99

Miles 420.00 186.90 0.445 186.90

Units
Cost


Amount Multiplier Rate
Billed


Amount

Expenses subtotal 245.26 262.11

Expenses

Phase subtotal 262.11

REIMBURSABLES

Planning 3.00 210.00 630.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services

AMERICA WALKS

Invoice total 76,625.86

32045 02/17/2020 76,625.86 76,625.86

Total 76,625.86 76,625.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

73



MATTAMY HOMES Invoice number 32186 Invoice date 04/14/2020

Page 1 of 2

Outside Service 3,080.00 1.15 3,542.00

Masuen Consulting, LLC - mainline & sleeve plan

Mausen Consulting, LLC - design: remaining re-design fee

Units
Cost


Amount Multiplier Rate
Billed


Amount

Expenses

Planning 12.00 210.00 2,520.00

Landscape Architecture 21.00 210.00 4,410.00

Subtotal 33.00 6,930.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Land Planning 42.25 135.00 5,703.75

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 52.50 165.00 8,662.50

SENIOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

Landscape Architecture 34.00 125.00 4,250.00

PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 23.50 95.00 2,232.50

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 185.25 27,778.75

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 31,320.75

001

Invoice total 31,320.75

32186 04/14/2020 31,320.75 31,320.75

Total 31,320.75 31,320.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 3/1/20 to 3/31/20

MATTAMY HOMES
ANTHONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 32186
Date 04/14/2020

Project 20-275.09  MATTAMY HOMES - 
COMMUNITY/DISCOVERY LANDSCAPE

74



Date 04/14/2020
Invoice number 32186MATTAMY HOMES

20-275.09  MATTAMY HOMES - COMMUNITY/DISCOVERY LANDSCAPEProject

MATTAMY HOMES Invoice number 32186 Invoice date 04/14/2020

Page 2 of 2

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

75



MATTAMY HOMES Invoice number 32194 Invoice date 04/16/2020

Page 1 of 2

Outside Service 9,500.00 1.15 10,925.00

Don Farese Studiios -Trail graphics & revisions

Units
Cost


Amount Multiplier Rate
Billed


Amount

Expenses

Planning 35.50 210.00 7,455.00

VICE PRESIDENT

Land Planning 174.50 135.00 23,557.50

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 1.00 125.00 125.00

PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 59.00 95.00 5,605.00

Land Planning 2.00 95.00 190.00

Subtotal 61.00 5,795.00

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Graphics 170.00 65.00 11,050.00

DESIGN TECHNICIAN

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 442.00 47,982.50

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 58,907.50

001

Invoice total 58,907.50

32194 04/16/2020 58,907.50 58,907.50

Total 58,907.50 58,907.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 3/1/20 to 3/31/20

MATTAMY HOMES
ANTHONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 32194
Date 04/16/2020

Project 20-275.07  MATTAMY HOMES - 
TRADITION TRAIL

76



Date 04/16/2020
Invoice number 32194MATTAMY HOMES

20-275.07  MATTAMY HOMES - TRADITION TRAILProject

MATTAMY HOMES Invoice number 32194 Invoice date 04/16/2020

Page 2 of 2

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

77



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 32256 Invoice date 05/26/2020

Masuen Consulting, LLC - design: revision for bubblers 3/23/20

Outside Service 550.00 1.15 632.50

Units
Cost


Amount Multiplier Rate
Billed


Amount

Reimbursables

Landscape Architecture 6.25 135.00 843.75

Land Planning 14.75 135.00 1,991.25

Subtotal 21.00 2,835.00

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 3.00 125.00 375.00

PROJECT MANAGER

Landscape Architecture 16.00 95.00 1,520.00

PROJECT DESIGNER II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 40.00 4,730.00

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 5,362.50

PART 1: MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD

Invoice total 5,362.50

PART 3: DISCOVERY/VILLAGE TRAILHEAED 32,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PART 2: DISCOVERY/COMMUNITY TRAILHEAD 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PART 1: MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD 14,500.00 5,362.50 0.00 5,362.50

Total 65,500.00 5,362.50 0.00 5,362.50

INVOICE SUMMARY

Description
Contract 
Amount

Total

Billed

Prior Fee

Billings

Current

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 4/1/20 to 4/30/20

PLANNING, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL & ENTITLEMENT SERVIES

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 32256
Date 05/26/2020

Project 20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - 
TRADITION TRAIL

78



Date 05/26/2020
Invoice number 32256MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION

20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - TRADITION TRAILProject

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 32256 Invoice date 05/26/2020

32256 05/26/2020 5,362.50 5,362.50

Total 5,362.50 5,362.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

79



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 33086 Invoice date 06/17/2021

Landscape Architecture 2.00 125.00 250.00

PROJECT MANAGER I

Landscape Architecture 45.00 145.00 6,525.00

Land Planning 6.50 145.00 942.50

Subtotal 51.50 7,467.50

PROJECT MANAGER III

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 53.50 7,717.50

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 7,717.50

PART 3: DISCOVERY/VILLAGE TRAILHEAED

Invoice total 7,717.50

33016 05/27/2021 652.50 652.50

33086 06/17/2021 7,717.50 7,717.50

Total 8,370.00 8,370.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

CHANGE ORDER #1 60,000.00 48,015.00 48,015.00 0.00

PART 4: OVERALL TRAIL SYSTEM 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PART 3: DISCOVERY/VILLAGE TRAILHEAED 32,500.00 27,582.50 19,865.00 7,717.50

PART 2: DISCOVERY/COMMUNITY TRAILHEAD 18,500.00 18,487.50 18,487.50 0.00

PART 1: MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD 14,500.00 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00

Total 140,000.00 108,585.00 100,867.50 7,717.50

INVOICE SUMMARY

Description
Contract 
Amount

Total

Billed

Prior Fee

Billings

Current

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 5/1/21 to 5/31/21

PLANNING, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL & ENTITLEMENT SERVIES

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 33086
Date 06/17/2021

Project 20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - 
TRADITION TRAIL #5239

20-276.07 Need part 4 $14,500.00  it was not in either of the agreements.  
Original has phase 1-3. Change order is $60k

80

JHurst
Typewritten Text
7/23/21---

JHurst
Typewritten Text
10/15/21

JHurst
Highlight

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#5239  Ready to process.  JHurst

JHurst
Typewritten Text
Co added 8/22/21



Date 06/17/2021
Invoice number 33086MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION

20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - TRADITION TRAIL #5239Project

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 33086 Invoice date 06/17/2021

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

81



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 33116 Invoice date 07/20/2021

Planning 6.50 110.00 715.00

Landscape Architecture 7.00 110.00 770.00

Subtotal 13.50 1,485.00

PROJECT DESIGNER III

Land Planning 59.00 145.00 8,555.00

PROJECT MANAGER III

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services

PART 4: OVERALL TRAIL SYSTEM

Landscape Architecture 0.50 45.00 22.50

TECHNICAL ASSISTANT

Landscape Architecture 13.00 125.00 1,625.00

PROJECT MANAGER I

Land Planning 22.50 145.00 3,262.50

PROJECT MANAGER III

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 36.00 4,910.00

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 4,910.00

PART 3: DISCOVERY/VILLAGE TRAILHEAED

CHANGE ORDER #1 60,000.00 59,980.00 48,015.00 11,965.00

PART 4: OVERALL TRAIL SYSTEM 14,500.00 14,483.75 0.00 14,483.75

PART 3: DISCOVERY/VILLAGE TRAILHEAED 32,500.00 32,492.50 27,582.50 4,910.00

PART 2: DISCOVERY/COMMUNITY TRAILHEAD 18,500.00 18,487.50 18,487.50 0.00

PART 1: MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD 14,500.00 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00

Total 140,000.00 139,943.75 108,585.00 31,358.75

INVOICE SUMMARY

Description
Contract 
Amount

Total

Billed

Prior Fee

Billings

Current

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 6/1/21 to 6/30/21

PLANNING, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL & ENTITLEMENT SERVIES

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 33116
Date 07/20/2021

Project 20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - 
TRADITION TRAIL #5239

_$65,000________________________________________________________

Need change order for part 4.  
Cant pay without that removed from this invoice.  

Sum must be $125,500.00

82

JHurst
Typewritten Text
7/20/21Notes:

JHurst
Typewritten Text
10/13/21 #5239 Ready to Process  JHurst

JHurst
Highlight



Date 07/20/2021
Invoice number 33116MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION

20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - TRADITION TRAIL #5239Project

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 33116 Invoice date 07/20/2021

Outside Service 5,000.00 1.15 5,750.00

Don Farese Studios - remodel & render shots E, H & I; revise the boards; create Telaro cross section

Units
Cost


Amount Multiplier Rate
Billed


Amount

Reimbursables

Landscape Architecture 2.25 225.00 506.25

VICE PRESIDENT

Landscape Architecture 18.25 45.00 821.25

TECHNICAL ASSISTANT

Landscape Architecture 4.50 125.00 562.50

Land Planning 0.25 125.00 31.25

Subtotal 4.75 593.75

PROJECT MANAGER I

Planning 11.25 110.00 1,237.50

Landscape Architecture 7.25 110.00 797.50

Subtotal 18.50 2,035.00

PROJECT DESIGNER III

Land Planning 10.75 145.00 1,558.75

PROJECT MANAGER III

Landscape Architecture 4.00 175.00 700.00

PROJECT DIRECTOR II

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 58.50 6,215.00

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 11,965.00

CHANGE ORDER #1

Planning 5.00 225.00 1,125.00

Landscape Architecture 14.75 225.00 3,318.75

Subtotal 19.75 4,443.75

VICE PRESIDENT

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 92.25 14,483.75

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 14,483.75

PART 4: OVERALL TRAIL SYSTEM

Invoice total 31,358.75

33086 06/17/2021 7,717.50 7,717.50

33116 07/20/2021 31,358.75 31,358.75

Total 39,076.25 31,358.75 7,717.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

83



Date 07/20/2021
Invoice number 33116MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION

20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - TRADITION TRAIL #5239Project

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 33116 Invoice date 07/20/2021

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

84



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 33404 Invoice date 11/17/2021

Landscape Architecture 31.00 145.00 4,495.00

Land Planning 55.00 145.00 7,975.00

Subtotal 86.00 12,470.00

PROJECT MANAGER III

Planning 0.50 55.00 27.50

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Services subtotal 86.50 12,497.50

Professional Services

Phase subtotal 12,497.50

CHANGE ORDER #3

Invoice total 12,497.50

33116 07/20/2021 31,358.75 31,358.75

33404 11/17/2021 12,497.50 12,497.50

Total 43,856.25 12,497.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,358.75

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

CHANGE ORDER #3 12,500.00 12,497.50 0.00 12,497.50

CHANGE ORDER #1 60,000.00 59,980.00 59,980.00 0.00

PART 4: OVERALL TRAIL SYSTEM (CHANGE ORDER #2) 14,500.00 14,483.75 14,483.75 0.00

PART 3: DISCOVERY/VILLAGE TRAILHEAED 32,500.00 32,492.50 32,492.50 0.00

PART 2: DISCOVERY/COMMUNITY TRAILHEAD 18,500.00 18,487.50 18,487.50 0.00

PART 1: MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD 14,500.00 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00

Total 152,500.00 152,441.25 139,943.75 12,497.50

INVOICE SUMMARY

Description
Contract 
Amount

Total

Billed

Prior Fee

Billings

Current

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 10/1/21 to 10/31/21

PLANNING, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL & ENTITLEMENT SERVIES

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 33404
Date 11/17/2021

Project 20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - 
TRADITION TRAIL #5239

#5239
1/27/22

85

JHurst
Typewritten Text
processed but no money released.

JHurst
Typewritten Text
 



Date 11/17/2021
Invoice number 33404MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION

20-276.07  MATTAMY HOMES - TRADITION TRAIL #5239Project

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA Invoice number 33404 Invoice date 11/17/2021

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

86



87



88



89



90



91



Mattamy Homes Invoice number 4418545 Invoice date 07/31/2020

Page 1 of 2

STAKE WALL MANDERLIE TRALHEAD FOOTER ON 3' O/S FOR CLIENT , PLANS ARE BUST AND NO 
ACAD ON WALL.

Hourly 3.50 140.00 490.00
Professional Land Surveyor

05/29/2020
STAKEOUT AND GRADE EMERGENCY ACCESS

1.00 165.00 165.00

1.00 165.00 165.00

Hourly 2.00 165.00 330.00
LAYOUT SEATING AREA

AS-BUILT BENCH AREA

Field Survey Crew-GPS
05/21/2020

RE-STAKE AND GRADE WALL

Hourly 1.00 165.00 165.00
Field Survey Crew-GPS

05/14/2020
REVISED MODEL - LOT 10

0.50 140.00 70.00
REVISED MODEL - LOT 9

Hourly 0.50 140.00 70.00
Professional Land Surveyor

05/13/2020

0.50 140.00 70.00
REVISED  MODEL - LOT 169

Hourly 0.50 140.00 70.00

REVISED MODEL - LOT 11

Professional Land Surveyor
05/05/2020

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Hourly - Surveying Services
Professional Services

Caulfield & Wheeler
7900 Glades Road
Suite 100
Boca Raton, FL 33434

For Professional Services Through July 31, 2020

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Dr, Suite 215
Email Invoices To: SEFL.LandAP@mattamycorp.com
Boynton Beach, Fl 33426

Invoice number 4418545
Date 07/31/2020

Project 8303-H  TRADITION SG2 MATTAMY 
MANDERLIE

92



Date 07/31/2020
Invoice number 4418545Mattamy Homes

8303-H  TRADITION SG2 MATTAMY MANDERLIEProject

Mattamy Homes Invoice number 4418545 Invoice date 07/31/2020

Page 2 of 2

Hourly 0.50 140.00 70.00
REVISED MODEL - LOT 170

Professional Land Surveyor
SOUTH SIGN FORMBOARD

Hourly 1.00 165.00 165.00
Field Survey Crew-GPS

06/10/2020
RESTAKE NORTH BENCH BY LAKE

1.00 165.00 165.00

Hourly 2.00 165.00 330.00
RESTAKE AND GRADE SIGN TO THE SOUTH

Field Survey Crew-GPS
06/09/2020

STAKE AND GRADE ENTRY SIGN AND 3’ OFFSETS

Hourly 2.50 165.00 412.50
Field Survey Crew-GPS

05/30/2020
Hours Rate

Billed
Amount

Hourly - Surveying Services

Professional Services subtotal 17.50 2,737.50

Professional Services

Invoice total 2,737.50

4417198 05/27/2020 5,892.50 5,892.50
4418545 07/31/2020 2,737.50 2,737.50

Total 8,630.00 2,737.50 0.00 5,892.50 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Approved by:

Roy A. Litton
Project Surveyor

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, WE NOW ACCEPT VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER AND AMERICAN EXPRESS.    
PLEASE USE OUR SECURE WEBSITE https://cwi-assoc.com TO MAKE YOUR CREDIT CARD PAYMENT.

Office:  561-392-1991  Fax: 561-750-1452

93



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

64228326 CDD SG Tradition Trail PH 1 
 

94



2500 QUANTUM LAKES BLVD., SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH FL  33426

LAUREN SLATER

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

$

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

900 CENTRAL PARK DR.
SANFORD, FL  32771-6634

$13,101.29BALANCE

4/12/2022DATE

DUE UPON RECEIPT

  PROJECT DETAIL - PAGE 1

900 CENTRAL PARK DR.
SANFORD, FL  32771-6634

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC.

INVOICE
001-21-309666-1

TRADITIONLOCATION

SHUTTLE STOP SIGNSPROJECT NAME

MATTAMY SOUTHEAST MARKETING

Invoice Questions? Please call 407.830.8861 or email billing@onsightindustries.com

CLIENT PO MATT BERKISORDERED BY

4/12/2022

  CHARGES TOTALQTYPRICE EACH

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL  32771-6634
P: 407.830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569

INVOICE: 001-21-309666-1

APPARATUS, MISC, *ADD DETAILS 240$0.00 $0.00

DECORATIVE SCREW CAPS - WHITE

1

STREET SIGNAGE, CUSTOM 12$1,020.35 $12,244.20

BTB BUS STOP DIRECTIONAL SIGN

2

SUB-TOTAL: $12,244.20

TAX: $857.09

TOTAL: $13,101.29

BALANCE DUE: $13,101.29

Thank you for your business!
Visit us online at www.onsightindustries.com

WARNING! FRAUDULENT EMAIL ACTIVITY - PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT CRIMINALS ARE BECOMING INCREASINGLY ACTIVE AND SUCCESSFUL AT INTERCEPTING, ALTERING
AND DIVERTING ONLINE COMMUNICATIONS. THESE DECEPTIONS ARE SOPHISTICATED AND VERY DIFFICULT TO DETECT. EMAIL MESSAGES ARE NOT A SECURE OR TRUSTED METHOD OF

COMMUNICATION. ANY EMAIL CONTENT FROM ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC THAT CONTAIN INSTRUCTIONS, REQUESTS OR ADVICE THAT COULD HAVE A FINANCIAL OR OTHERWISE
CRITICAL IMPACT SHOULD BE INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. THIS CAN BE DONE BY CONTACTING AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY USING CORPORATE CONTACT

INFORMATION FROM A TRUSTED PRIVATE OR PUBLIC SOURCE.

95



2500 QUANTUM LAKES BLVD., SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH FL  33426

LAUREN SLATER

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

$

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

900 CENTRAL PARK DR.
SANFORD, FL  32771-6634

$4,578.74BALANCE

4/12/2022DATE

DUE UPON RECEIPT

  PROJECT DETAIL - PAGE 1

900 CENTRAL PARK DR.
SANFORD, FL  32771-6634

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC.

INVOICE
001-22-311708-1

TRADITIONLOCATION

BUS STOP DIRECTIONAL SIGN FACESPROJECT NAME

MATTAMY SOUTHEAST MARKETING

Invoice Questions? Please call 407.830.8861 or email billing@onsightindustries.com

CLIENT PO MATT BERKISORDERED BY

4/12/2022

  CHARGES TOTALQTYPRICE EACH

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL  32771-6634
P: 407.830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569

INVOICE: 001-22-311708-1

SIGNAGE / DISPLAY, REFLECTIVE VINYL, HIGH INTENSITY GRADE, SIGN FACE
ONLY, TO 080 ALUMINUM, CUSTOM / 14" X 16.25" (2 SQ. FT.)

24$78.65 $1,887.60

S/S BUS STOP DIRECTIONAL SIGN FACES

1

SIGNAGE / DISPLAY, REFLECTIVE VINYL, HIGH INTENSITY GRADE, SIGN FACE
ONLY, TO 080 ALUMINUM, CUSTOM / 14" X 24.5" (3 SQ. FT.)

24$99.65 $2,391.60

S/S BUS STOP DIRECTIONAL SIGN FACES

2

SUB-TOTAL: $4,279.20

TAX: $299.54

TOTAL: $4,578.74

BALANCE DUE: $4,578.74

Thank you for your business!
Visit us online at www.onsightindustries.com

WARNING! FRAUDULENT EMAIL ACTIVITY - PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT CRIMINALS ARE BECOMING INCREASINGLY ACTIVE AND SUCCESSFUL AT INTERCEPTING, ALTERING
AND DIVERTING ONLINE COMMUNICATIONS. THESE DECEPTIONS ARE SOPHISTICATED AND VERY DIFFICULT TO DETECT. EMAIL MESSAGES ARE NOT A SECURE OR TRUSTED METHOD OF

COMMUNICATION. ANY EMAIL CONTENT FROM ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC THAT CONTAIN INSTRUCTIONS, REQUESTS OR ADVICE THAT COULD HAVE A FINANCIAL OR OTHERWISE
CRITICAL IMPACT SHOULD BE INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. THIS CAN BE DONE BY CONTACTING AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY USING CORPORATE CONTACT

INFORMATION FROM A TRUSTED PRIVATE OR PUBLIC SOURCE.

96



Page 1 of 1

Treasure Coast Concrete Polishing
2190 NW Reserve Park Trce Ste 3 
FL  34986 US
+1 8885901101
Admin@tcconcretepolishing.com

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Mattamy Homes

INVOICE 1004
DATE 02/01/2021
TERMS Net 30
DUE DATE 03/03/2021

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

10 % RETAINAGE FEE 1 5,647.00 5,647.00

 BALANCE DUE $5,647.00

97

LGilgenbac
Text Box
pay as invoice:64228329.1510.31040

LGilgenbac
Pencil



INVOICE
Treasure Coast Concrete Polishing

2190 Reserve Park Trce
STE 3

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34986
United States

888-590-11011
www.tcconcretepolishing.com

BILL TO
Mattamy (Jacksonville) Partnership Inc
1900 Summit Tower Boulevard
Orlando, Florida 32810
United States

Invoice Number: 2052

Invoice Date: November 28, 2020

Payment Due: November 28, 2020

Amount Due (USD): $50,823.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

EXTERIOR CONCRETE STAIN & SEAL 9120 $6.00 $54,720.00

PRESSURE WASHING PREP CLEAN 1 $500.00 $500.00

Additional Prep
Additional mortor clean up from fountain crew

1 $500.00 $500.00

Path Repair
Fix holes from fountain crew and repair trench

1 $750.00 $750.00

10 percent retainage 1 ($5,647.00) ($5,647.00)

Total: $50,823.00

Amount Due (USD): $50,823.00

98

LGilgenbac
Text Box
Contract # 5701

LGilgenbac
Pencil



Need CO 
No money - emailed 5-11

#4873 

99



100



#4873
Retainage ok to release per LM
$29,273.12

$29,273.12 
Retainage release

x

101

JHurst
Highlight



102



103

MBlotnick
Sticky Note
Gross $30,819.30 Retainage $3,081.93



104



105

MBlotnick
Sticky Note
Gross $69,637.70 Retainage $6,963.77



106



107



108



109



110



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

64228326 CDD SG Tradition Trail PH 1 
 

 

111



112



113



114



64228326.1510.33010         $1800
64228311.1510.33010         $5566.50
Split and pay as an invoice

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

115



116



117



1 

REQUISITION NO._20___ 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 
District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 

(A) Requisition Number: 20

(B) Name of Payee: Mattamy Palm Beach LLC

(C) Amount Payable: $571,743.87

The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____

OR

This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition,
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____

AND 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as
applicable.

[Include if applicable] 

118



2 
 

Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

8/2/22

119



3 
 

 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

120

bterpening
Text Box
J.P. "Butch" Terpening

bterpening
Text Box
District Engeener

bterpening
Text Box
Aug. 1, 2022

bterpening
JPT



121



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

64228352 SG Discovery Way 
 

122



Item Facility / Part / Rev / Description / Details Quantity Unit Price Extended Price

000010

Pittsburgh          

SXFRT                    Rev: U/M: EA 

HANDLING, PACKAGING AND FREIGHT
*INCLUDES FLAT BED TRUCK SERVICE*SINGLE SHIPMENT
DOMESTIC LTL GROUND

* CONSIGNEE RESPONSIBLE FOR OFF-LOADING; 
   LIFT GATES, PALLET JACKS OR OTHER SPECIAL 
   SERVICES MUST BE REQUESTED IN ADVANCE AND 
   ARE SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL CHARGES
* REFUSED DELIVERIES AND RE-ROUTES 
   ARE SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL CHARGES
* NOTE ANY DAMAGE TO CRATING ON 
   DELIVERY RECEIPT BEFORE SIGNING FOR CARGO
* IN THE EVENT OF ACTUAL DAMAGE 
   (CONCEALED OR OTHERWISE) CONTACT YOUR 
   F+S PROJECT SALES COORDINATOR IMMEDIATELY, 
   DOCUMENT DAMAGE AND DO NOT DISCARD CRATING

1.0000 350.00 350.00

Total Items Price US$ 350.00

Sales Tax US$ 0.00

Invoice Total US$ 350.00

SHIP TO ADDRESS:
MATTAMY HOMES
2500 QUANTUMLAKE DRIVE (STE 215)
BOYNTON BEACH, FL, 33426
United States

Incoterm ORIGIN,FREIGHT PREPAID & CHARGED BACK

Bill To:

Contact:

SEE ORDER SPECSShip Via

ANISSA CRUZ
Phone: (954) 646-5435
Fax:  

MATTAMY HOMES
2500 QUANTUMLAKE DRIVE (STE 215)
BOYNTON BEACH  FL 33426
United States            

Invoice Date

Terms

MATTAMY HOMES
2500 QUANTUMLAKE DRIVE 
(STE 215)
BOYNTON BEACH  FL 33426
United States            

08/26/2021

50%DEP,BAL NET30 OAC

Sold To:

ED PELAEZTerritory Manager

Project:

Invoice No:

Customer PO:

Customer:

Send Payments to:

0000348275          

141017

** SIGNED QUOTE **  

DISCOVERY & VILLAGE HARDSCAPE

Please provide invoice number on remittance.

FORMS+SURFACES
PO BOX 3625, PITTSBURGH, PA 15230-3625

Sales Order No: 153763-00

1 of 1

INVOICE # 0000348275 

Accounts Receivable: 412.282.5253 PAST DUE

123

JHurst
Cross-Out

JHurst
Typewritten Text
64228352.1510.33010



RECEIPT

Forms and Surfaces, Inc.
30 Pine St.
Pittsburgh, PA 15223

412-781-9003
Merchant ID
wfgformsandsurfaces

Return Codes

Request ID
6351814061056499504060

Result Code
SOK - Request was processed successfully.

Authorization Code
055424

AVS Result
N - No match.

Order Information

Order Number
0000348275

Subtotal Amount
350.00 USD

Total Amount 
350.00 USD

Transaction Type
Sale

Transaction Date
Oct 25 2021 01:03:26 PM EDT

Authorization Date
Oct 25 2021 01:03:26 PM EDT

Customer Information

Name
TONY PALUMBO

Credit Card Type 
MasterCard

Credit Card Number Company
124



XXXX XXXX XXXX 9520 MATTAMY HOMES

Billing Address 
TONY PALUMBO
MATTAMY HOMES
2500 QUANTUMLAKE DRIVE (STE 215)
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426
US

125



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

64228352 CDD SG Discovery Way 
 

126



#7
22
5

2/
15
/2
2

127



128



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9717E0DF-EB13-47FB-A5BD-D3675CAD97C5

1/24/2022

129



  REQUEST FOR 

CHANGE ORDER 
 

PO Box 160328  Miami, Florida  33116-0328    P (305) 884-5700   F (305) 882-7043 
 
To: Mattamy Homes Land 

2500 Quantum Lakes Dr 
Unit 215 
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 

Project: Telaro Discovery Way 

 

 1 

RFC No: 1  Job Number: TETRDIWA                   Date: 10/28/2021 
  
           
SG DISCOVERY WAY CD 
 
Attn:  Lorie Maiorana <Lorie.Maiorana@mattamycorp.com> 
 
Price includes labor and material to revise landscape, sod and irrigation as per plan revision dated 9/29/21 
 
Revisions as per attachment  
 
Landscape Revision                   ($6,787.50) 
 
Sod Revision                              $13,330.00 
 
Irrigation Revision                       $3,000.00 
 
Total Revision                             $9,542.50             
 
 
The above work is subject to the same conditions as specified in the original contract unless otherwise stipulated. All prices include 
labor and material. A minimum of three working days are required for line locations prior to commencement of work. 
 
Upon approval the sum of $9,542.50 will be added to the contract price. 

 
 Original Contract $714,974.49 
 This Request $9,542.50 
 Total Contract plus Pending RFCs $724,516.99 
 
 
 
Authorized Signature: ______________________________________  Date: _________ 
 Dixie Landscape, LLC 
 
 
Authorized Signature: ______________________________________  Date: _________ 
 Mattamy Homes Land 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9717E0DF-EB13-47FB-A5BD-D3675CAD97C5

130



DIXIE LANDSCAPE, LLC RFC1 Attachment 1 of 1

DISCOVERY WAY  Plan Revision 09/29/21 RFC1 ATTACHMENT

QTY BOTANICAL NAME, SPECIFICATIONS UNIT COST RFC1 TOTAL

(1) Bauhinia x blakeanafg, 20` h x 16`w, f, sp $850.00 ($850.00)
(1) Bucida buceras `Shady Lady`fg, 25` ht 20` x w, f, sp, ch , 10" caliper $3,500.00 ($3,500.00)
1 Quercus virginianafg, 25`-30` ht x 25` w, ranch, ch, f, sp , 12" cal min $6,800.00 $6,800.00
7 Sable Palmetto14'-30' ct, mix ht, cv, slk, sp $245.00 $1,715.00
(3) Senna polyphylla45g, 10` ht x 5` spr, std, f, sp , 2.5" caliper $475.00 ($1,425.00)
(1) Phoenix reclinatafg, 20`oa, ml, sp, match $900.00 ($900.00)
32 Acalypha wilkesiana `Louisiana Red`3g, 24" ht x 24"w f, sp $8.00 $256.00
25 Acalypha wilkesiana `Louisiana Red`7g, 4` oa, 3`w, f $40.00 $1,000.00
(11) Alpinia zerumbet `Variegata`7g, 4` ht x 4`w, f, sp $50.00 ($550.00)
(9) Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis`3g, 12" ht x 18"w, f, sp $16.00 ($144.00)

126 Clusia guttifera7g, 36" oa 36" w, ftb $40.00 $5,040.00
(11) Codiaeum variegatum `Eleanor Roosevelt`3g, 2` ht x 18"w, f $8.00 ($88.00)
(35) Codiaeum variegatum `Magnificent`7g, 3` ht x 3`w, f $40.00 ($1,400.00)
65 Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus`3g, 24" ht x 24"w, f $7.50 $487.50
63 Crinum sp.15g, 36" oa, f, sp $40.00 $2,520.00
16 Hamelia patens `Compacta`3g, 36" ht x 30"w, ftb $40.00 $640.00

(130) Rondeletia leucophylla3g, 24" ht x 24"w, ftb, sp $18.00 ($2,340.00)
(33) Serenoa repens `Cinerea`fg, 5`ht x 5` w, f, sp $350.00 ($11,550.00)
(16) Bougainvillea x `Singapore White`3g, 18" ht x 18"w, f, sp , 24" o.c. $8.00 ($128.00)
109 Pennisetum setaceum `White`3g, 24" oa, f , 30" o.c. $7.50 $817.50
25 Ficus microcarpa `Green Island`3g, 12"ht x 15" spr, f, sp , 18" o.c. $7.50 $187.50
71 Liriope muscari `Evergreen Giant`1g, 18"ht x 12"w, f, sp , 18" o.c. $4.00 $284.00

208 Mulchbags $4.00 $832.00
(178) Planting Soilcu yds $34.00 ($6,052.00)
80 Root Barrierln ft, bio - barrier 29" depth $19.50 $1,560.00

Total Landscape Revision ($6,787.50)
31,000 St. Augustine 'Floratam'sq ft, solid sod $0.43 $13,330.00

Total Irrigation Revision $3,000.00
Total Plan Revision $9,542.50

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9717E0DF-EB13-47FB-A5BD-D3675CAD97C5

131



132

ArmelisCalles
Polygon

ArmelisCalles
Callout
discovery way  main line  



#7
22
5

4/
12
/2
2

133

JHurst
Highlight



134



135



136



137

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Line

ArmelisCalles
Callout
root barrier 



138



139



140



1 
 

REQUISITION NO._21___ 

 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 

District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 
 

(A) Requisition Number: 21 

 
(B) Name of Payee: Mattamy Palm Beach LLC 

 
(C) Amount Payable: $52,875.24 

 
The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 
 
 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021 
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____ 

 
OR 
 
This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working 
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the 
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition, 
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not 
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____ 
 

 
AND 
 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition 
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as 
applicable.   
 

 
 
[Include if applicable] 
 

141



2 
 

Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

8/2/22

142



3 
 

 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

143

bterpening
Text Box
J.P. "Butch" Terpening

bterpening
Text Box
District Engeener

bterpening
Text Box
Aug. 1, 2022

bterpening
JPT



144



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

64228356 CDD SG Becker Road Ext 

145



146



147



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

64228356 CDD SG Becker Road Ext 
 

 

148



   CHECK REQUEST 

 
 
 

Request Date:  11/14/2021 
 
Requestor Name:   Lindsey Gilgenbach 
 
Date Check Needed:   1/15/2021 
 
 
Mail check directly to address provided  
Return check to Me (requestor) X 
Other  
 
 

City of Port. St. Lucie  
 
MAIL TO:     

 
 
 
Amount of Check:   

$21,209.80 

 
Purpose of Check:   Becker Road Extension West Extension Permit Fee  
 
  
 
 
Vendor #:   206022  
 
Account #:   64228329.1510.35010 

 
 
 
Approved By: Tony Palumbo 
 
  
 
 
 
** RECEIPT OR OTHER DOCUMENTATION MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF:   

DocuSign Envelope ID: CE4F20E4-0989-41B5-BEFB-00AE09CE8789

149



C
it

y
 S

ed
im

en
t 

an
d
 E

ro
si

o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

0
3
7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
1
0
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
u
lv

er
t 

R
ei

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 F

ee
 w

il
l 

a
p
p
ly

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s

0
2
1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

F
ir

st
$
9
5
.0

0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
ec

o
n
d

$
1
2
0
.0

0

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h
ir

d
 a

n
d
 S

u
b
se

q
u
en

t
$
1
4
5
.0

0

0
1
,8

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

0
6
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

n
a
l,

 S
tr

ee
t/

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 L

ig
h
t 

R
ei

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

0
8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

F
ir

st
$
3
0
0
.0

0

S
tr

ee
t 

/P
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 L

ig
h
t 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
ec

o
n
d

$
3
2
5
.0

0

T
ra

ff
ic

 D
iv

is
io

n
 A

cc
ep

ta
n
ce

 o
f 

S
ig

n
al

s 
an

d
 L

ig
h
ts

 D
es

ig
n

T
h
ir

d
 a

n
d
 S

u
b
se

q
u
en

t
$
3
5
0
.0

0

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
as

e 
F

ee
 @

5
7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
S
it

e 
R

ei
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

0
.0

1
F

ir
st

$
1
3
5
.0

0

2
1
,2

0
9
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  

S
ec

o
n
d

$
1
6
0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

F
ee

T
h
ir

d
 a

n
d
 S

u
b
se

q
u
en

t
$
1
8
5
.0

0

B
ec

k
er

 R
o

a
d

 W
es

t 
E

x
te

n
si

o
n

 (
P

1
9

-1
9

2
)

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
7
2
/ 

3
4
4
-4

2
2
2
 T

D
D

 (
fo

r 
d
ea

f 
a
n
d
 h

ea
ri

n
g
 i

m
p
a
ir

ed
)

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
ri

v
ew

ay
 M

o
d
if

ic
at

io
n

F
ee

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(F
u
n
d
 3

4
4
.9

0
2
)

 N
ew

 S
ig

n
al

 (
s)

 @

2
,0

6
3
,9

8
0
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,6

3
9
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
it

e 
W

o
rk

 C
o
st

 R
at

e 
@

F
u
n
d
 3

4
3
.9

2
4

2
1
,2

0
9
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(F
u
n
d
 3

4
4
.9

0
7
)

S
ig

n
al

 M
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n
 (

s)
 @

E
n

g
in

ee
r 

o
f 

R
ec

o
rd

 o
r 

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 M
u

st
 b

e 

P
re

se
n

t 
fo

r 
S

it
e 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
it

e 

7
7
2
/ 

3
7
0
-8

2
0
3

S
it

e 
W

o
rk

 C
o
st

S
ig

n
al

 I
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

F
ir

st
 S

tr
ee

t/
P

ed
 L

ig
h
t 

@

A
 m

in
im

u
m

 2
4
-h

o
u
r 

n
o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 i

s 
re

q
u
ir

ed
.

7
7
2
/ 

3
4
4
-4

2
2
2
 T

D
D

 (
fo

r 
d
ea

f 
a
n
d
 h

ea
ri

n
g
 i

m
p
a
ir

ed
)

7
7
2
/ 

8
7
1
-5

1
7
7

F
u
n
d
 3

4
4
.9

0
3

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
d
d
it

io
n
al

 S
tr

ee
t/

P
ed

 L
ig

h
t 

@

Ja
ck

 B
ee

ve
r

C
u
lv

er
t 

D
es

ig
n
 a

n
d
 I

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

T
ra

ff
ic

D
a
le

 M
a
je

w
sk

i

7
7
2
/ 

3
4
4
-4

1
2
8

S
w

al
e 

/ 
C

u
lv

er
t 

D
es

ig
n
 &

 S
ta

k
eo

u
t 

A
 m

in
im

u
m

 2
4
-h

o
u
r 

n
o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 i

s 
re

q
u
ir

ed
.

S
u

rv
ey

W
it

h
 C

u
lv

er
t 

@
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 D
iv

is
io

n

F
u
n
d
 3

4
3
.9

2
3

A
d
d
it

io
n
al

 C
u
lv

er
ts

 @
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 P

O
R

T
 S

T
 L

U
C

IE
 

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
er

m
it

 F
ee

 C
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

S
w

al
e 

&
 C

u
lv

er
t 

F
in

al
 I

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

(C
h

ec
k
 O

ff
 I

n
d
ic

a
te

s 
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 I
n

sp
ec

ti
o
n

)

N
P

D
E

S
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 M

a
n
a
g
er

F
ir

st
 C

u
lv

er
t 

@
 

7
7
2
/ 

8
7
1
-5

1
7
7

C
o

n
ta

ct

N
P

D
E

S

P
U

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

(F
ee

s 
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 A
u
g
u
st

 2
3
, 
2
0
1
2
 p

er
 O

rd
in

a
n
ce

 1
2
-3

7
)

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

ee
 R

a
te

W
it

h
 C

u
rb

 a
n
d
 G

u
tt

er
 @

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 N

O
. 

&
 N

A
M

E
 :

  

R
ev

is
ed

:
Ju

ly
, 
2
0
1
7

150



   CHECK REQUEST 

 
 
 

Request Date:  1/27/2021 
 
Requestor Name:   Lindsey Gilgenbach 
 
Date Check Needed:   1/28/2021 
 
 
Mail check directly to address provided  
Return check to Me (requestor) X 
Other  
 
 

City of Port. St. Lucie  
 
MAIL TO:     

 
 
 
Amount of Check:   

$7,048.40 

 
Purpose of Check:   Becker West of Village  Utility Infrastructure Agreement 
 
  
 
 
Vendor #:   206022  
 
Account #:   64228329.1510.35010 

 
 
 
Approved By: Tony Palumbo 
 
  
 
 
 
** RECEIPT OR OTHER DOCUMENTATION MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF:   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7C349BDB-4266-4943-8DDB-376BBE0A2006

151



Port St. Lucie Utility Systems Department
Connection Fee Worksheet

900 SE Ogden Lane
Port St. Lucie, FL 34983
utileng@cityofpsl.com

Project Name: Becker Road West -Offisite Facilities Utility File No.: 5346
Plaza Name: N/A Owner's Contact Person: Need

Property Owner: Need Contact Phone No.: Need
Mailing Address: Contact E-Mail Address:

Potable Water ERC's / Line Charges Reserved: 0
Action(s) Requested: Utility Infrastructure Agreement Fees Wastewater ERC's / Line Charges Reserved: 0

Item
No.  Description Unit Price Quantity Definer Amount

1 Backbone Water Main $1.06 x 2,770 Linear Feet $2,936.20
2 Backbone Wastewater Main $1.06 x 2,670 Linear Feet $2,830.20
3 Agreement Recording Fees: $12 first page, $8.50 thereafter x 13.0 Pages $114.00
4 Processing/ Review Fee $268.00 x 1.0 Each $268.00
5 PSLUSD Potable Water Construction Permit Fee: $450.00 x 1.0 Each $450.00
6 PSLUSD Wastewater Construction Permit Fee: $450.00 x 1.0 Each $450.00

Total $7,048.40

Fees are effective until 9/30/2021

For Office Use Only:

Receipt#: Date Paid: Amount Paid:$

WWTF: Received By:
 

 25% Surcharge Out of City Limits

Billing Information: Name: Recording Information:
Address: Book

Page
Phone:

083118 PSLUSD Doc. No. 150

152



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

64228356 CDD SG Becker Road Ext 
 

 

153



154



155



1 

REQUISITION NO._22___ 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 
District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 

(A) Requisition Number: 22

(B) Name of Payee: Mattamy Palm Beach LLC

(C) Amount Payable: $565,231.67

The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____

OR

This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition,
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____

AND 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as
applicable.

[Include if applicable] 

156



2 
 

Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

8/2/22

157



3 
 

 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

158

bterpening
Text Box
J.P. "Butch" Terpening

bterpening
Text Box
District Engeener

bterpening
Text Box
Aug. 1, 2022

bterpening
JPT



159



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

64228375 CDD Tradition Trailhead #1 
 

160



Pay as invoice
64228326.1510.31020

161

JHurst
Highlight



------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Bill separately

162



163



164



165



166



167



168

JBunner
Text Box
Contract #3932Change Order 4, line 19

JBunner
Stamp

JBunner
Approved



169



Contract 3932

170



Invoice
Date

9/10/2020

Invoice #

30854

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
FL 33873-9420

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

9/10/2020

Phone #

8637733066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD TALK IN THE PARK
PORTION OF TILE TO BE USED ON THIS PROJECT: 204SF
DATE OF PURCHASE OF TILE BY MAIN GATE: 6/19/2020

TESSERA CUSTOM PAVE GLASS TILE 
35% SILVERLIGHT #056
30% SILVERLIGHT #156
20% PACIFIC #124
15% AQUA #025

10,775.20 10,775.20

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$10,775.20

$10,775.20

$10,775.20

$0.00

$0.00

64228326.1510.33045

171



Invoice
Date

9/10/2020

Invoice #

30855

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
FL 33873-9420

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

9/10/2020

Phone #

8637733066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TILE
600LF TILE REMAINING AFTER TALK IN THE PARK FOUNTAIN

TESSERA CUSTOM PAVE GLASS TILE 
35% SILVERLIGHT #056
30% SILVERLIGHT #156
20% PACIFIC #124
15% AQUA #025

31,691.80 31,691.80

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$31,691.80

$31,691.80

$31,691.80

$0.00

$0.00

64228326.1510.33045

172



$1
38

,6
73

.0
8

8/
31

/2
02

0

C
on

tra
ct

 3
93

2
JD

E 
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 $
4,

37
8,

28
8.

76
 

173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180

JBunner
Typewritten Text
#3932



181



182



183



184



185



186



APPLICATION NO: 4
APPLICATION DATE: 02/25/21
PERIOD FROM: 07/07/20
PERIOD TO: 02/25/21
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: B - 1--
CONTRACT DATE:  

RETAINAGE %: 0.00%

25-Feb 2021

Fill in Yellow Boxes in This tab

Fill in Yellow boxes in G 702

187



188

LGilgenbac
Text Box

LGilgenbac
Text Box
contract # 4946LG



C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

2 
 O

F 
2 

 P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

EN
T,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

:
4

C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
TE

:
2/
25
/2
02
1

In
 ta

bu
la

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
, a

m
ou

nt
s a

re
 st

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t d
ol

la
r.

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
02
/2
5/
21

U
se

 C
ol

um
n 

I o
n 

C
on

tra
ct

s w
he

re
 v

ar
ia

bl
e 

re
ta

in
ag

e 
fo

r l
in

e 
ite

m
s m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:
B
 -
 1
--

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
W

O
R

K
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
TO

TA
L

%
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E

N
O

.
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
1

M
an

de
rli

e 
Tr

ai
lh

ea
d 

Si
gn

16
9,

52
1.

00
15

2,
56

8.
90

16
,9

52
.1

0
16

9,
52

1.
00

10
0.

00
%

0.
00

2
0.

00
0.

00
3

0.
00

0.
00

4
0.

00
0.

00
5

0.
00

0.
00

6
0.

00
0.

00
7

0.
00

0.
00

8
0.

00
0.

00
9

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
11

0.
00

0.
00

12
0.

00
0.

00
13

0.
00

0.
00

14
0.

00
0.

00
15

0.
00

0.
00

16
0.

00
0.

00
17

0.
00

0.
00

18
0.

00
0.

00
19

0.
00

0.
00

20
0.

00
0.

00
21

0.
00

0.
00

22
0.

00
0.

00
23

0.
00

0.
00

24
0.

00
0.

00
25

0.
00

0.
00

26
0.

00
0.

00

SU
B

-T
O

TA
L

16
9,

52
1.

00
15

2,
56

8.
90

16
,9

52
.1

0
0.

00
16

9,
52

1.
00

10
0%

0.
00

0.
00

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A®

 · 
©

 1
99

2
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
., 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

.C
.  

20
00

6-
52

32
G

70
3-

19
92

189



Invoice
Date

2/25/2021

Invoice #

31341

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
Wauchula, FL 33873

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

2/25/2021

Phone #

863-773-3066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD SIGN
QUOTE # 43959-40 
APPROVED BY JEREMY BUNNER

PERMITS COMPLETED 2/24/2021

10% RETAINAGE INVOICE ON BELOW:

0.00 0.00

RETAINAGE 1 16,952.10 16,952.10
(1) MONUMENT SIGN 0.00
(1) LOGO AND LETTERS 0.00
(1) BUILDING PERMIT 0.00
(1) ELECTRICAL PERMIT 0.00
THIRD PARTY INSPECTIONS (9) WITH FORM BOARD 0.00
ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR ENTRY FEATURE 0.00
PROJECT / CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 0.00
LABOR INCLUDED IN ABOVE PRICING 0.00
REPLACEMENT TILE ORDERED FOR SIGN (@8.50 PER SQ FT)
DISCUSSED IN EMAIL WITH JEREMY BUNNER, TONY
PALUMBO AND STEVE GARRETT OF LUCIDO DESIGN)

0.00

LESS ORIGINAL TILE 0.00

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$16,952.10

$16,952.10

$16,952.10

$0.00

$0.00

190



191



192



193



194



APPLICATION NO: 3
APPLICATION DATE: 02/16/21
PERIOD FROM: 09/10/20
PERIOD TO: 02/16/21
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: B - 1--
CONTRACT DATE:  

RETAINAGE %: 10.00%

16-Feb 2021

Fill in Yellow Boxes in This tab

Fill in Yellow boxes in G 702

195



196

JBunner
Typewritten Text
#5270

JBunner
Callout
CO1 is off by $.80 but is paid out 100% so not sure what to do to zero that out.



C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

2 
 O

F 
2 

 P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

EN
T,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

:
3

C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
TE

:
2/
16
/2
02
1

In
 ta

bu
la

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
, a

m
ou

nt
s a

re
 st

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t d
ol

la
r.

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
02
/1
6/
21

U
se

 C
ol

um
n 

I o
n 

C
on

tra
ct

s w
he

re
 v

ar
ia

bl
e 

re
ta

in
ag

e 
fo

r l
in

e 
ite

m
s m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:
B
 -
 1
--

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
W

O
R

K
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
TO

TA
L

%
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E

N
O

.
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
1

M
an

de
rli

e 
Ta

lk
 In

 T
he

 P
ar

k
15

5,
68

5.
00

86
,7

41
.0

0
68

,9
44

.0
0

15
5,

68
5.

00
10

0.
00

%
15

,5
68

.5
0

2
M

an
de

rli
e 

Ta
lk

 In
 T

he
 P

ar
k 

Ti
le

 C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
31

,6
91

.0
0

31
,6

91
.0

0
0.

00
31

,6
91

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

0.
00

3
M

an
de

rli
e 

Ta
lk

 In
 T

he
 P

ar
k 

G
ol

f C
ar

t G
at

e
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

7,
14

4.
00

0.
00

7,
14

4.
00

7,
14

4.
00

10
0.

00
%

71
4.

40
4

0.
00

0.
00

5
0.

00
0.

00
6

0.
00

0.
00

7
0.

00
0.

00
8

0.
00

0.
00

9
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

11
0.

00
0.

00
12

0.
00

0.
00

13
0.

00
0.

00
14

0.
00

0.
00

15
0.

00
0.

00
16

0.
00

0.
00

17
0.

00
0.

00
18

0.
00

0.
00

19
0.

00
0.

00
20

0.
00

0.
00

21
0.

00
0.

00
22

0.
00

0.
00

23
0.

00
0.

00
24

0.
00

0.
00

25
0.

00
0.

00
26

0.
00

0.
00

SU
B

-T
O

TA
L

19
4,

52
0.

00
11

8,
43

2.
00

76
,0

88
.0

0
0.

00
19

4,
52

0.
00

10
0%

0.
00

16
,2

82
.9

0

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A®

 · 
©

 1
99

2
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
., 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

.C
.  

20
00

6-
52

32
G

70
3-

19
92

197

JBunner
Highlight



Invoice
Date

2/15/2021

Invoice #

31323

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
Wauchula, FL 33873

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

2/15/2021

Phone #

863-773-3066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TALK IN THE PARK
QUOTE# 44057-40

(1) REAR SEAT WALL 0.5 21,276.00 10,638.00
(1) RADIUS PLANTER SEAT WALL 0.5 15,431.00 7,715.50
(1) FOUNTAIN WALL 0.5 12,480.00 6,240.00
(1) FOUNTAIN PER PLANS PROVIDED ( BUDGETARY PRICING
ONLY)

0.5 56,250.00 28,125.00

DRAWINGS 0.5 2,000.00 1,000.00
(1) LIGHTED LOGO 0.5 4,837.00 2,418.50
(1) ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR ENTRY FEATURE 0.5 10,500.00 5,250.00
(1) PLUMBING SERVICE 0.5 3,533.00 1,766.50
(1) WALK GATE COLUMNS (BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.00 0.00
(1) WALK GATE (BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.00 0.00
(1) READER 0.5 326.00 163.00
(1) BRIVO ONAIR CONTROLLER 0.5 1,114.00 557.00
(1) MAGLOCK 0.5 291.00 145.50
(1) ENCLOSURE 0.5 650.00 325.00
(1) REQUEST TO EXIT PLATE WITH TIMER 0.5 88.00 44.00
(1) Z BRACKET 0.5 185.00 92.50
(1) PROJECT CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 0.5 3,750.00 1,875.00
PERMITS 0.5 3,000.00 1,500.00
THIRD PARTY INSPECTION (BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.00 0.00
LABOR (LESS AMOUNT BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.5 2,177.00 1,088.50

LESS 10% OF TOTAL JOB UNTIL PERMITS ARE CLOSED OUT -15,568.50 -15,568.50

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$53,375.50

$53,375.50

$53,375.50

$0.00

$0.00

198



Invoice
Date

2/16/2021

Invoice #

31327

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
Wauchula, FL 33873

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

2/16/2021

Phone #

863-773-3066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TALK IN THE PARK
CO2 - GOLF CART GATE CHANGE ORDER 
CONTRACT# 5270

INVOICE FOR SUPPLY AND INSTALL OF THE FOLLOWING:
REMOVAL OF EXISTING WALK GATE, ADDITION OF ONE 4'
WIDE WALK GATE AND ONE 6' WIDE GOLF CART GATE,
INCLUDES ADDITIONAL BRIVO BLUETOOTH READER,
REQUEST TO EXIT BUTTON AND PLATE WITH TIMER
MOUNTED ON ALUMINUM POST, VIKING G5 SWING GATE
OPERATOR ON GOLF CART GATE. PRICE INCLUDES LABOR
AND INSTALLATION.

-1.20 -1.20

4' WALK GATE 1 808.40 808.40
6' GOLF CART GATE 1 1,075.00 1,075.00
BRIVO BLUETOOTH READER 1 420.50 420.50
REQUEST TO EXIT BUTTON AND PLATE/MOUNTING POST 1 418.30 418.30
LABOR AND INSTALLATION 1 2,375.00 2,375.00
VIKING G5 OPERATOR 1 2,048.00 2,048.00
LESS 10% RETAINAGE -0.1 7,144.00 -714.40

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$6,429.60

$6,429.60

$6,429.60

$0.00

$0.00

199



200



201



202



203



APPLICATION NO: 1
APPLICATION DATE: 05/27/20
PERIOD FROM: 05/22/20
PERIOD TO: 05/27/20
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: B - 1--
CONTRACT DATE:

RETAINAGE %: 0.00%

27-May 2020

Fill in Yellow Boxes in This tab

Fill in Yellow boxes in G 702 Contract # 4946

Manderlie-Trailhead

204



__
__

__
_

M
AN

D
ER

LI
E-

TR
AI

LH
EA

D
 SI

G
N

205



C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

2 
 O

F 
2 

 P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

EN
T,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

:
1

C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
TE

:
5/
27
/2
02
0

In
 ta

bu
la

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
, a

m
ou

nt
s a

re
 st

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t d
ol

la
r.

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
05
/2
7/
20

U
se

 C
ol

um
n 

I o
n 

C
on

tra
ct

s w
he

re
 v

ar
ia

bl
e 

re
ta

in
ag

e 
fo

r l
in

e 
ite

m
s m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:
B
 -
 1
--

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
W

O
R

K
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
TO

TA
L

%
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E

N
O

.
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
1

M
an

de
rli

e 
Tr

ai
lh

ea
d 

Si
gn

20
5,

15
4.

00
0.

00
51

,2
88

.5
0

51
,2

88
.5

0
25

.0
0%

15
3,

86
5.

50
0.

00
2

0.
00

0.
00

3
0.

00
0.

00
4

0.
00

0.
00

5
0.

00
0.

00
6

0.
00

0.
00

7
0.

00
0.

00
8

0.
00

0.
00

9
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

11
0.

00
0.

00
12

0.
00

0.
00

13
0.

00
0.

00
14

0.
00

0.
00

15
0.

00
0.

00
16

0.
00

0.
00

17
0.

00
0.

00
18

0.
00

0.
00

19
0.

00
0.

00
20

0.
00

0.
00

21
0.

00
0.

00
22

0.
00

0.
00

23
0.

00
0.

00
24

0.
00

0.
00

25
0.

00
0.

00
26

0.
00

0.
00

SU
B

-T
O

TA
L

20
5,

15
4.

00
0.

00
51

,2
88

.5
0

0.
00

51
,2

88
.5

0
25

%
15

3,
86

5.
50

0.
00

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A®

 · 
©

 1
99

2
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
., 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

.C
.  

20
00

6-
52

32
G

70
3-

19
92

206



Invoice
Date

5/27/2020

Invoice #

30494

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
FL 33873-9420

P.O. No.Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

5/27/2020

Phone #

8637733066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate AmountItem

MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD SIGN
QUOTE # 43959-40 
APPROVED BY JEREMY BUNNER

0.00 0.00MISC (INVOICE)

(1) MONUMENT SIGN 0.25 167,592.00 41,898.00MISC (INVOICE)
(1) LOGO AND LETTERS 0.25 9,332.00 2,333.00MISC (INVOICE)
(1) BUILDING PERMIT 0.25 1,070.00 267.50MISC (INVOICE)
(1) ELECTRICAL PERMIT 0.25 535.00 133.75MISC (INVOICE)
THIRD PARTY INSPECTIONS (9) WITH FORM BOARD 0.25 5,625.00 1,406.25MISC (INVOICE)
ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR ENTRY FEATURE 0.25 2,500.00 625.00MISC (INVOICE)
PROJECT / CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

0.25 18,500.00 4,625.00MISC (INVOICE)

LABOR INCLUDED IN ABOVE PRICING 0.00 0.00MISC (INVOICE)
0.00 0.00

BILLED TO DATE: $51,288.50
BALANCE TO BE BILLED: $153,865.50

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$51,288.50

$51,288.50

$51,288.50

$0.00

$0.00

207



208



209



APPLICATION NO: 1
APPLICATION DATE: 06/16/20
PERIOD FROM: 05/27/20
PERIOD TO: 06/16/20
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: B - 1--
CONTRACT DATE:

RETAINAGE %: 0.00%

16-Jun 2020

Fill in Yellow Boxes in This tab

Fill in Yellow boxes in G 702

Contract # 4946

210



211



C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

2 
 O

F 
2 

 P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

EN
T,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

:
2

C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
TE

:
6/
16
/2
02
0

In
 ta

bu
la

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
, a

m
ou

nt
s a

re
 st

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t d
ol

la
r.

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
06
/1
6/
20

U
se

 C
ol

um
n 

I o
n 

C
on

tra
ct

s w
he

re
 v

ar
ia

bl
e 

re
ta

in
ag

e 
fo

r l
in

e 
ite

m
s m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:
B
 -
 1
--

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
W

O
R

K
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
TO

TA
L

%
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E

N
O

.
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
1

M
an

de
rli

e 
Tr

ai
lh

ea
d 

Si
gn

20
5,

15
4.

00
51

,2
88

.5
0

51
,2

88
.5

0
10

2,
57

7.
00

50
.0

0%
10

2,
57

7.
00

0.
00

2
0.

00
0.

00
3

0.
00

0.
00

4
0.

00
0.

00
5

0.
00

0.
00

6
0.

00
0.

00
7

0.
00

0.
00

8
0.

00
0.

00
9

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
11

0.
00

0.
00

12
0.

00
0.

00
13

0.
00

0.
00

14
0.

00
0.

00
15

0.
00

0.
00

16
0.

00
0.

00
17

0.
00

0.
00

18
0.

00
0.

00
19

0.
00

0.
00

20
0.

00
0.

00
21

0.
00

0.
00

22
0.

00
0.

00
23

0.
00

0.
00

24
0.

00
0.

00
25

0.
00

0.
00

26
0.

00
0.

00

SU
B

-T
O

TA
L

20
5,

15
4.

00
51

,2
88

.5
0

51
,2

88
.5

0
0.

00
10

2,
57

7.
00

50
%

10
2,

57
7.

00
0.

00

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A®

 · 
©

 1
99

2
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
., 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

.C
.  

20
00

6-
52

32
G

70
3-

19
92

212



Invoice
Date

6/16/2020

Invoice #

30553

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
FL 33873-9420

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

6/16/2020

Phone #

8637733066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD SIGN
QUOTE # 43959-40 
APPROVED BY JEREMY BUNNER

0.00 0.00

(1) MONUMENT SIGN 0.25 167,592.00 41,898.00
(1) LOGO AND LETTERS 0.25 9,332.00 2,333.00
(1) BUILDING PERMIT 0.25 1,070.00 267.50
(1) ELECTRICAL PERMIT 0.25 535.00 133.75
THIRD PARTY INSPECTIONS (9) WITH FORM BOARD 0.25 5,625.00 1,406.25
ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR ENTRY FEATURE 0.25 2,500.00 625.00
PROJECT / CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 0.25 18,500.00 4,625.00
LABOR INCLUDED IN ABOVE PRICING 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
BILLED TO DATE: $102,577
BALANCE TO BE BILLED: $102,577

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$51,288.50

$51,288.50

$51,288.50

$0.00

$0.00

213



214



215



APPLICATION NO: 3
APPLICATION DATE: 07/27/20
PERIOD FROM: 06/16/20
PERIOD TO: 07/27/20
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: B - 1--
CONTRACT DATE:

RETAINAGE %: 0.00%

27-Jul 2020

Fill in Yellow Boxes in This tab

Fill in Yellow boxes in G 702

Contract 4946

216



217



C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

2 
 O

F 
2 

 P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

EN
T,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

:
3

C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
TE

:
7/
27
/2
02
0

In
 ta

bu
la

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
, a

m
ou

nt
s a

re
 st

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t d
ol

la
r.

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
07
/2
7/
20

U
se

 C
ol

um
n 

I o
n 

C
on

tra
ct

s w
he

re
 v

ar
ia

bl
e 

re
ta

in
ag

e 
fo

r l
in

e 
ite

m
s m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:
B
 -
 1
--

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
W

O
R

K
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
TO

TA
L

%
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E

N
O

.
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
1

M
an

de
rli

e 
Tr

ai
lh

ea
d 

Si
gn

16
9,

52
1.

00
10

2,
57

7.
00

49
,9

91
.9

0
15

2,
56

8.
90

90
.0

0%
16

,9
52

.1
0

0.
00

2
0.

00
0.

00
3

0.
00

0.
00

4
0.

00
0.

00
5

0.
00

0.
00

6
0.

00
0.

00
7

0.
00

0.
00

8
0.

00
0.

00
9

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
11

0.
00

0.
00

12
0.

00
0.

00
13

0.
00

0.
00

14
0.

00
0.

00
15

0.
00

0.
00

16
0.

00
0.

00
17

0.
00

0.
00

18
0.

00
0.

00
19

0.
00

0.
00

20
0.

00
0.

00
21

0.
00

0.
00

22
0.

00
0.

00
23

0.
00

0.
00

24
0.

00
0.

00
25

0.
00

0.
00

26
0.

00
0.

00

SU
B

-T
O

TA
L

16
9,

52
1.

00
10

2,
57

7.
00

49
,9

91
.9

0
0.

00
15

2,
56

8.
90

90
%

16
,9

52
.1

0
0.

00

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A®

 · 
©

 1
99

2
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
., 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

.C
.  

20
00

6-
52

32
G

70
3-

19
92

218



Invoice
Date

7/27/2020

Invoice #

30671

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
FL 33873-9420

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

7/27/2020

Phone #

8637733066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD SIGN
QUOTE # 43959-40 
APPROVED BY JEREMY BUNNER

0.00 0.00

(1) MONUMENT SIGN 0.5 167,592.00 83,796.00
(1) LOGO AND LETTERS 0.5 9,332.00 4,666.00
(1) BUILDING PERMIT 0.5 1,070.00 535.00
(1) ELECTRICAL PERMIT 0.5 535.00 267.50
THIRD PARTY INSPECTIONS (9) WITH FORM BOARD 0.5 5,625.00 2,812.50
ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR ENTRY FEATURE 0.5 2,500.00 1,250.00
PROJECT / CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 0.5 18,500.00 9,250.00
LABOR INCLUDED IN ABOVE PRICING 0.00 0.00
REPLACEMENT TILE ORDERED FOR SIGN (@8.50 PER SQ FT)
DISCUSSED IN EMAIL WITH JEREMY BUNNER, TONY
PALUMBO AND STEVE GARRETT OF LUCIDO DESIGN)

1 6,834.00 6,834.00

LESS ORIGINAL TILE -1 42,467.00 -42,467.00
LESS 10% RETAINAGE OF TOTAL CONTRACT -0.1 169,521.00 -16,952.10
BILLED TO DATE: $211,988.00
BALANCE TO BE BILLED: $0

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$49,991.90

$49,991.90

$49,991.90

$0.00

$0.00

219



220



221



APPLICATION NO: 1
APPLICATION DATE: 09/09/20
PERIOD FROM: 09/01/20
PERIOD TO: 09/09/20
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: B - 1--
CONTRACT DATE:  

RETAINAGE %: 0.00%

9-Sep 2020

Fill in Yellow Boxes in This tab

Fill in Yellow boxes in G 702

222

TContreras
Text Box
Contract 5270



223



C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

2 
 O

F 
2 

 P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

EN
T,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

:
1

C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
TE

:
9/
9/
20
20

In
 ta

bu
la

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
, a

m
ou

nt
s a

re
 st

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t d
ol

la
r.

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
09
/0
9/
20

U
se

 C
ol

um
n 

I o
n 

C
on

tra
ct

s w
he

re
 v

ar
ia

bl
e 

re
ta

in
ag

e 
fo

r l
in

e 
ite

m
s m

ay
 a

pp
ly

.
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:
B
 -
 1
--

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
W

O
R

K
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
TO

TA
L

%
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E

N
O

.
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
1

M
an

de
rli

e 
Ta

lk
 In

 T
he

 P
ar

k
15

5,
68

5.
00

0.
00

86
,7

41
.0

0
86

,7
41

.0
0

55
.7

2%
68

,9
44

.0
0

0.
00

2
0.

00
0.

00
3

0.
00

0.
00

4
0.

00
0.

00
5

0.
00

0.
00

6
0.

00
0.

00
7

0.
00

0.
00

8
0.

00
0.

00
9

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
11

0.
00

0.
00

12
0.

00
0.

00
13

0.
00

0.
00

14
0.

00
0.

00
15

0.
00

0.
00

16
0.

00
0.

00
17

0.
00

0.
00

18
0.

00
0.

00
19

0.
00

0.
00

20
0.

00
0.

00
21

0.
00

0.
00

22
0.

00
0.

00
23

0.
00

0.
00

24
0.

00
0.

00
25

0.
00

0.
00

26
0.

00
0.

00

SU
B

-T
O

TA
L

15
5,

68
5.

00
0.

00
86

,7
41

.0
0

0.
00

86
,7

41
.0

0
56

%
68

,9
44

.0
0

0.
00

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A®

 · 
©

 1
99

2
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
., 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

.C
.  

20
00

6-
52

32
G

70
3-

19
92

224



Invoice
Date

8/14/2020

Invoice #

30755

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
FL 33873-9420

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

8/14/2020

Phone #

8637733066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TALK IN THE PARK
INVOICE FOR PORTION OF QUOTE # 44057-40

0.00 0.00

INVOICE FOR THE FOLLOWING:
COLUMNS FOR WALK GATE
WALK GATE
LABOR/TRIP
INSTALLATION OF THE ABOVE COMPLETED 8/14/2020

1 16,297.00 16,297.00

THIRD PARTY INSPECTION FOR COLUMNS 1 1,500.00 1,500.00

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$17,797.00

$17,797.00

$17,797.00

$0.00

$0.00

225



Invoice
Date

9/2/2020

Invoice #

30816

Bill To

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Ste 215
Boynton Beach, FL, 33426

MAIN GATE ENTERPRISES INC

240 Stenstrom Rd
FL 33873-9420

Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

9/2/2020

Phone #

8637733066

E-mail

ACCOUNTING@MAIN-GATES.COM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (6.5%)

Payments/C redits

Description Quantity Rate Amount

MANDERLIE TALK IN THE PARK
QUOTE# 44057-40

(1) REAR SEAT WALL 0.5 21,276.00 10,638.00
(1) RADIUS PLANTER SEAT WALL 0.5 15,431.00 7,715.50
(1) FOUNTAIN WALL 0.5 12,480.00 6,240.00
(1) FOUNTAIN PER PLANS PROVIDED ( BUDGETARY PRICING
ONLY)

0.5 56,250.00 28,125.00

DRAWINGS 0.5 2,000.00 1,000.00
(1) LIGHTED LOGO 0.5 4,837.00 2,418.50
(1) ELECTRICAL SERVICE FOR ENTRY FEATURE 0.5 10,500.00 5,250.00
(1) PLUMBING SERVICE 0.5 3,533.00 1,766.50
(1) WALK GATE COLUMNS (BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.00 0.00
(1) WALK GATE (BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.00 0.00
(1) READER 0.5 326.00 163.00
(1) BRIVO ONAIR CONTROLLER 0.5 1,114.00 557.00
(1) MAGLOCK 0.5 291.00 145.50
(1) ENCLOSURE 0.5 650.00 325.00
(1) REQUEST TO EXIT PLATE WITH TIMER 0.5 88.00 44.00
(1) Z BRACKET 0.5 185.00 92.50
(1) PROJECT CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 0.5 3,750.00 1,875.00
PERMITS 0.5 3,000.00 1,500.00
THIRD PARTY INSPECTION (BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.00 0.00
LABOR (LESS AMOUNT BILLED ON INVOICE 30755) 0.5 2,177.00 1,088.50

Accounts past due will be subject to a monthly 1.5% finance charge (18% annual) with a
minimum charge of $5.00

$68,944.00

$68,944.00

$68,944.00

$0.00

$0.00

226



227



228



229



APPLICATION NO: 1
APPLICATION DATE: 09/10/20
PERIOD FROM: 09/03/20
PERIOD TO: 09/10/20
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:
CONTRACT DATE: 09/03/20

RETAINAGE %: 0.00%

10-Sep 2020

Fill in Yellow Boxes in This tab

Fill in Yellow boxes in G 702

230

TContreras
Text Box
5276



231



C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
A

IA
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 G

7
0

3
  P

AG
E 

2 
 O

F 
2 

 P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

EN
T,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

:
1

C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
TE

:
9/

10
/2

02
0

In
 ta

bu
la

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
, a

m
ou

nt
s a

re
 st

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t d
ol

la
r.

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

:
09

/1
0/

20
U

se
 C

ol
um

n 
I o

n 
C

on
tra

ct
s w

he
re

 v
ar

ia
bl

e 
re

ta
in

ag
e 

fo
r l

in
e 

ite
m

s m
ay

 a
pp

ly
.

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

0

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
IT

EM
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
SC

H
ED

U
LE

D
W

O
R

K
 C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
TO

TA
L

%
B

A
LA

N
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E

N
O

.
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
1

M
an

er
lie

 T
ra

ilh
ea

d 
Si

te
 W

or
k

13
,4

15
.6

2
0.

00
13

,4
15

.6
2

13
,4

15
.6

2
10

0.
00

%
0.

00
2 3 4 5 6

0.
00

0.
00

7
0.

00
0.

00
8

0.
00

0.
00

9
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

11
0.

00
0.

00
12

0.
00

0.
00

13
0.

00
0.

00
14

0.
00

0.
00

15
0.

00
0.

00
16

0.
00

0.
00

17
0.

00
0.

00
18

0.
00

0.
00

19
0.

00
0.

00
20

0.
00

0.
00

21
0.

00
0.

00
22

0.
00

0.
00

23
0.

00
0.

00
24

0.
00

0.
00

25
0.

00
0.

00
26

0.
00

0.
00

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

13
,4

15
.6

2
0.

00
13

,4
15

.6
2

0.
00

13
,4

15
.6

2
10

0%
0.

00
0.

00

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A®

 · 
©

 1
99

2
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
., 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

.C
.  

20
00

6-
52

32
G

7
0
3
-1

9
9
2

232



DOUG KNIGHT CONTRACTING SERVICES INVOICE 81720

OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Name Mattamy Homes Company Doug Knight Contracting Services

Contact Lorie Maiorana Name Doug Knight

Address 4102 Nursery Rd

Phone 954-646-5435 City, State ZIP Zolfo Springs, FL 33890

Email lorie.maiorana@mattamycorp.com Phone 863-448-2924

Project name Manderlie Trailhead Sign Email doug.knight1967@gamil.com

License number CBC1260912

WORK COMPLETED

INVOICE

Invoice for the amount of $13,415.62                                                                                                                                         
8-17-2020

FINAL BILL - MANDERLIE TRAILHEAD SIGN SITEWORK

1) TRAILHEAD SITEWORK: 2 DAYS ON FOOTER PREP FOR FOOTER BASE WITH 57 ROCK                     $13,415.62
AND DRAINAGE PER SHAWN SPYKER DIRECTION. THREE DAYS FOR FIRST 4' OF MATERIAL

SKID STEER, COMPACTOR AND HAND COMPACTOR. (ALL PRICING AT COST)
INSIDE OF SIGN. ON SITE DIRT AND FOUR DAYS OF BASE MATERIAL AND COMPACTION,

BALANCE REMAINING = $0.00

TOTAL INVOICED = $13,415.62

233

mailto:lorie.maiorana@mattamycorp.com
mailto:doug.knight1967@gamil.com


234



1 
 

REQUISITION NO._23___ 

 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 

District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 
 

(A) Requisition Number: 23 

 
(B) Name of Payee: Mattamy Palm Beach LLC 

 
(C) Amount Payable: $495,127.62 

 
The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 
 
 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021 
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____ 

 
OR 
 
This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working 
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the 
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition, 
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not 
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____ 
 

 
AND 
 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition 
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as 
applicable.   
 

 
 
[Include if applicable] 
 

235



2 
 

Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

8/2/22

236



3 
 

 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

237

bterpening
Text Box
J.P. "Butch" Terpening

bterpening
Text Box
District Engeener

bterpening
Text Box
Aug. 1, 2022

bterpening
JPT



238



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

64228381 CDD SG Heart in the Park 
 

239



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Invoice No.:  Tradition_HEART Public Art Design & Fabrication_#1_October 2021

RE: Tradition Heart Icon
Date Issued: 10/1/2021

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Arist Fee 150,000.00$      -$                 150,000.00$            -$                   
1.1 Project Mobilization 75,000.00$        75,000.00$      -$                         75,000.00$        
1.2 Project Coordination Management 50,000.00$        -$                 50,000.00$              -$                   
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support 150,000.00$      -$                 150,000.00$            -$                   
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 25,000.00$        -$                 25,000.00$              -$                   
1.5 Install/Fabrication QA/QC & Site Visits 50,000.00$        -$                 50,000.00$              -$                   

Total 500,000.00$      75,000.00$      425,000.00$            -$                   
Reimbursable Expenses

Grand Totals 500,000.00$      75,000.00$      425,000.00$            75,000.00$        

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Tony Palumbo
VP President of Land Acquisitions & Development
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426
 

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for mobilization and notice to proceed for the amount of $75,000.00 USD for 
work stated below. Each invoice will be submitted upon percentage of completion based on contract.

 Fabrication Services                                                          

240

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#6933Processed 10/28/21

JHurst
Highlight



MATTAMY HOMES "HEART AT TRADITION" 
ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS

BUDGET: $5,700,000.00
From: Studio Jefre LLC

CONSULTANTS
CONTRACT 

TOTAL
PERCENT 

PURCHASED
AMOUNT 

COMPLETED CONTRACT BALANCE NOTES
1. STUDIO JEFRE (ARTIST) - Orlando
A1: ARTIST FEE (Lead Designer/PM/Documentation/Marketing/Funding) $150,000.00
A2: Project Mobilization $75,000.00
A3: Project Coordination/Management/Meetings $50,000.00
A4: Art Direction & Engineering Support $150,000.00
A5: Permitting & Shop Drawings $25,000.00
A6: Install - Fabrication QA/QC Site/Fabrication Visits (5 USA/3 China) $50,000.00
B1: Carling Architecture - Code Compliance/Permit Drawings/Stair/Bridge/Enclosure $15,000.00 200k
L1: Lighting Consultant (Heart/Bridge Lighting/ Projection Mapping) $20,000.00
LE1: EPG Lighting Engineer - Electrical Engineer - Design/Permit Drawings $10,000.00 100k MEP
TOTAL $545,000.00

$20,000.00
2. Structures International (Structural Engineer) - Jax
S1: Project Coordination/Management/Meetings 
S2: Concept Design Criteria (FBC/Geometry/Calculations)
S3: Design Development
S4: Construction Drawings and Fabrication Erection Drawings
S5: Permit Drawings
S6: Subcontractor Prequalifications
S7: Shop Drawing Review - Test Reports - Weld Testing
S8: Site/Fabrication Visits 
TOTAL $225,000.00 400k
Reimbursables
Travel 
Permitting Fees Taxes
SOFT COSTS GRAND TOTAL : $770,000.00

3. STUDIO JEFRE (ARTIST) Orlando + Sino Fabrication Beijign
F1: Project Coordination / Design Optimization / Calcs $0.00
F2: Materials - SS304 surface panel, Q235B sub-structure, Q345B main structure $1,500,000.00
F3: Fabrication $600,000.00
F4: Finishing (Mirror) $450,000.00
F5: Crating & Shipping $200,000.00
F6: Contingency 10% $250,000.00
Total $3,000,000.00

4. Erection & Installation - Surperior Rigging
I1: $0.00
I2: $0.00
I3: $0.00

$0.00
Total $1,000,000.00
4. Masonary Work - Mike Lozano Const.
M1: Heart Footer $0.00
M2: Enclosure Footer $0.00
M3:  $0.00
M4:  $0.00
Total $200,000.00

5. Electrical (TBD)
E1: Installation $20,000.00
E2: Heart Lighting Fixture $30,000.00
E3: Plaza Lighting Fixtures $20,000.00
E4: Misc Hardware $5,000.00
Total $75,000.00

6. Misc (As Noted)
General Conditions $0.00
Projection Mapping $150,000.00
Enclosure $150,000.00
Final Polishing $150,000.00
Bridge Railing (Glass/Cable Rail) $50,000.00
Total $500,000.00
HARD COSTS GRAND TOTAL : $4,775,000.00

GRAND TOTAL $5,545,000.00
Contingency 10% $554,500.00

$6,099,500.00

241



MATTAMY         
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

Form of Work Order 
 

 
WORK ORDER BETWEEN MATTAMY  

PALM BEACH LLC AND HOUSING DESIGN MATTERS 
 

 
THIS WORK ORDER (the “WO”) is made as of this 7th day of October, 2021, by and between Studio 

JEFRE, LLC. (the “Professional”), and Mattamy Palm Beach LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, authorized 
to do business in Florida (“Mattamy”). 
 
 Work Order Terms 
 
1.  Mattamy has need of certain professional services from time to time for professional work on construction 
projects (the “Project”).  The Project subject to this WO is located on real property owned, or soon to be owned by 
Mattamy, more particularly described as Tradition Heart Sculpture Design Management and Fabrication 
Construction Administration (“Project Site”). 
 

2.. Professional is a(n) Consulting firm which is experienced in providing construction administration 
services for the items contained in Professional's Scope of Work for this WO. 

3. Mattamy desires to engage Professional to perform certain professional consultant services in 
connection with the Project.  This WO shall incorporate terms of the Master Agreement dated 7/24/20, as executed 
between the parties which are incorporated herein by reference, and shall govern this WO, unless specifically changed 
by this WO.   As stated in the Master Agreement, the only portion of any document(s) provided by Professional 
which may be attached to this WO which shall be valid and part of this WO and is the description of 
the scope of services (“Scope” or “Work”) Professional shall provide, unless otherwise specifically noted 
in this Agreement.  Any other terms and conditions, limitations of liability, costs, Instruments of 
Service Ownership, payment terms, any references to any other contracts, agreements or any AIA 
documents or contracts or any other language other than the description of the Scope to be provided 
has no effect, are void and are not enforceable as the Agreement and this WO set out all terms and 
conditions agreed to between the Parties. 

 
4. The Work shall be outlined below and further described on the attached proposal: 

1.0 Artist Fee 
• Lead Designer 
• Administration 
• Documentation 
• Marketing 
• Funding/Sponsorship Opportunities 
• Concept Refinement 
1.1 Project Mobilization 
1.2 Project Coordination Management 
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support (Concept/DD/CD) 
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E9FFABE4-698A-4EB3-9E11-5453DD713761

242



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Invoice No.:  Tradition_HEART Public Art Design & Fabrication_#2_November 2021

RE: Tradition Heart Icon
Date Issued: 11/1/2021

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Arist Fee 150,000.00$      20,000.00$      125,000.00$            20,000.00$        
1.1 Project Mobilization 75,000.00$        75,000.00$      -$                         -$                   
1.2 Project Coordination Management 50,000.00$        5,000.00$        45,000.00$              5,000.00$          
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support 150,000.00$      10,000.00$      140,000.00$            10,000.00$        
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 25,000.00$        -$                 25,000.00$              -$                   
1.5 Install/Fabrication QA/QC & Site Visits 50,000.00$        -$                 50,000.00$              -$                   

Total 500,000.00$      110,000.00$    385,000.00$            -$                   
Reimbursable Expenses

Grand Totals 500,000.00$      110,000.00$    385,000.00$            35,000.00$        

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Tony Palumbo
VP President of Land Acquisitions & Development
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426
 

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work complete from October 1, 2021 to November 1, 2021 for the amount 
of $35,000.00 USD for work stated below. Each invoice will be submitted upon percentage of completion based on contract.

 Fabrication Services                                                          

243

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#6933Rec & Processed 11/10/21

JHurst
Highlight



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Invoice No.:  Tradition_HEART Public Art Design & Fabrication_#5_February 2022

RE: Tradition Heart Icon
Date Issued: 2/2/2022

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Arist Fee 150,000.00$   85,000.00$   60,000.00$   30,000.00$   
1.1 Project Mobilization 75,000.00$   75,000.00$   -$   -$   
1.2 Project Coordination Management 50,000.00$   30,000.00$   20,000.00$   10,000.00$   
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support 150,000.00$   50,000.00$   100,000.00$   -$   
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 25,000.00$   -$   25,000.00$   -$   
1.5 Install/Fabrication QA/QC & Site Visits 50,000.00$   -$   50,000.00$   -$   

Total 500,000.00$   240,000.00$    255,000.00$   -$   
Reimbursable Expenses

Grand Totals 500,000.00$   240,000.00$    255,000.00$   40,000.00$   

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Tony Palumbo
VP President of Land Acquisitions & Development
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work complete from January 1, 2022 to February 1, 2022 for the amount 
of $40,000.00 USD for work stated below. Each invoice will be submitted upon percentage of completion based on contract.

 Fabrication Services

#6933
4/12/22

244



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Invoice No.:  Tradition_HEART Public Art Design & Fabrication_#6_March 2022

RE: Tradition Heart Icon
Date Issued: 3/2/2022

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Arist Fee 150,000.00$   115,000.00$    30,000.00$   30,000.00$   
1.1 Project Mobilization 75,000.00$   75,000.00$   -$   -$   
1.2 Project Coordination Management 50,000.00$   35,000.00$   15,000.00$   5,000.00$   
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support 150,000.00$   50,000.00$   100,000.00$   -$   
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 25,000.00$   -$   25,000.00$   -$   
1.5 Install/Fabrication QA/QC & Site Visits 50,000.00$   -$   50,000.00$   -$   

Total 500,000.00$   275,000.00$    220,000.00$   -$   
Reimbursable Expenses

Grand Totals 500,000.00$   275,000.00$    220,000.00$   35,000.00$   

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Tony Palumbo
VP President of Land Acquisitions & Development
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work complete from February 1, 2022 to March 1, 2022 for the amount of 
$35,000.00 USD for work stated below. Each invoice will be submitted upon percentage of completion based on contract.

 Fabrication Services

#6933
4/12/22

245



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Invoice No.:  Tradition_HEART Public Art Design & Fabrication_#7_April 2022

RE: Tradition Heart Icon
Date Issued: 4/2/2022

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Arist Fee 150,000.00$   150,000.00$    -$   30,000.00$   
1.1 Project Mobilization 75,000.00$   75,000.00$   -$   -$   
1.2 Project Coordination Management 50,000.00$   35,000.00$   10,000.00$   5,000.00$   
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support 150,000.00$   50,000.00$   100,000.00$   -$   
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 25,000.00$   -$   25,000.00$   -$   
1.5 Install/Fabrication QA/QC & Site Visits 50,000.00$   -$   50,000.00$   -$   

Total 500,000.00$   310,000.00$    185,000.00$   -$   
Reimbursable Expenses

Grand Totals 500,000.00$   310,000.00$    185,000.00$   35,000.00$   

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Tony Palumbo
VP President of Land Acquisitions & Development
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work complete from March 1, 2022 to April 1, 2022 for the amount of 
$35,000.00 USD for work stated below. Each invoice will be submitted upon percentage of completion based on contract.

 Fabrication Services

#6933
4/12/22

246

JHurst
Highlight



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Date.: August, 2020
Invoice No.:  1

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Project Mobilization/Retainer 20,000.00$        20,000.00$      -$                         20,000.00$  
1.1 Iconic Sculpture Design 10,000.00$        -$                 10,000.00$              -$             
1.2 Landmark Sculpture Design (2) 15,000.00$        -$                 15,000.00$              -$             
1.3 Public Art Integration 5,000.00$          -$                 5,000.00$                -$             

Reimbursable Expenses
Airfair -$                 -$                         
Hotel -$                 -$                         -$             
Grand Totals 50,000.00$        20,000.00$      30,000.00$              20,000.00$  

Incoming Wiring Instructions
Beneficiary Bank: CenterState Bank of Florida, NA
Beneficiary Bank Address:
1101 First Street South Winter Haven, Florida 33880
ABA# 063114030
Swift Code: CSBKUS33
Beneficiary Name: Studio JEFRE LLC
Beneficiary Address: 9838 Poplar Place Orlando Florida 32827
Business Checking Account Number: 386560

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Dan Grosswald
Division President
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC 2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 
215 Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

 

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for project mobilization and retainer for the amount of 
$20,000.00 USD. 

 Conceptual Design : Tradition Icon, Public Art Landmarks and 
Integrated Public Art Strategy 

247



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Date.: December 13, 2020
Invoice No.:  2

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Project Mobilization/Retainer 20,000.00$        20,000.00$      -$                         -$             
1.1 Iconic Sculpture Design 10,000.00$        10,000.00$      -$                         10,000.00$  
1.2 Landmark Sculpture Design (2) 15,000.00$        -$                 15,000.00$              -$             
1.3 Public Art Integration 5,000.00$          -$                 5,000.00$                -$             

Reimbursable Expenses
Airfair -$                 -$                         
Hotel -$                 -$                         -$             
Grand Totals 50,000.00$        30,000.00$      20,000.00$              10,000.00$  

Incoming Wiring Instructions
Beneficiary Bank: CenterState Bank of Florida, NA
Beneficiary Bank Address:
1101 First Street South Winter Haven, Florida 33880
ABA# 063114030
Swift Code: CSBKUS33
Beneficiary Name: Studio JEFRE LLC
Beneficiary Address: 9838 Poplar Place Orlando Florida 32827
Business Checking Account Number: 386560

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Dan Grosswald
Division President
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC 2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 
215 Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

 

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work completed from 9/1/20 - 12/12/20 for the 
amount of $10,000.00 USD. 

 Conceptual Design : Tradition Icon, Public Art Landmarks and 
Integrated Public Art Strategy 

248



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Date.: May 13, 2021
Invoice No.:  3

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Project Mobilization/Retainer 7,500.00$          7,500.00$        -$                         -$             
1.1 Calculations - May 3, 2020 5,000.00$          5,000.00$        -$                         -$             
1.2 Shop Drawings - May 13, 2020 7,500.00$          7,500.00$        -$                         7,500.00$    

Reimbursable Expenses
Airfair -$                 -$                         
Hotel -$                 -$                         -$             
Grand Totals 20,000.00$        20,000.00$      -$                         7,500.00$    

Incoming Wiring Instructions
Beneficiary Bank: CenterState Bank of Florida, NA
Beneficiary Bank Address:
1101 First Street South Winter Haven, Florida 33880
ABA# 063114030
Swift Code: CSBKUS33
Beneficiary Name: Studio JEFRE LLC
Beneficiary Address: 9838 Poplar Place Orlando Florida 32827
Business Checking Account Number: 386560

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Dan Grosswald
Division President
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC 2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 
215 Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

 

Please find enclosed my final invoice on the above project for work complete for the amount of $7,500.00 
USD. 

 Shop/Pricing Set Drawings : Tradition Icon - Heart 

249



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Date.: April 20, 2021
Invoice No.:  0420-1

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Project Mobilization/Retainer 7,500.00$          7,500.00$        -$                         7,500.00$    
1.1 Calculations - May 3, 2020 5,000.00$          -$                 5,000.00$                -$             
1.2 Shop Drawings - May 13, 2020 7,500.00$          -$                 7,500.00$                -$             

Reimbursable Expenses
Airfair -$                 -$                         
Hotel -$                 -$                         -$             
Grand Totals 20,000.00$        7,500.00$        12,500.00$              7,500.00$    

Incoming Wiring Instructions
Beneficiary Bank: CenterState Bank of Florida, NA
Beneficiary Bank Address:
1101 First Street South Winter Haven, Florida 33880
ABA# 063114030
Swift Code: CSBKUS33
Beneficiary Name: Studio JEFRE LLC
Beneficiary Address: 9838 Poplar Place Orlando Florida 32827
Business Checking Account Number: 386560

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Dan Grosswald
Division President
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC 2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 
215 Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

 

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project to begin work for the amount of $7,500.00 USD. 

 Shop/Pricing Set Drawings : Tradition Icon - Heart 

250



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Date.: May 3, 2021
Invoice No.:  0503-2

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Project Mobilization/Retainer 7,500.00$          7,500.00$        -$                         -$             
1.1 Calculations - May 3, 2020 5,000.00$          5,000.00$        -$                         5,000.00$    
1.2 Shop Drawings - May 13, 2020 7,500.00$          -$                 7,500.00$                -$             

Reimbursable Expenses
Airfair -$                 -$                         
Hotel -$                 -$                         -$             
Grand Totals 20,000.00$        12,500.00$      7,500.00$                5,000.00$    

Incoming Wiring Instructions
Beneficiary Bank: CenterState Bank of Florida, NA
Beneficiary Bank Address:
1101 First Street South Winter Haven, Florida 33880
ABA# 063114030
Swift Code: CSBKUS33
Beneficiary Name: Studio JEFRE LLC
Beneficiary Address: 9838 Poplar Place Orlando Florida 32827
Business Checking Account Number: 386560

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Dan Grosswald
Division President
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC 2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 
215 Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

 

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work complete for the amount of $5,000.00 USD. 

 Shop/Pricing Set Drawings : Tradition Icon - Heart 

251



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Invoice No.:  Tradition_HEART Public Art Design & Fabrication_#3_December 2021

RE: Tradition Heart Icon
Date Issued: 12/1/2021

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Arist Fee 150,000.00$   45,000.00$   100,000.00$   25,000.00$   
1.1 Project Mobilization 75,000.00$   75,000.00$   -$   -$   
1.2 Project Coordination Management 50,000.00$   15,000.00$   35,000.00$   10,000.00$   
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support 150,000.00$   30,000.00$   120,000.00$   20,000.00$   
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 25,000.00$   -$   25,000.00$   -$   
1.5 Install/Fabrication QA/QC & Site Visits 50,000.00$   -$   50,000.00$   -$   

Total 500,000.00$   165,000.00$    330,000.00$   -$   
Reimbursable Expenses

Grand Totals 500,000.00$   165,000.00$    330,000.00$   55,000.00$   

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Tony Palumbo
VP President of Land Acquisitions & Development
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work complete from November 1, 2021 to December 1, 2021 for the 
amount of $55,000.00 USD for work stated below. Each invoice will be submitted upon percentage of completion based on 
contract.

 Fabrication Services

#6933
1/10/22

252

JHurst
Highlight



INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 Studio JEFRE
9838 Poplar Place
Orlando, FL 32827
P: 407.284.0020 

Invoice No.:  Tradition_HEART Public Art Design & Fabrication_#4_January 2021

RE: Tradition Heart Icon
Date Issued: 1/1/2022

SERVICE  TOTAL FEE  AMT. COMP  FEE REMAINING 
 INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

1.0 Arist Fee 150,000.00$   55,000.00$   90,000.00$   10,000.00$   
1.1 Project Mobilization 75,000.00$   75,000.00$   -$   -$   
1.2 Project Coordination Management 50,000.00$   20,000.00$   30,000.00$   5,000.00$   
1.3 Art Direction & Engineering Support 150,000.00$   50,000.00$   100,000.00$   20,000.00$   
1.4 Permitting & Shop Drawing Coordination 25,000.00$   -$   25,000.00$   -$   
1.5 Install/Fabrication QA/QC & Site Visits 50,000.00$   -$   50,000.00$   -$   

Total 500,000.00$   200,000.00$    295,000.00$   -$   
Reimbursable Expenses

Grand Totals 500,000.00$   200,000.00$    295,000.00$   35,000.00$   

Sincerely,
JEFRE

Tony Palumbo
VP President of Land Acquisitions & Development
Mattamy Homes Palm Beach LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

Please find enclosed my invoice on the above project for work complete from December 1, 2021 to January 1, 2021 for the amount 
of $35,000.00 USD for work stated below. Each invoice will be submitted upon percentage of completion based on contract.

 Fabrication Services

#6933
1/10/22

253

JHurst
Highlight



#7
30

2
2/

7/
22

254

JHurst
Highlight



255



256



Invoice
Date

11/9/2021

Invoice #

21050-1

Bill To

Mattamy Palm Beach, LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Dr. Ste 215
Boyton Beach FL, 33462
     Att: Julie Hurst

Terms

Due Upon Receipt

Client Reference

6995

Project Name

Heart of Tradition

Please note Invoice # on all payments.
Total Due:

Structures International, LLC 7563 Philips Highway, Bldg 600. Jacksonville FL, 32256
904-296-2646

AmountDescription

15,000.00Structural Engineering Services from 9/24/2021 thru 10/31/2021: 50% Completion of Conceptual
Design services

$15,000.00

#6995
1/10/21

257

JHurst
Highlight



Invoice
Date

2/1/2022

Invoice #

21050-2

Bill To

Mattamy Palm Beach, LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Dr. Ste 215
Boyton Beach FL, 33462
     Att: Julie Hurst

Terms

Due Upon Receipt

Client Reference

6995

Project Name

Heart Of Tradition

Please note Invoice # on all payments.
Total Due:

Structures International, LLC 7563 Philips Highway, Bldg 600. Jacksonville FL, 32256
904-296-2646

AmountDescription

15,000.00Structural Engineering Services from 11/1/2021 thru 1/31/2022. 100% Completion of Conceptual
Design Services.

25,000.0050% Completion of Design Development Services.

$40,000.00

#6995
3/18/22

258

JHurst
Stamp

JHurst
Highlight



Invoice
Date

3/31/2022

Invoice #

21050-3

Bill To

Mattamy Palm Beach, LLC
2500 Quantum Lakes Dr. Ste 215
Boyton Beach FL, 33462
     Att: Julie Hurst

Terms

Due Upon Receipt

Client Reference

6995

Project Name

Heart of Tradition

Please note Invoice # on all payments.
Total Due:

Structures International, LLC 7563 Philips Highway, Bldg 600. Jacksonville FL, 32256
904-296-2646

AmountDescription

Structural Engineering Services 2/1/2022 thru 3/31/2022:

25,000.00100% Completion of Design Development and Conceptual Design Services.

25,000.0050% Completion of Construction Drawing Services.

$50,000.00

#6995
4/12/22

259

JHurst
Stamp

JHurst
Highlight



9/24/21, 10:08 AM Owner Invoice Print

https://buildertrend.net/app/OwnerInvoice/Print?jobId=11001575&invoiceId=6723047&showCustomFields=false&showLineItems=true 1/1

Owner Invoice

Printed: Sep 24, 2021
796 English Ct., Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-474-8989

Job Information

Mattamy Palm Beach LLC - CO Tony Palumbo
SW Village Parkway & SW Discovery Way -, LAT:27°15'13.81"N LOG:80°25'40.26"W Port St Lucie, Fl 34987

Invoice Title: . � Heart Sculpture Deposit

Invoice ID: 2021015 -0001   

Pending/Released

Cost Code Title Description Qty/Unit Unit Cost Price

011131.108 Architecture
(A)

Architecture (A) Deposit / Retainer / Concept 
Design / Code Review

1.00 Job $5,000.00 $5,000.00

011131.115 Electrical (E) Electrical 
Engineering

(E) Deposit / Retainer / Concept 
Design  / Code Review - Performed by 
EPG Engineering - 

1.00 Job $1,900.00 $1,900.00

$6,900.00

Description of Invoice

Thank you for letting us serve you. 

This is an invoice for the first 2 line items form the attached proposal. 

Due upon receipt and for Deposit to Kick Off Project.

Deadline Date: 
Amount Paid:$0.00

Balance Due: $6,900.00

260

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#6819

JHurst
Typewritten Text
Received & processed 10/11/21



261



262



263



Owner Invoice

Printed: Nov 3, 2021
796 English Ct., Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-474-8989

Job Information

Mattamy Palm Beach LLC - CO Tony Palumbo
SW Village Parkway & SW Discovery Way -, LAT:27°15'13.81"N LOG:80°25'40.26"W Port St Lucie, Fl 34987

Invoice Title: . � Heart Sculpture Progress Invoice

Invoice ID: 2021015 -0002  

Pending/Released

Cost Code Title Description Unit Cost Price

011131.108 Architecture 
(A) 

Architecture (A) Design Development Progress $6,750.00 $2,750.00

$2,750.00

Description of Invoice

Thank you for letting us serve you. 
See attached 30 days progress work invoice. 
Amount is due upon receipt. 

1. Summary:  $20,000 
2. Total of previous payments:   $6,900 (IVC 0001) 
3. current payment:  $2,750 
5. payment to complete a. er paying this invoice:       $10,350

Please remit at your earliest convenience. 

Deadline Date: Nov 29, 2021
Amount Paid:$0.00

Balance Due: $2,750.00

#6819
Received and processed       JDE line 2
1/27/22

264



2/3/22, 11:23 AM Owner Invoice Print

https://buildertrend.net/app/OwnerInvoice/Print?jobId=11001575&invoiceId=7542633&showCustomFields=false&showLineItems=true 1/1

Owner Invoice

Printed: Feb 3, 2022
796 English Ct., Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-474-8989

Job Information

Mattamy Palm Beach LLC - CO Tony Palumbo
SW Village Parkway & SW Discovery Way -, LAT:27°15'13.81"N LOG:80°25'40.26"W Port St Lucie, Fl 34987

Invoice Title: . � Heart Sculpture Progress Invoice

Invoice ID: 2021015 -0003   

Pending/Released

Items Cost Types Description Group Cost Price

Architecture  
011131.108 Architecture (A)

(A) Design Development $6,750.00 $2,750.00

Description of Invoice

Thank you for letting us serve you.

#6818
Rec 2/3 processed 2/7/22
JDE Line 2

265

JHurst
Highlight



 

1 

MATTAMY  

EXHIBIT A 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF LIENS 

MATTAMY:       

PROFESSIONAL:       

PROPERTY:       

WORK ORDER DATED:       

FOR WORK AND MATERIALS FURNISHED THROUGH     , 

 The undersigned, which provided services, materials or equipment for the above 
Property in accordance with a contract with the PROFESSIONAL identified above, for good and 
valuable consideration received by it, hereby waives and releases all claims for, liens and rights of 
lien now existing to the extent of $ , which represents full payment received by the 
undersigned (exclusive of contractual retainage, if any) for work, services, materials and/or 
equipment furnished in connection with the above Property to the date of this release. 
 
 This Release of Liens is executed and delivered simultaneously with or after 
payment has been received for the work, services, materials and/or equipment performed or 
provided to the date referenced above.  This Release of Liens may be relied upon by purchasers 
procuring improvements from Mattamy, by mortgagees making mortgage loans to said purchasers, 
and title insurance companies insuring titles for said purchasers and shall run to the benefit of any 
such persons/entities and their successors and assigns. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his hand and seal [as the duly 
authorized officer/partner of the undersigned] this       day of     , 201__. 
 

      [Corporate or Partnership Name of 
PROFESSIONAL] 

By:      
Name:      
Title:      
 
      
[PROFESSIONAL) 
 
 
 

pc

HEART  SCULPTURE

9/24/21 (Page 1)

John David Carling - Carling Architecture & Development (DBA CA-RD)

Mattamy Palm Beach LLC (Signed by Tony Palumbo)

Carling Architecture & Development LLC
DBA CA-RD

John - David Carling
Owner

Professional's Invoice # 2021015-0003

SW Village Parkway & SW Discovery Way -, LAT:27°15'13.81"N
LOG:80°25'40.26"W Port St Lucie, Fl 34987

2/3/2022

2,750

266



 ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On __________________ before me, __________________________________________,

)

)

 personally known to me  -- OR --

 proved to me on the basis of the oath of _____________________________ -- OR --

 proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence: _________________________________
Type of ID Presented

to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies) 
and by proper authority, and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), 
or the person(s) or entity upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument  for 
the purposes and consideration therein stated.

Date Notary Name

personally appeared ________________________________________________________ 
Name(s) of Signer(s)

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
Title or Type of Document: _______________________________________________________  

Document Date: _________________________ Number of Pages (w/ certificate): ___________ 

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:  _______________________________________________

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s) 
Signer’s Name: _______________________

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s) 
Signer’s Name: _______________________

q Corporate Officer Title: _____________
q Partner – q Limited q General
q Individual q Attorney in Fact
q Trustee q Guardian of Conservator
q Other:  ___________________________
Signer Is Representing:  _________________
_____________________________________

q Corporate Officer   Title: _____________
q Partner – q Limited q General
q Individual q Attorney in Fact
q Trustee q Guardian of Conservator
q Other:  ___________________________
Signer Is Representing:  _________________
_____________________________________

State/Commonwealth  of  _______________________

 City       County  of     _______________________

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Notary Public Signature: _________________________

Notary Name:__________________________________ 
Notary Commission Number:______________________ 
Notary Commission Expires:______________________ 
Notarized online using audio-video communication

)

Name of Credible Witness

(            )

Culpeper

self

none

Partial Release Of Liens

johndavid Carling

driver_license

2

2

08/31/2025

7949834
Andrea Tanese Lott

Andrea Tanese Lott02/03/2022

VIRGINIA

02/03/2022

johndavid Carling N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Electronic Notary Public

267



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank space
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Feb 28, 2022

Invoice No: 147641013-0222
Invoice Date: Feb 28, 2022
Invoice Amount: $5,575.00

Project No: 147641013
Project Name: SG3 HEART AT TRADITION
Project Manager: HOLLEN, CHRIS

Client Reference:

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 01 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 4,500.00 0.00 675.00 675.00 15.00% 3,825.00

TASK 02 PRELIMINARY ON-SITE 
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

14,000.00 0.00 4,900.00 4,900.00 35.00% 9,100.00

TASK 03 PORT ST. LUCIE SITE PLAN 
SUBMITTAL

10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00

TASK 04 PERMITTING SERVICES 16,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,900.00

TASK 05 CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 20,000.00

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00

Subtotal 70,400.00 0.00 5,575.00 5,575.00 7.92% 64,825.00

Total 5,575.00

 Total Invoice:  $5,575.00

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

#7363
4/21/22

268

JHurst
Highlight



 

DocVerify ID: 9D55AF36-AAD1-4C2A-AC86-EE3C5DD6CAAC

Created: March 16, 2022 13:44:37 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641013 ROL 2022-02_.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: 9D55AF36-AAD1-4C2A-AC86-EE3C5DD6CAAC

www.docverify.com
EE3C5DD6CAAC

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Jennifer Carriker (JC)
March 16, 2022 13:47:42 -8:00 [CAB5441578BF] [134.238.172.9]
jennifer.carriker@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
March 16, 2022 13:47:42 -8:00 [52074EC977FA] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

269

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=9d55af36-aad1-4c2a-ac86-ee3c5dd6caac


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 2/28/2022              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641013 Invoice #: 147641013-0222

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
Jennifer Carriker 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization,

this 16th day of March, 2022, by Jennifer Carriker Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

3/16/2022

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$5,575.00

SG3 HEART AT TRADITION

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: 9D55AF36-AAD1-4C2A-AC86-EE3C5DD6CAAC
www.docverify.com

9D
55

A
F

36
-A

A
D

1-
4C

2A
-A

C
86

-E
E

3C
5D

D
6C

A
A

C
 -

--
 2

02
2/

03
/1

6 
13

:4
4:

37
 -

8:
00

Page 1 of 1 1EE3C5DD6CAAC

CAB5441578BF

Signed on 2022/03/16 13:47:42 -8:00

Jennifer Carriker

52074EC977FA

Signed on 2022/03/16 13:47:42 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

52074EC977FANotary Stamp 2022/03/16 13:47:42 PST

270



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank space
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Mar 31, 2022

Invoice No: 147641013-0322
Invoice Date: Mar 31, 2022
Invoice Amount: $4,825.00

Project No: 147641013
Project Name: SG3 HEART AT TRADITION
Project Manager: HOLLEN, CHRIS

Client Reference:

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 01 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 4,500.00 675.00 225.00 900.00 20.00% 3,600.00

TASK 02 PRELIMINARY ON-SITE 
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

14,000.00 4,900.00 2,100.00 7,000.00 50.00% 7,000.00

TASK 03 PORT ST. LUCIE SITE PLAN 
SUBMITTAL

10,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 25.00% 7,500.00

TASK 04 PERMITTING SERVICES 16,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,900.00

TASK 05 CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 20,000.00

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00

Subtotal 70,400.00 5,575.00 4,825.00 10,400.00 14.77% 60,000.00

Total 4,825.00

 Total Invoice:  $4,825.00

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.

#7363
4/21/22

271

JHurst
Highlight



 

DocVerify ID: 6E23CAFA-A695-4851-9529-4FEDF53DAC3D

Created: April 19, 2022 10:06:44 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641013 ROL 2022-03__.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: 6E23CAFA-A695-4851-9529-4FEDF53DAC3D

www.docverify.com
4FEDF53DAC3D

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Heather Stone (HS)
April 19, 2022 10:14:34 -8:00 [C2EC07A95242] [134.238.172.9]
heather.stone@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
April 19, 2022 10:14:34 -8:00 [4D38E30E7DAE] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

272

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=6e23cafa-a695-4851-9529-4fedf53dac3d


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 3/31/2022              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641013 Invoice #: 147641013-0322

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
HEATHER STONE 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization,

this 19th day of April, 2022, by Heather Stone, Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

4/19/2022

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$4,825.00

SG3 HEART AT TRADITION

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: 6E23CAFA-A695-4851-9529-4FEDF53DAC3D
www.docverify.com

6E
23

C
A

F
A

-A
69

5-
48

51
-9

52
9-

4F
E

D
F

53
D

A
C

3D
 -

--
 2

02
2/

04
/1

9 
10

:0
6:

44
 -

8:
00

Page 1 of 1 14FEDF53DAC3D

C2EC07A95242

Signed on 2022/04/19 10:14:34 -8:00

Heather Stone

4D38E30E7DAE

Signed on 2022/04/19 10:14:34 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

4D38E30E7DAENotary Stamp 2022/04/19 10:14:34 PST

273



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

64228381 CDD SG Heart in the Park 
 

274



City of Port St Lucie
Planning and Zoning

121 SW Port St Lucie Blvd. Bldg B
Port St Lucie, Florida 34984

(772) 871-5213

Receipt # 1866

03/23/2022Date Paid
kbaehrClerk

Payment Receipt

Paid By: Tony Palumbo
P22-109 - Southern Grove-Heart in the Park - Art 
Piece

Project/Item:

Fee Line Items
Department Description Rev. Code Fee
P&Z Site Plan - Commercial Minor - <1500 square feet (001) 341.901 $1890.00

Engineering 
Review

Site Plan - Commercial Minor - <1500 square feet (104)(401) 343.916 $610.81

Engineering 
NPDES

Site Plan - Commercial Minor - <1500 square feet (112) 343.936 $300.81

Utility Systems Site Plan - Commercial Minor - <1500 square feet (431) 341.904 $1011.00

P&Z Site Plan - Architectural Review (001) 341.901 $515.00

$4,327.62Total Due:

Payments
Payment Type Card/Check # Amount
MasterCard cc-4940 $4327.62

Total Paid: $4,327.62

$0.00Balance:

64228381.1510.35010

275

kbaehr
Stamp



1 
 

REQUISITION NO._24___ 

 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 

District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 
 

(A) Requisition Number: 24 

 
(B) Name of Payee: Mattamy Palm Beach LLC 

 
(C) Amount Payable: $861,756.97 

 
The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 
 
 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021 
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____ 

 
OR 
 
This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working 
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the 
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition, 
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not 
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____ 
 

 
AND 
 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition 
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as 
applicable.   
 

 
 
[Include if applicable] 
 

276



2 
 

Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

8/2/22

277



3 
 

 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

278

bterpening
Text Box
J.P. "Butch" Terpening

bterpening
Text Box
District Engeener

bterpening
Text Box
Aug. 1, 2022

bterpening
JPT



279



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

64228382 CDD SG Stars and Stripes 
 

280



Invoice

Date: 12/9/2020

Invoice # 3805

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

SOGRO Park
Tradition, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Public Art, Concept Design  for Armed Forces Celebration Plaza & Celestial
Greenhouse (proposal signing 50%)

 3,400.00

USD 3,400.00

USD 3,400.00

USD 0.00

281



Invoice

Date: 3/4/2021

Invoice # 3829

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

SOGRO Park
Tradition, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Public Art, Concept Design for Armed Forces Celebration Plaza & Celestial
Greenhouse (100%)

 3,400.00

USD 3,400.00

USD 3,400.00

USD 0.00

282



Invoice

Date: 6/7/2021

Invoice # 3860

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

Stars and Stripes Plaza
Tradition, , Port St. Lucie, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Design of Public Artwork Sculptures for Stars and Stripes Plaza, Tradition, Port
St. Lucie, FL:  Contract Signing

 60,000.00

USD 60,000.00

USD 60,000.00

USD 0.00

283



Invoice

Date: 7/22/2021

Invoice # 3874

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

Stars and Stripes Plaza
Tradition, , Port St. Lucie, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Design of Public Artwork Sculptures for Stars and Stripes Plaza, Tradition, Port
St. Lucie, FL:  Schematic Design Complete

 75,000.00

USD 75,000.00

USD 75,000.00

USD 0.00

284



Invoice

Date: 10/6/2021

Invoice # 3909

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

Stars and Stripes Plaza
Tradition, , Port St. Lucie, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Design of Public Artwork Sculptures for Stars and Stripes Plaza, Tradition, Port
St. Lucie, FL:  Loads and Reactions Provided to Client

 80,000.00

USD 80,000.00

USD 80,000.00

USD 0.00

285



Invoice

Date: 10/29/2021

Invoice # 3920

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Completed Deliverables (Additional Design Services)

Part I – Gold Star Families

-Concept Design sketches and renderings
-Correspond and discuss with client

Part II– Pathway Markers and Arches Around Lake

-Concept Design sketches and renderings
-Correspond and discuss with client

Part III – Planetary Spheres

-Concept Design sketches and renderings
-Correspond and discuss with client

Part IV- In-Person Community Meetings to Develop Content with Veterans,
First-Respond-ers, Medical Personnel

 6,840.00

USD 6,840.00

USD 6,840.00

USD 0.00

286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



Invoice

Date: 12/22/2021

Invoice # 3949

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

Stars and Stripes Plaza
Tradition, , Port St. Lucie, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Design of Public Artwork Sculptures for Stars and Stripes Plaza, Tradition, Port
St. Lucie, FL:  Detail Design Packet Provided to Client

 75,000.00

USD 75,000.00

USD 75,000.00

USD 0.00

297



Invoice

Date: 1/26/2022

Invoice # 3955

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

Stars and Stripes Plaza
Tradition, , Port St. Lucie, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Design of Public Artwork Sculptures for Stars and Stripes Plaza, Tradition, Port
St. Lucie, FL:  Stamped Engineered Drawings Provided to Client

 80,000.00

USD 80,000.00

USD 80,000.00

USD 0.00

298



Invoice

Date: 2/28/2022

Invoice # 3969

Bill T o

Matt Berkis
Mattamy Homes USA
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 Ship To

Stars and Stripes Plaza
Port St. Lucie, FL

Your Order #

Terms: Net 30

Ship Vi a:

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Creative Machines, Inc.
4141 E. Irvington Road
Tucson, AZ  85714

1.800.861.7937
www.creativemach ines.co m

Descript ion             Amount

Public Artwork Sculpture for Stars and Stripes Plaza:  Sun Dial - Fabrication
Management Oversight (subconsultant down payment)

 20,000.00

USD 20,000.00

USD 20,000.00

USD 0.00

#7408
Pay App next page/ provided to Vendor to use
3/8/22

JDE Line #31

299

JHurst
Highlight

JHurst
Highlight

JHurst
Highlight

JHurst
Highlight



AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 P
AY

M
EN

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

2
PA

G
E 

O
N

E 
O

F 
TW

O
 P

AG
ES

TO
 O

W
N

ER
:

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

: 
1

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
:

M
at

ta
m

y 
H

om
es

 
St

ar
s &

 S
tr

ip
es

 A
rt

 C
om

m
is

si
on

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 D
A

TE
:

3/
2/

20
22

O
W

N
ER

25
00

 Q
ua

nt
um

 L
ak

es
 B

lv
d 

St
e 

21
5

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
A

ttn
:

Fr
an

k 
C

ov
el

li
PE

R
IO

D
 T

O
: 

2/
1/

21
-2

/2
8/

21
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R

FR
O

M
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
:

C
re

at
iv

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
s

 
#7

40
8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:  

64
22

83
82

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
FO

R
: 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
D

A
TE

: 
3/

2/
20

22

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 P
AY

M
EN

T
Th

e 
un

de
rs

ig
ne

d 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

 c
er

tif
ie

s t
ha

t t
o 

th
e 

be
st 

of
 th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

's 
kn

ow
le

dg
e,

 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
is 

m
ad

e 
fo

r p
ay

m
en

t, 
as

 sh
ow

n 
be

lo
w

, i
n 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
.

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f t
he

 W
or

k 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 th
is 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n

Co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

Sh
ee

t, 
A

IA
 D

oc
um

en
t G

70
3,

 is
 a

tta
ch

ed
.

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 D
oc

um
en

ts,
 th

at
 a

ll 
am

ou
nt

s h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ai
d 

by
 

 
th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

 fo
r W

or
k 

fo
r w

hi
ch

 p
re

vi
ou

s C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 fo
r P

ay
m

en
t w

er
e 

iss
ue

d 
an

d 
 

pa
ym

en
ts 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r, 

an
d 

th
at

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ay

m
en

t s
ho

w
n 

he
re

in
 is

 n
ow

 d
ue

.

1.
  O

RI
G

IN
A

L 
CO

N
TR

A
CT

 S
U

M
 

 $
1,

95
5,

41
8.

00
2.

  N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

by
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s 
 $

0.
00

CO
N

TR
A

CT
O

R:
3.

  C
O

N
TR

A
CT

 S
U

M
 T

O
 D

A
TE

 (L
in

e 
1 

± 
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$
1,

95
5,

41
8.

00
4.

  T
O

TA
L 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 &

 S
TO

RE
D

 T
O

$
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
D

A
TE

   
   

 (C
ol

um
n 

G
 o

n 
G

70
3)

By
:

 D
at

e:
5.

  R
ET

A
IN

A
G

E:
a.

10
%

 o
f C

om
pl

et
ed

 W
or

k 
   

   
   

   
   

 $
2,

00
0.

00
St

at
e 

of
:

Co
un

ty
 o

f:
(C

ol
um

n 
D

 +
 E

 o
n 

G
70

3)
Su

bs
cr

ib
ed

 a
nd

 sw
or

n 
to

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

th
is

   
   

   
 d

ay
 o

f
 

b.
0

%
 o

f S
to

re
d 

M
at

er
ia

l  
   

   
   

   
   

  $
N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

:
(C

ol
um

n 
F 

on
 G

70
3)

M
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ex
pi

re
s:

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 R
et

ai
na

ge
 (L

in
es

 5
a 

+ 
5b

 o
r

To
ta

l i
n 

Co
lu

m
n 

I o
f G

70
3)

 
$

2,
00

0.
00

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

FO
R

 P
AY

M
EN

T
6.

  T
O

TA
L 

EA
RN

ED
 L

ES
S 

RE
TA

IN
A

G
E 

$
18

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
In

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 D
oc

um
en

ts,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

on
-s

ite
 o

bs
er

va
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
da

ta
(L

in
e 

4 
Le

ss
 L

in
e 

5 
To

ta
l)

co
m

pr
isi

ng
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n,
 th

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

 c
er

tif
ie

s t
o 

th
e 

O
w

ne
r t

ha
t t

o 
th

e 
be

st 
of

  t
he

7.
  L

ES
S 

PR
EV

IO
U

S 
CE

RT
IF

IC
A

TE
S 

FO
R

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
's 

kn
ow

le
dg

e,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
be

lie
f t

he
 W

or
k 

ha
s p

ro
gr

es
se

d 
as

 in
di

ca
te

d,
   

  P
A

Y
M

EN
T 

(L
in

e 
6 

fr
om

 p
rio

r C
er

tif
ic

at
e)

 
$

0.
00

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 W
or

k 
is 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 D

oc
um

en
ts,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
8.

  C
U

RR
EN

T 
PA

Y
M

EN
T 

D
U

E 
$

18
,0

00
.0

0
is 

en
tit

le
d 

to
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f t
he

 A
M

O
U

N
T 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D
.

9.
  B

A
LA

N
CE

 T
O

 F
IN

IS
H

, I
N

CL
U

D
IN

G
 R

ET
A

IN
A

G
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

1,
93

7,
41

8.
00

(L
in

e 
3 

le
ss

 L
in

e 
6)

A
M

O
U

N
T 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. $
18

,0
00

.0
0

CH
A

N
G

E 
O

RD
ER

 S
U

M
M

A
RY

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
D

ED
U

CT
IO

N
S

(A
tta

ch
 e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
if 

am
ou

nt
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

di
ffe

rs
 fr

om
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 a
pp

lie
d.

 In
iti

al
 a

ll 
fig

ur
es

 o
n 

th
is

   
  T

ot
al

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
pp

ro
ve

d
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
on

th
e 

Co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

Sh
ee

t t
ha

t a
re

 c
ha

ng
ed

 to
 c

on
fo

rm
 w

ith
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 c
er

tif
ie

d.
)

   
  i

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 m

on
th

s b
y 

O
w

ne
r

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T:

   
  T

ot
al

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

is 
M

on
th

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

By
:

 D
at

e:

   
  T

O
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Th

is 
Ce

rti
fic

at
e 

is 
no

t n
eg

ot
ia

bl
e.

  T
he

 A
M

O
U

N
T 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D
 is

 p
ay

ab
le

 o
nl

y 
to

 th
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
 n

am
ed

 h
er

ei
n.

 Is
su

an
ce

, p
ay

m
en

t a
nd

 a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

of
 p

ay
m

en
t a

re
 w

ith
ou

t 
   

  N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
ES

 b
y 

Ch
an

ge
 O

rd
er

$0
.0

0
pr

ej
ud

ic
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts 

of
 th

e 
O

w
ne

r o
r C

on
tra

ct
or

 u
nd

er
 th

is 
Co

nt
ra

ct
.

A
IA

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

G
70

2 
· A

P
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T 
· 1

99
2 

E
D

IT
IO

N
 · 

A
IA

  ·
 ©

19
92

TH
E

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 IN

S
TI

TU
TE

 O
F 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 A
V

E
., 

N
.W

., 
W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
, D

C
 2

00
06

-5
29

2

U
se

rs
 m

ay
 o

bt
ai

n 
va

lid
at

io
n 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t b

y 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

a 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t D
40

1 
- C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 D

oc
um

en
t's

 A
ut

he
nt

ic
ity

 fr
om

 th
e 

Li
ce

ns
ee

.

PR
O

JE
C

T:

V
IA

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T:
 K

im
le

y 
H

or
n

300



C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

TW
O

  O
F 

TW
O

  P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

CA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 C

ER
TI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R 

PA
Y

M
EN

T,
 c

on
ta

in
in

g
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 N

O
:1

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 

 
IC

A
TI

O
N

 D
A

TE
:1

2/
02

/2
02

1
In

 ta
bu

la
tio

ns
 b

el
ow

, a
m

ou
nt

s a
re

 st
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t d

ol
la

r.
PE

R
IO

D
 T

O
:2

/1
/2

1-
2/

28
/2

1
U

se
 C

ol
um

n 
I o

n 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s w

he
re

 v
ar

ia
bl

e 
re

ta
in

ag
e 

fo
r l

in
e 

ite
m

s m
ay

 a
pp

ly
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:6

42
28

38
2

C
LI

EN
T 

R
EF

:C
re

at
iv

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
s

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
C

O
ST

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

W
O

R
K

 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

TO
TA

L
%

B
A

LA
N

C
E

R
ET

A
IN

A
G

E
C

O
D

E
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
Ph

as
e 

- C
os

t C
od

e
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
10

%

St
ri

pe
s

St
rip

es
-C

on
tra

ct
 S

ig
ni

ng
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
$0

.0
0

St
rip

es
-M

at
er

ia
ls 

A
cq

u/
Fa

b 
Co

m
m

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$4
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

St
rip

es
-F

ab
 2

5%
 C

om
pl

et
io

n
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
St

rip
es

-F
ab

 5
0%

 C
om

pl
et

e
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
St

rip
es

-F
ab

 7
5%

 C
om

pl
et

e
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
St

rip
es

-F
ab

 1
00

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

52
,2

42
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$5
2,

24
2.

00
$0

.0
0

St
rip

es
-In

sta
lla

tio
n 

Co
m

pl
et

e
33

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$3

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
ST

R
IP

ES
 S

U
B

TO
TA

L
30

0,
24

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
30

0,
24

2.
00

$ 
   

 
$0

.0
0

La
rg

e 
St

ar
La

rg
e 

St
ar

-C
on

tra
ct

 S
ig

ni
ng

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$3
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

La
rg

e 
St

ar
-M

at
er

ia
ls 

A
cq

u/
Fa

b 
Co

m
m

55
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$5
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

La
rg

e 
St

ar
-F

ab
 2

5%
 C

om
pl

et
io

n
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$6

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
La

rg
e 

St
ar

-F
ab

 5
0%

 C
om

pl
et

e
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$6

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
La

rg
e 

St
ar

-F
ab

 7
5%

 C
om

pl
et

e
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$6

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
La

rg
e 

St
ar

-F
ab

 1
00

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

65
,5

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$6
5,

52
5.

00
$0

.0
0

La
rg

e 
St

ar
 In

sta
lla

tio
n 

Co
m

pl
et

e
33

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$3

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
LA

R
G

E 
ST

A
R

 S
U

B
TO

TA
L

36
8,

52
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$3
68

,5
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
M

ed
iu

m
 S

ta
r-C

on
tra

ct
 S

ig
ni

ng
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
M

ed
iu

m
 S

ta
r-M

at
er

ia
ls 

A
cq

u/
Fa

b 
Co

m
m

33
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$3
3,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

M
ed

iu
m

 S
ta

r-F
ab

 2
5%

 C
om

pl
et

io
n

45
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$4
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

M
ed

iu
m

 S
ta

r-F
ab

 5
0%

 C
om

pl
et

e
45

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
M

ed
iu

m
 S

ta
r-F

ab
 7

5%
 C

om
pl

et
e

45
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$4
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

M
ed

iu
m

 S
ta

r-F
ab

 1
00

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

46
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$4
6,

70
0.

00
$0

.0
0

M
ed

iu
m

 S
ta

r- 
In

sta
lla

tio
n 

Co
m

pl
et

e
33

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$3

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
M

ED
IU

M
 S

TA
R

 S
U

B
TO

TA
L

26
7,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$2
67

,7
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
G

ol
d 

St
ar

G
ol

d 
St

ar
 A

dd
-C

on
tra

ct
 S

ig
ni

ng
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
G

ol
d 

St
ar

 A
dd

-F
ab

 1
00

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

40
,0

66
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$4
0,

06
6.

00
$0

.0
0

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 S
U

B
TO

TA
L

65
,0

66
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$6

5,
06

6.
00

$0
.0

0
Sm

al
l S

ta
r

Sm
al

l S
ta

r-C
on

tra
ct

 S
ig

ni
ng

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

Sm
al

l S
ta

r-M
at

er
ia

ls 
A

cq
u/

Fa
b 

Co
m

m
18

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$1

8,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Sm

al
l S

ta
r-F

ab
 2

5%
 C

om
pl

et
io

n
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A 

· ©
19

92
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
. W

AS
H

IN
G

TO
N

, D
.C

.  
20

00
6-

52
32

G
70

3-
19

92

301



C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
AI

A 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

G
70

3
  P

AG
E 

TW
O

  O
F 

TW
O

  P
AG

ES

A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t G
70

2,
 A

PP
LI

CA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 C

ER
TI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R 

PA
Y

M
EN

T,
 c

on
ta

in
in

g
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 N

O
:1

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
's 

sig
ne

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
is 

at
ta

ch
ed

.
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 

 
IC

A
TI

O
N

 D
A

TE
:1

2/
02

/2
02

1
In

 ta
bu

la
tio

ns
 b

el
ow

, a
m

ou
nt

s a
re

 st
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t d

ol
la

r.
PE

R
IO

D
 T

O
:2

/1
/2

1-
2/

28
/2

1
U

se
 C

ol
um

n 
I o

n 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s w

he
re

 v
ar

ia
bl

e 
re

ta
in

ag
e 

fo
r l

in
e 

ite
m

s m
ay

 a
pp

ly
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:6

42
28

38
2

C
LI

EN
T 

R
EF

:C
re

at
iv

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
s

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
C

O
ST

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

W
O

R
K

 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

TO
TA

L
%

B
A

LA
N

C
E

R
ET

A
IN

A
G

E
C

O
D

E
V

A
LU

E
FR

O
M

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S

TH
IS

 P
ER

IO
D

PR
ES

EN
TL

Y
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
(G

 ÷
 C

)
TO

 F
IN

IS
H

(IF
 V

A
R

IA
B

LE
Ph

as
e 

- C
os

t C
od

e
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
ST

O
R

ED
A

N
D

 S
TO

R
ED

(C
 - 

G
)

R
A

TE
)

(D
 +

 E
)

(N
O

T 
IN

TO
 D

A
TE

D
 O

R
 E

)
(D

+E
+F

)
10

%

Sm
al

l S
ta

r-F
ab

 5
0%

 C
om

pl
et

e
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Sm

al
l S

ta
r-F

ab
 7

5%
 C

om
pl

et
e

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

Sm
al

l S
ta

r-F
ab

 1
00

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

21
,3

74
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$2
1,

37
4.

00
$0

.0
0

Sm
al

l S
ta

r I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

Co
m

pl
et

e
33

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$3

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
SM

A
LL

 S
TA

R
 S

U
B

TO
TA

L
14

2,
37

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0%
$1

42
,3

74
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Su
nd

ia
l

Su
nd

ia
l-C

on
tra

ct
 S

ig
ni

ng
45

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
$0

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

44
%

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

,0
00

.0
0

Su
nd

ia
l-M

at
er

ia
ls 

A
cq

u/
Fa

b 
Co

m
m

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$7
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

Su
nd

ia
l-F

ab
 2

5%
 C

om
pl

et
io

n
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$9

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Su

nd
ia

l-F
ab

 5
0%

 C
om

pl
et

e
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$9

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Su

nd
ia

l-F
ab

 7
5%

 C
om

pl
et

e
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$9

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Su

nd
ia

l-F
ab

 1
00

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

96
,4

34
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$9
6,

43
4.

00
$0

.0
0

Su
nd

ia
l I

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
Co

m
pl

et
e

31
,6

56
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$3
1,

65
6.

00
$0

.0
0

SU
N

D
IA

L 
SU

B
TO

TA
L

51
8,

09
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
  

$0
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
4%

49
8,

09
0.

00
   

   
 

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
Pl

an
et

-C
on

tra
ct

 S
ig

ni
ng

23
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

Pl
an

et
-M

at
er

ia
ls 

A
cq

u/
Fa

b 
Co

m
m

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$3
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

Pl
an

et
-F

ab
 2

5%
 C

om
pl

et
io

n
45

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Pl

an
et

-F
ab

 5
0%

 C
om

pl
et

e
45

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Pl

an
et

-F
ab

 7
5%

 C
om

pl
et

e
45

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Pl

an
et

-F
ab

 1
00

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

46
,8

14
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$4
6,

81
4.

00
$0

.0
0

Pl
an

et
- I

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
Co

m
pl

et
e

53
,6

07
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

$0
.0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0%

$5
3,

60
7.

00
$0

.0
0

SU
B

TO
TA

L
29

3,
42

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
29

3,
42

1.
00

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

LS
1,

95
5,

41
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

  
$0

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

1%
1,

93
5,

41
8.

00
$ 

 
$2

,0
00

.0
0

U
se

rs
 m

ay
 o

bt
ai

n 
va

lid
at

io
n 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t b

y 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
lic

en
se

 a
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 A
IA

 D
oc

um
en

t D
40

1 
- C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 D

oc
um

en
t's

 A
ut

he
nt

ic
ity

AI
A 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
G

70
3 

· C
O

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
 S

H
EE

T 
FO

R
 G

70
2 

· 1
99

2 
ED

IT
IO

N
 · 

AI
A 

· ©
19

92
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, 1
73

5 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
AV

EN
U

E,
 N

.W
. W

AS
H

IN
G

TO
N

, D
.C

.  
20

00
6-

52
32

G
70

3-
19

92

302



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA 
DIVISION

Invoice number 33251 Invoice date 09/16/2021

Invoice total 15,515.00

33251 09/16/2021 15,515.00 15,515.00

Total 15,515.00 0.00 15,515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

REIMBURSABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

001 42,500.00 36.51 15,515.00 0.00 15,515.00

Total 42,500.00 36.51 15,515.00 0.00 15,515.00

Description
Contract 
Amount

Percent 
Complete

Total 

Billed

Prior Fee 
Billings

Current 

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 8/1/21 to 8/31/21

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 33251
Date 09/16/2021

Project 20-276.28  MATTAMY HOMES - 
SOUTHERN GROVE PARK/STARS & 
STRIPES #6554

303

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#655410/26/21

JHurst
Highlight



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA 
DIVISION

Invoice number 33310 Invoice date 10/20/2021

Invoice total 12,110.00

33251 09/16/2021 15,515.00 15,515.00

33310 10/20/2021 12,110.00 12,110.00

Total 27,625.00 12,110.00 15,515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

REIMBURSABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

001 42,500.00 65.00 27,625.00 15,515.00 12,110.00

Total 42,500.00 65.00 27,625.00 15,515.00 12,110.00

Description
Contract 
Amount

Percent 
Complete

Total 

Billed

Prior Fee 
Billings

Current 

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 9/1/21 to 9/30/21

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 33310
Date 10/20/2021

Project 20-276.28  MATTAMY HOMES - 
SOUTHERN GROVE PARK/STARS & 
STRIPES #6554

Jenny,
I show this invoice being submitted on 12/2/21
If it is not in bill.com  please process this one.  
If it is a duplicate, please delete and let me konw 
1/27/22  thank you,Julie

304

JHurst
Highlight

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#655412/2/21



Bill To
Mattamy Homes
Attn: Lauren Slater
2500 Quantum Lakes Dr #215
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Invoice

Description Amount
Charges for Designing Stars and Stripes Park logo 420.00

$420.00

Date
12/14/21

InPlace Marketing
703 N Willow Ave
Tampa, FL 33606

Invoice No.
169001

Job Number
MATTRA-050

Total

Subtotal $420.00

Sales Tax (6.0%) $0.00

joey@ipgms.com
813-868-3407

$420.00

305



#7483
4/21/22

306

JHurst
Highlight



$113,500.00

#7483
3/23/22

307

JHurst
Highlight



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

64228382 CDD SG Stars and Stripes 
 

308



#7
40
8

4/
4/
22

R
ev

is
ed

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
si

gn
at

ur
e 

fr
om

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

309

JHurst
Highlight



310



311



#7
40

8

4/
18

/2
2

312

JHurst
Highlight



313



314



1 

REQUISITION NO._25___ 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 
District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 

(A) Requisition Number: 25

(B) Name of Payee: Mattamy Palm Beach LLC

(C) Amount Payable: $179,002.21

The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____

OR

This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition,
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____

AND 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as
applicable.

[Include if applicable] 

315



2 
 

Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

8/2/22

316



3 
 

 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

317

bterpening
Text Box
J.P. "Butch" Terpening

bterpening
Text Box
District Engeener

bterpening
Text Box
Aug. 1, 2022

bterpening
JPT



318



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

64228384 CDD SG Paar Rd 
 

319



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA 
DIVISION

Invoice number 33401 Invoice date 11/17/2021

Invoice total 5,375.00

33401 11/17/2021 5,375.00 5,375.00

Total 5,375.00 5,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

PART C: SITE VISITS 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PARTS A & B: DESIGN DEVELOPMENT (CONCEPT 
DESIGN) & LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTIONS DOCS

21,500.00 25.00 5,375.00 0.00 5,375.00

Total 27,000.00 19.91 5,375.00 0.00 5,375.00

Description
Contract 
Amount

Percent 
Complete

Total 

Billed

Prior Fee 
Billings

Current 

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 10/1/21 to 10/31/21

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 33401
Date 11/17/2021

Project 20-276.31  PAAR DRIVE EXTENSION - 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

320

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#681312/2/21

JHurst
Highlight



MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA 
DIVISION

Invoice number 33437 Invoice date 12/15/2021

Invoice total 16,125.00

33401 11/17/2021 5,375.00 5,375.00

33437 12/15/2021 16,125.00 16,125.00

Total 21,500.00 21,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Project Manager

STEVEN GARRETT

PART C: SITE VISITS 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PARTS A & B: DESIGN DEVELOPMENT (CONCEPT 
DESIGN) & LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTIONS DOCS

21,500.00 100.00 21,500.00 5,375.00 16,125.00

Total 27,000.00 79.63 21,500.00 5,375.00 16,125.00

Description
Contract 
Amount

Percent 
Complete

Total 

Billed

Prior Fee 
Billings

Current 

Billed

701 SE Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34994
(772) 220-2100

Professional Services for the period: 11/1/21 to 11/30/21

MATTAMY HOMES - SOUTHEAST FLORIDA DIVISION
ANTHONY PALUMBO
C/O JEREMY BUNNER
2500 QUANTUM LAKES BOULEVARD
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice number 33437
Date 12/15/2021

Project 20-276.31  PAAR DRIVE EXTENSION - 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

paid

#6813
1/21/22

321



Mattamy Homes Invoice number 4434863 NEED WO Invoice date 04/05/2022

Page 1

Invoice total 600.00

4434863 NEED WO 04/05/2022 600.00 600.00
Total 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Approved by:
Ronnie L. Furniss
Survey Manager - North Division

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, WE NOW ACCEPT VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER AND AMERICAN EXPRESS.    
PLEASE USE OUR SECURE WEBSITE https://cwi-assoc.com TO MAKE YOUR CREDIT CARD PAYMENT.

Prepare Sketch and Legal for additional right of way for PAAR Road 600.00 600.00
Total 600.00 600.00

Description
Contract
Amount

Current
Billed

Caulfield & Wheeler
7900 Glades Road
Suite 100
Boca Raton, FL 33434
561-392-1991

CDD-PAAR Road- per Frank Covelli

Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Dr, Suite 215
LD Email: SEFL.LandAP@mattamycorp.com
HB Email: SEFL.AP@mattamycorp.com
Boynton Beach, Fl 33426

Invoice number 4434863 NEED WO
Date 04/05/2022

Project 8993  SOUTHERN GROVE 4C

64228384.1510.37510
4/5/22

Please pay as invoice, 
per email 4/5 F.C.

322

JHurst
Highlight



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Jan 31, 2022

Invoice No: 147641012-0122
Invoice Date: Jan 31, 2022
Invoice Amount: $15,793.12

Project No: 147641012
Project Name: PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager: KLEIER, ERIC

Client Reference: 6679

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10,500.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 20.00% 8,400.00

TASK 2 PRELIMINARY 30% PLANS 9,700.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 3 60% PLANS 20,800.00 20,800.00 0.00 20,800.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 4 90% CONSTRUCTABILITY 
PLANS

14,300.00 10,725.00 3,575.00 14,300.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 5 FINAL DESIGN PLANS 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,400.00

TASK 6 STREET LIGHTING 12,500.00 7,750.00 4,750.00 12,500.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 7 PERMITTING 17,500.00 3,150.00 7,350.00 10,500.00 60.00% 7,000.00

TASK 8 BID COORDINATION 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,500.00

TASK 9 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES

73,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 73,900.00

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET 8,000.00 0.00 118.12 118.12 1.48% 7,881.88

Subtotal 181,100.00 54,225.00 15,793.12 70,018.12 38.66% 111,081.88

Total 15,793.12

 Total Invoice:  $15,793.12

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

#6679
2/23/22

323

JHurst
Highlight



MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice No:  147641012-0122
Invoice Date:  Jan 31, 2022

Project No: 147641012
Project Name:  PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager:  KLEIER, ERIC

COST PLUS MAX 0030261476410122234493147641012.3RG-3GCCPM

KHA Ref # 147641012.3-20642625

Task Description Hrs/Qty Rate
Current Amount 

Due

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET EXPRESS/COURIER 23.82

BOND PLOTS 41.0 2.30 94.30

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET2GC 41.0 118.12

TOTAL LABOR AND EXPENSE DETAIL 118.12

This page is for informational purposes only.  Please pay amount shown on cover page.

32CLB

324



 

DocVerify ID: A45053B8-1699-4CBA-96F4-A0B56E93980A

Created: February 15, 2022 12:17:27 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641012 ROL 2022-01 . .pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: A45053B8-1699-4CBA-96F4-A0B56E93980A

www.docverify.com
A0B56E93980A

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Heather Stone (HS)
February 15, 2022 12:21:01 -8:00 [D958F4F611EE] [134.238.172.9]
heather.stone@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
February 15, 2022 12:21:01 -8:00 [6AD1E6FC362C] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

325

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=a45053b8-1699-4cba-96f4-a0b56e93980a


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 1/31/2022              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641012 Invoice #: 147641012-0122

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
HEATHER STONE 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization,

this 15th day of February, 2022, by Heather Stone, Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

2/15/2022

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$15,793.12

PAAR DRIVE

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: A45053B8-1699-4CBA-96F4-A0B56E93980A
www.docverify.com

A
45

05
3B

8-
16

99
-4

C
B

A
-9

6F
4-

A
0B

56
E

93
98

0A
 -

--
 2

02
2/

02
/1

5 
12

:1
7:

27
 -

8:
00

Page 1 of 1 1A0B56E93980A

D958F4F611EE

Signed on 2022/02/15 12:21:01 -8:00

Heather Stone

6AD1E6FC362C

Signed on 2022/02/15 12:21:01 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

6AD1E6FC362CNotary Stamp 2022/02/15 13:21:01 PST

326



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Feb 28, 2022

Invoice No: 147641012-0222
Invoice Date: Feb 28, 2022
Invoice Amount: $16,569.89

Project No: 147641012
Project Name: PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager: KLEIER, ERIC

Client Reference: 6679

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10,500.00 2,100.00 3,150.00 5,250.00 50.00% 5,250.00

TASK 2 PRELIMINARY 30% PLANS 9,700.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 3 60% PLANS 20,800.00 20,800.00 0.00 20,800.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 4 90% CONSTRUCTABILITY 
PLANS

14,300.00 14,300.00 0.00 14,300.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 5 FINAL DESIGN PLANS 10,400.00 0.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 75.00% 2,600.00

TASK 6 STREET LIGHTING 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 7 PERMITTING 17,500.00 10,500.00 5,250.00 15,750.00 90.00% 1,750.00

TASK 8 BID COORDINATION 3,500.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 10.00% 3,150.00

TASK 9 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES

73,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 73,900.00

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET 8,000.00 118.12 19.89 138.01 1.73% 7,861.99

Subtotal 181,100.00 70,018.12 16,569.89 86,588.01 47.81% 94,511.99

Total 16,569.89

 Total Invoice:  $16,569.89

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

#6679
4/21/22

327

JHurst
Highlight



MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice No:  147641012-0222
Invoice Date:  Feb 28, 2022

Project No: 147641012
Project Name:  PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager:  KLEIER, ERIC

COST PLUS MAX 0030261476410122234493147641012.3RG-3GCCPM

KHA Ref # 147641012.3-20861450

Task Description Hrs/Qty Rate
Current Amount 

Due

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET EXPRESS/COURIER 19.89

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET1GC 19.89

TOTAL LABOR AND EXPENSE DETAIL 19.89

This page is for informational purposes only.  Please pay amount shown on cover page.

32CLB

328



 

DocVerify ID: C71D4A8A-2DAC-45D0-B28E-8CAF65108A99

Created: March 16, 2022 13:44:37 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641012 ROL 2022-02_.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: C71D4A8A-2DAC-45D0-B28E-8CAF65108A99

www.docverify.com
8CAF65108A99

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Jennifer Carriker (JC)
March 16, 2022 13:47:41 -8:00 [EFDD32CEB285] [134.238.172.9]
jennifer.carriker@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
March 16, 2022 13:47:41 -8:00 [9ED20E9BB904] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

329

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=c71d4a8a-2dac-45d0-b28e-8caf65108a99


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 2/28/2022              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641012 Invoice #: 147641012-0222

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
Jennifer Carriker 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization,

this 16th day of March, 2022, by Jennifer Carriker, Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

3/16/2022

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$16,569.89

PAAR DRIVE

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: C71D4A8A-2DAC-45D0-B28E-8CAF65108A99
www.docverify.com

C
71

D
4A

8A
-2

D
A

C
-4

5D
0-

B
28

E
-8

C
A

F
65

10
8A

99
 -

--
 2

02
2/

03
/1

6 
13

:4
4:

37
 -

8:
00

Page 1 of 1 18CAF65108A99

EFDD32CEB285

Signed on 2022/03/16 13:47:41 -8:00

Jennifer Carriker

9ED20E9BB904

Signed on 2022/03/16 13:47:41 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

9ED20E9BB904Notary Stamp 2022/03/16 13:47:41 PST

330



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Mar 31, 2022

Invoice No: 147641012-0322
Invoice Date: Mar 31, 2022
Invoice Amount: $7,165.00

Project No: 147641012
Project Name: PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager: KLEIER, ERIC

Client Reference: 6679

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10,500.00 5,250.00 5,250.00 10,500.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 2 PRELIMINARY 30% PLANS 9,700.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 3 60% PLANS 20,800.00 20,800.00 0.00 20,800.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 4 90% CONSTRUCTABILITY 
PLANS

14,300.00 14,300.00 0.00 14,300.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 5 FINAL DESIGN PLANS 10,400.00 7,800.00 1,040.00 8,840.00 85.00% 1,560.00

TASK 6 STREET LIGHTING 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 7 PERMITTING 17,500.00 15,750.00 875.00 16,625.00 95.00% 875.00

TASK 8 BID COORDINATION 3,500.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 10.00% 3,150.00

TASK 9 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES

73,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 73,900.00

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET 8,000.00 138.01 0.00 138.01 1.73% 7,861.99

Subtotal 181,100.00 86,588.01 7,165.00 93,753.01 51.77% 87,346.99

Total 7,165.00

 Total Invoice:  $7,165.00

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

#6679
4/21/22

331

JHurst
Highlight



 

DocVerify ID: 62B2C8E6-128F-4AC5-822D-0E789E4AE8F6

Created: April 19, 2022 10:06:44 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641012 ROL 2022-03__.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: 62B2C8E6-128F-4AC5-822D-0E789E4AE8F6

www.docverify.com
0E789E4AE8F6

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Heather Stone (HS)
April 19, 2022 10:14:35 -8:00 [8989D081C687] [134.238.172.9]
heather.stone@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
April 19, 2022 10:14:35 -8:00 [2B61EA380B22] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

332

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=62b2c8e6-128f-4ac5-822d-0e789e4ae8f6


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 3/31/2022              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641012 Invoice #: 147641012-0322

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
HEATHER STONE 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization,

this 19th day of April, 2022, by Heather Stone, Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

4/19/2022

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$7,165.00

PAAR DRIVE

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: 62B2C8E6-128F-4AC5-822D-0E789E4AE8F6
www.docverify.com

62
B

2C
8E

6-
12

8F
-4

A
C

5-
82

2D
-0

E
78

9E
4A

E
8F

6 
--

- 
20

22
/0

4/
19

 1
0:

06
:4

4 
-8

:0
0

Page 1 of 1 10E789E4AE8F6

8989D081C687

Signed on 2022/04/19 10:14:35 -8:00

Heather Stone

2B61EA380B22

Signed on 2022/04/19 10:14:35 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

2B61EA380B22Notary Stamp 2022/04/19 10:14:35 PST

333



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Sep 30, 2021

Invoice No: 147641012-0921
Invoice Date: Sep 30, 2021
Invoice Amount: $9,784.00

Project No: 147641012
Project Name: PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager: KLEIER, ERIC

Client Reference:

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10,500.00 0.00 84.00 84.00 .80% 10,416.00

TASK 2 PRELIMINARY 30% PLANS 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 9,700.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 3 60% PLANS 20,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 20,800.00

TASK 4 90% CONSTRUCTABILITY 
PLANS

14,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,300.00

TASK 5 FINAL DESIGN PLANS 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,400.00

TASK 6 STREET LIGHTING 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00

TASK 7 PERMITTING 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 17,500.00

TASK 8 BID COORDINATION 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,500.00

TASK 9 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES

73,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 73,900.00

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET       0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00

Subtotal 173,100.00 0.00 9,784.00 9,784.00 5.65% 163,316.00

Total 9,784.00

 Total Invoice:  $9,784.00

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

334

JHurst
Highlight

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#667910/20/21 processed



 

DocVerify ID: 1CE28D34-5B2F-4957-AB22-56E63F02A6AD

Created: October 15, 2021 05:43:04 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641012 ROL 2021-09 NS.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: 1CE28D34-5B2F-4957-AB22-56E63F02A6AD

www.docverify.com
56E63F02A6AD

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Heather Stone (HS)
October 15, 2021 05:47:10 -8:00 [996919AAF7A9] [134.238.172.9]
heather.stone@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
October 15, 2021 05:47:10 -8:00 [E7D801753224] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

335

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=1ce28d34-5b2f-4957-ab22-56e63f02a6ad


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 9/30/2021              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641012 Invoice #: 147641012-0921

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
HEATHER STONE 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization,

this 15th day of October, 2021, by Heather Stone, Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

10/15/2021

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$9,784.00

PAAR DRIVE

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: 1CE28D34-5B2F-4957-AB22-56E63F02A6AD
www.docverify.com

1C
E

28
D

34
-5

B
2F

-4
95

7-
A

B
22

-5
6E

63
F

02
A

6A
D

 -
--

 2
02

1/
10

/1
5 

05
:4

3:
04

 -
8:

00

Page 1 of 1 156E63F02A6AD

996919AAF7A9

Signed on 2021/10/15 05:47:10 -8:00

Heather Stone

Notarial act performed by audio-visual communication

E7D801753224

Signed on 2021/10/15 05:47:10 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

E7D801753224Notary Stamp 2021/10/15 05:47:10 PST

336



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Oct 31, 2021

Invoice No: 147641012-1021
Invoice Date: Oct 31, 2021
Invoice Amount: $20,802.30

Project No: 147641012
Project Name: PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager: KLEIER, ERIC

Client Reference:

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10,500.00 84.00 0.00 84.00 .80% 10,416.00

TASK 2 PRELIMINARY 30% PLANS 9,700.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 3 60% PLANS 20,800.00 0.00 20,800.00 20,800.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 4 90% CONSTRUCTABILITY 
PLANS

14,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,300.00

TASK 5 FINAL DESIGN PLANS 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,400.00

TASK 6 STREET LIGHTING 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00

TASK 7 PERMITTING 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 17,500.00

TASK 8 BID COORDINATION 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,500.00

TASK 9 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES

73,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 73,900.00

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET 5,000.00 0.00 2.30 2.30 .05% 4,997.70

Subtotal 178,100.00 9,784.00 20,802.30 30,586.30 17.17% 147,513.70

Total 20,802.30

 Total Invoice:  $20,802.30

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

337

JHurst
Typewritten Text
#667912/14/21processed

JHurst
Highlight



MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Invoice No:  147641012-1021
Invoice Date:  Oct 31, 2021

Project No: 147641012
Project Name:  PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager:  KLEIER, ERIC

COST PLUS MAX 0030261476410122234493147641012.3RG-3GCCPM

KHA Ref # 147641012.3-20027283

Task Description Hrs/Qty Rate
Current Amount 

Due

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET BOND PLOTS 1.0 2.30 2.30

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET1GC 1.0 2.30

TOTAL LABOR AND EXPENSE DETAIL 2.30

This page is for informational purposes only.  Please pay amount shown on cover page.

32CLB

338



 

DocVerify ID: A7DF0544-1948-4CD3-9067-1880612C166E

Created: November 16, 2021 05:53:29 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641012 ROL 2021-10 NS.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: A7DF0544-1948-4CD3-9067-1880612C166E

www.docverify.com
1880612C166E

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Heather Stone (HS)
November 16, 2021 05:55:50 -8:00 [A3E1B30A78C5] [134.238.172.9]
heather.stone@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
November 16, 2021 05:55:50 -8:00 [5CD738AAB239] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

339

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=a7df0544-1948-4cd3-9067-1880612c166e


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 10/31/2021              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641012 Invoice #: 147641012-1021

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
HEATHER STONE 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization, 

this 16th day of November, 2021, by Heather Stone, Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

11/16/2021

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$20,802.30

PAAR DRIVE

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: A7DF0544-1948-4CD3-9067-1880612C166E
www.docverify.com

A
7D

F
05

44
-1

94
8-

4C
D

3-
90

67
-1

88
06

12
C

16
6E

 -
--

 2
02

1/
11

/1
6 

05
:5

3:
29

 -
8:

00

Page 1 of 1 11880612C166E

A3E1B30A78C5

Signed on 2021/11/16 05:55:50 -8:00

Heather Stone

Notarial act performed by audio-visual communication

5CD738AAB239

Signed on 2021/11/16 05:55:50 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

5CD738AAB239Notary Stamp 2021/11/16 06:55:50 PST

340



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Nov 30, 2021

Invoice No: 147641012-1121
Invoice Date: Nov 30, 2021
Invoice Amount: $14,776.00

Project No: 147641012
Project Name: PAAR DRIVE
Project Manager: KLEIER, ERIC 

Client Reference: 6679

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10,500.00 84.00 1,176.00 1,260.00 12.00% 9,240.00

TASK 2 PRELIMINARY 30% PLANS 9,700.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 3 60% PLANS 20,800.00 20,800.00 0.00 20,800.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 4 90% CONSTRUCTABILITY 
PLANS

14,300.00 0.00 10,725.00 10,725.00 75.00% 3,575.00

TASK 5 FINAL DESIGN PLANS 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,400.00

TASK 6 STREET LIGHTING 12,500.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 2.00% 12,250.00

TASK 7 PERMITTING 17,500.00 0.00 2,625.00 2,625.00 15.00% 14,875.00

TASK 8 BID COORDINATION 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,500.00

TASK 9 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES

73,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 73,900.00

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 8,000.00

Subtotal 181,100.00 30,584.00 14,776.00 45,360.00 25.05% 135,740.00

Total 14,776.00

 Total Invoice:  $14,776.00

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

#6679
Reimb CO added to contract
1/24/22

CO added

341



Job Number: 64228384 

Reimbursables - $8,000.00 

MATTAMY         

 

EXHIBIT C 

 

Form of Work Order 

 

 

WORK ORDER BETWEEN MATTAMY  

PALM BEACH LLC AND KIMLEY HORN  

 
 

THIS WORK ORDER (the “WO”) is made as of this 6 December 2021, by and between Kimley Horn (the 
“Professional”), and Mattamy Palm Beach LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, authorized to do business in 
Florida (“Mattamy”). 
 
 Work Order Terms 
 

1.  Mattamy has need of certain professional services from time to time for professional work on 
construction projects (the “Project”).  The Project subject to this WO is located on real property owned, or soon to be 
owned by Mattamy, more particularly described as PAAR ROAD (HEGNER)(“Project Site”). 
 

2.. Professional is a(n) Consulting firm which is experienced in providing consulting services for the 
items contained in Professional's Scope of Work for this WO. 
 

3. Mattamy desires to engage Professional to perform certain professional consultant services in 
connection with the Project.  This WO shall incorporate terms of the Master Agreement dated 3/21/18, as executed 
between the parties which are incorporated herein by reference, and shall govern this WO, unless specifically changed 
by this WO.   As stated in the Master Agreement, the only portion of any document(s) provided by Professional 

which may be attached to this WO which shall be valid and part of this WO and is the description of 

the scope of services (“Scope” or “Work”) Professional shall provide, unless otherwise specifically noted 

in this Agreement.  Any other terms and conditions, limitations of liability, costs, Instruments of 

Service Ownership, payment terms, any references to any other contracts, agreements or any AIA 

documents or contracts or any other language other than the description of the Scope to be provided 

has no effect, are void and are not enforceable as the Agreement and this WO set out all terms and 

conditions agreed to between the Parties. 
 
4. The Work shall be outlined below and further described on the attached proposal 
 

 
 
5. The Fee Schedule shall be a total of $8,000.00 which is further described above.  
 
6. The Work shall commence on ____________ and be finished on ______________ pursuant to the 

following schedule: 
 

7.  Other Terms: 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 815CAE7E-CD2C-4D4A-BC7D-F3AFB26EE0E1

342



2 

This WO is entered into as of the day and year first written above. 
 
 
PROFESSIONAL:     MATTAMY PALM BEACH LLC 

 

      

 

 

By:   By:    

Name:        Name:        

Title:        Title:         

DocuSign Envelope ID: 815CAE7E-CD2C-4D4A-BC7D-F3AFB26EE0E1

12/10/2021 12/10/2021

343



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CLIENT AND KIMLEY-
HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 
 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 DATED November 8, 2021 to the agreement between 
Mattamy Palm Beach, LLC ("Client") and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., ("Consultant") dated 
August 25, 2021 ("the Agreement") concerning Paar Drive (the "Project"). 
 

The Consultant has entered into the Agreement with Client for the furnishing of 
professional services, and the parties now desire to amend the Agreement.   
 

Therefore, it is mutually agreed that the Agreement is amended to include Additional 
Services to be performed by Consultant and provisions for additional compensation by the Client 
to the Consultant, all as set forth in Exhibit A hereto.  The parties ratify the terms and conditions 
of the Agreement not inconsistent with this Amendment, all of which are incorporated by 
reference. 

  
 
 
CLIENT:  CONSULTANT:     
 
Mattamy Palm Beach, LLC KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
By: ______________________________ By: Kinan Husainy, P.E. 
 
Title: _____________________________ Title: Vice President 
 
Date: _____________________________ Date: 11/08/2021 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 815CAE7E-CD2C-4D4A-BC7D-F3AFB26EE0E1

344



 
Exhibit A to Amendment Number 1,  
dated November 8, 2021 

 
 
 
Consultant shall perform the following Additional Services: 
 
 
 
Task 1:  Reimbursable Expenses - $8,000 
 
This task will be to add a reimbursable expense budget to the overall contract.  
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 815CAE7E-CD2C-4D4A-BC7D-F3AFB26EE0E1

345



Please remit payment electronically to: If paying by check, please remit to:
Account Name: KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Bank Name and Address: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163 P.O. BOX 932520
Account Number:
ABA#:

2073089159554
121000248

ATLANTA, GA 31193-2520

10pt blank spacePayment for this invoice is due within 25 days of receipt.
MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC
ATTN:  TONY PALUMBO
2500 QUANTUM LAKES DRIVE
SUITE 215
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615
For Services Rendered through Dec 31, 2021

Invoice No:
Invoice Date:
Invoice Amount:

Project No:
Project Name:
Project Manager: 

147641012-1221 
Dec 31, 2021
$8,865.00

147641012 
PAAR DRIVE 
KLEIER, ERIC

Client Reference: 6679

1

Description
Contract 

Value
Previous Amount 

Billed
Current Amount 

Due
Amount Earned to 

Date
% 

Complete
Remaining 
Balance

TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10,500.00 1,260.00 840.00 2,100.00 20.00% 8,400.00

TASK 2 PRELIMINARY 30% PLANS 9,700.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 3 60% PLANS 20,800.00 20,800.00 0.00 20,800.00 100.00% 0.00

TASK 4 90% CONSTRUCTABILITY 
PLANS

14,300.00 10,725.00 0.00 10,725.00 75.00% 3,575.00

TASK 5 FINAL DESIGN PLANS 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,400.00

TASK 6 STREET LIGHTING 12,500.00 250.00 7,500.00 7,750.00 62.00% 4,750.00

TASK 7 PERMITTING 17,500.00 2,625.00 525.00 3,150.00 18.00% 14,350.00

TASK 8 BID COORDINATION 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,500.00

TASK 9 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES

73,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 73,900.00

REIMBURSEMENT BUDGET 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.18% 8,000.00

Subtotal 181,100.00 45,360.00 8,865.00 54,225.00 29.99% 126,875.00

Total 8,865.00

 Total Invoice:  $8,865.00

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Barrett at 561-840-0839 or Cheryl.Barrett@kimley-horn.com. 32CLB

#6679
1/24/22

346



DocVerify ID: E6A40A88-3C69-443D-BBA1-2713100B07F3

Created: January 13, 2022 11:42:57 -8:00

Pages: 1

Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

147641012 ROL 2021-12 ns.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: E6A40A88-3C69-443D-BBA1-2713100B07F3

www.docverify.com
2713100B07F3

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature 1: Kyle Devanney (KD)
January 13, 2022 11:49:50 -8:00 [D42F49916E5B] [134.238.172.9]
kyle.devanney@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature 2: Heather Stone (HS)
January 13, 2022 11:49:50 -8:00 [2ADA11EB84DC] [134.238.172.9]
heather.stone@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature 3: Melizza Vanegas (MV)
January 13, 2022 11:49:50 -8:00 [51780CAC230A] [134.238.172.9]
melizza.vanegas@kimley-horn.com (Principal)

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Lisa M Hill (LMH)
January 13, 2022 11:49:50 -8:00 [7158CB6D541E] [134.238.172.9]
lisa.hill@kimley-horn.com
I, Lisa M Hill, did witness the participants named above electronically sign
this document.

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

347

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=e6a40a88-3c69-443d-bba1-2713100b07f3


The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the sum of  ,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials furnished for invoices
dated                 12/31/2021              to
 on the job of

KHA Project #:147641012 Invoice #: 147641012-1221

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials
furnished after the date specified above.

      DATED on

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:
HEATHER STONE 
Assistant Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of             physical presence or      X    online notarization,

this 13th day of January, 2022, by Heather Stone, Assistant Secretary of Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.  He / She is personally known to me or has provided ___________________ as

identification.

My commission expires:
__________________________

Notary Public

Note:  This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes.
           Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a
           waiver or release of lien that is different from the statutory form.

1/13/2022

PARTIAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

MATTAMY PALM BEACH, LLC

$8,865.00

PAAR DRIVE

Description Of Property

5/18/2023

DocVerify ID: E6A40A88-3C69-443D-BBA1-2713100B07F3
www.docverify.com

E
6A

40
A

88
-3

C
69

-4
43

D
-B

B
A

1-
27

13
10

0B
07

F
3 

--
- 

20
22

/0
1/

13
 1

1:
42

:5
7 

-8
:0

0

Page 1 of 1 12713100B07F3

2ADA11EB84DC

Signed on 2022/01/13 11:49:50 -8:00

Heather Stone

7158CB6D541E

Signed on 2022/01/13 11:49:50 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yLisa M. Hill

Commission # GG 310574
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires May 18, 2023

7158CB6D541ENotary Stamp 2022/01/13 12:49:50 PST

348



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

64228384 CDD SG Paar Rd 
 

 

349



CHECK REQUEST

Request Date:

Requestor Name:

Date Check Needed:

Mail check directly to the address provided
x Return check to Requestor

Other

PAY TO THE ORDER OF:

Address:

Mailing

Instructions/ Remarks:

Amount of Check:

Purpose of Check:

Vendor #: #427940    REV 4/20/22

Cost Code: 64228384.1510.35010

Approved by:

** RECEIPT OR OTHER DOCUMENTATION MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, #B
Port St. Lucie, FL 34984

Tyler Gaffney

Construction Permit Fees / P21-238 Offsite Paar Dr. 
Improvements

4/18/2022

4/20/2022

City of Port St. Lucie Public Works Dept.

$11,098.90

DocuSign Envelope ID: 964EDA89-D4DC-4D56-8144-30EB00BE387B

4/18/2022

350

JHurst
Highlight



From: Tyler Gaffney
To: Julie Hurst; Laura Meyer
Cc: Frank Covelli; Eric Sexauer
Subject: Parr Road PSLPW Fee Check Request
Date: Monday, April 18, 2022 12:23:44 PM
Attachments: P21-238_220318_Offsite Permit Fee Calcs.pdf

Julie / Laura,
 
Happy Monday! Can you please request a check for $11,098.90? This should be made payable to the city of Port St.
Lucie Public Works Department. Documentation is attached.
 
Billable under:
 
Cost Code: 3501
Project Number: 64228384
 
If we could have these checks done by Wednesday so Eric could take them from Boynton to Tradition that would be
ideal.
 
 
Thanks,
 

Tyler Gaffney E.I.
Assistant Land Development Manager | South East Florida Division
P (954)-614-7707   C (561)-914-8734 
Tyler.Gaffney@mattamycorp.com
 
Mattamy Homes USA
Division Office: 2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215, Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Connect with us:      
 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 964EDA89-D4DC-4D56-8144-30EB00BE387B

351

mailto:Tyler.Gaffney@mattamycorp.com
mailto:Julie.Hurst@mattamycorp.com
mailto:Laura.Meyer@mattamycorp.com
mailto:Frank.Covelli@mattamycorp.com
mailto:Eric.Sexauer@mattamycorp.com
http://www.mattamyhomes.com/
mailto:Tyler.Gaffney@mattamycorp.com
https://www.facebook.com/MattamyHomesUSA/
http://www.instagram.com/mattamyhomesusa
https://www.pinterest.com/mattamyhomes/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/mattamy-homes
https://www.youtube.com/user/MattamyHomesOnline



CITY OF PORT ST LUCIE 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
 Construction Permit Fee Calculation
(Fees Effective August 23, 2012 per Ordinance 12-37)


PROJECT NO. & NAME :  P21-238  Offsite Paar Dr.Improvements
Inspection and Fee Rate Fee Contact(Check Off Indicates Required Inspection)


NPDES NPDES Program Manager
City Sediment and Erosion Control Inspection Bret Kaiser


772/ 344-4128
Survey


Culvert Design and Inspection 772/ 871-5177
0 First Culvert @ $ 370.00 $ - 772/ 344-4222 TDD (for deaf and hearing impaired)
0 Additional Culverts @ $ 105.00 $ - A minimum 24-hour notification is required.


Driveway Modification Culvert Reinspection Fee will apply as follows
0 With Culvert @ $ 215.00 $ - First $95.00
0 With Curb and Gutter @ $ 125.00 $ - Second $120.00


Swale / Culvert Design & Stakeout Fund 343.923 $ - Third and Subsequent $145.00
Swale & Culvert Final Inspection


Traffic
0 (Fund 344.902) New Signal (s) @ $ 1,860.00 $ - Traffic Division
0 (Fund 344.907)Signal Modification (s) @ $ 600.00 $ - Jack Beever


Signal Inspection $ - 772/ 370-8203


0 First Street/Ped Light @ $ 1,270.00 $ - Traffic Signal, Street/Pedestrian Light Reinspection
0 Additional Street/Ped Light @ $ 80.00 $ - First $300.00


Street /Pedestrian Light Inspection $ - Second $325.00
Traffic Division Acceptance of Signals and Lights Design Third and Subsequent $350.00


Fund 344.903 $ -
Site 772/ 871-5177


Engineer of Record or Representative Must be
Present for Site Inspections


772/ 344-4222 TDD (for deaf and hearing impaired)
A minimum 24-hour notification is required.


$ 1,052,889.50 Site Work Cost
Base Fee @ $ 570.00 $ 570.00 Public Works Site Reinspection


Site Work Cost Rate @ 0.01 $ 10,528.90 First $135.00
Fund 343.924 $ 11,098.90 Second $160.00


Total Fee $ 11,098.90 Third and Subsequent $185.00


Revised: July, 2017





		Worksheets

		FEE CALCS







C
IT

Y 
O

F
 P

O
R

T 
ST

 L
U

C
IE

 
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
E

PA
R

TM
E

N
T

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Pe

rm
it 

F
ee

 C
al

cu
la

tio
n

(F
ee

s E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Au

gu
st

 2
3,

 2
01

2 
pe

r O
rd

in
an

ce
 1

2-
37

)

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
. &

 N
A

M
E

 : 
 

P2
1-

23
8 

 O
ff

si
te

 P
aa

r D
r.I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
F

ee
 R

at
e

F
ee

C
on

ta
ct

(C
he

ck
 O

ff
 In

di
ca

te
s R

eq
ui

re
d 

In
sp

ec
tio

n)
N

PD
E

S
N

PD
ES

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

C
ity

 S
ed

im
en

t a
nd

 E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tro
l I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
Br

et
 K

ai
se

r
77

2/
 3

44
-4

12
8

Su
rv

ey
C

ul
ve

rt 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

77
2/

 8
71

-5
17

7
0

Fi
rs

t C
ul

ve
rt 

@
 

$
37

0.
00

$
-

77
2/

 3
44

-4
22

2 
TD

D
 (f

or
 d

ea
f a

nd
 h

ea
ri

ng
 im

pa
ir

ed
)

0
A

dd
iti

on
al

 C
ul

ve
rts

 @
 

$
10

5.
00

$
-

A 
m

in
im

um
 2

4-
ho

ur
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
is

 re
qu

ir
ed

.

D
riv

ew
ay

 M
od

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
ul

ve
rt

 R
ei

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
w

ill
 a

pp
ly

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s

0
W

ith
 C

ul
ve

rt 
@

$
21

5.
00

$
-

Fi
rs

t
$9

5.
00

0
W

ith
 C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r @

$
12

5.
00

$
-

Se
co

nd
$1

20
.0

0
Sw

al
e 

/ C
ul

ve
rt 

D
es

ig
n 

&
 S

ta
ke

ou
t 

Fu
nd

 3
43

.9
23

$
-

Th
ir

d 
an

d 
Su

bs
eq

ue
nt

$1
45

.0
0

Sw
al

e 
&

 C
ul

ve
rt 

Fi
na

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

Tr
af

fic
0

(F
un

d 
34

4.
90

2)
 N

ew
 S

ig
na

l (
s)

 @
$

1,
86

0.
00

$
-

Tr
af

fic
 D

iv
is

io
n

0
(F

un
d 

34
4.

90
7)

Si
gn

al
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
(s

) @
$

60
0.

00
$

-
Ja

ck
 B

ee
ve

r
Si

gn
al

 In
sp

ec
tio

n
$

-
77

2/
 3

70
-8

20
3

0
Fi

rs
t S

tre
et

/P
ed

 L
ig

ht
 @

$
1,

27
0.

00
$

-
Tr

af
fic

 S
ig

na
l, 

St
re

et
/P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Li

gh
t R

ei
ns

pe
ct

io
n

0
A

dd
iti

on
al

 S
tre

et
/P

ed
 L

ig
ht

 @
$

80
.0

0
$

-
Fi

rs
t

$3
00

.0
0

St
re

et
 /P

ed
es

tri
an

 L
ig

ht
 In

sp
ec

tio
n

$
-

Se
co

nd
$3

25
.0

0
Tr

af
fic

 D
iv

is
io

n 
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
of

 S
ig

na
ls

 a
nd

 L
ig

ht
s D

es
ig

n
Th

ir
d 

an
d 

Su
bs

eq
ue

nt
$3

50
.0

0
Fu

nd
 3

44
.9

03
$

-
Si

te
 

77
2/

 8
71

-5
17

7
E

ng
in

ee
r o

f R
ec

or
d 

or
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
M

us
t b

e
Pr

es
en

t f
or

 S
ite

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
77

2/
 3

44
-4

22
2 

TD
D

 (f
or

 d
ea

f a
nd

 h
ea

ri
ng

 im
pa

ir
ed

)
A 

m
in

im
um

 2
4-

ho
ur

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

is
 re

qu
ir

ed
.

$
1,
05
2,
8 8
9.
50

Si
te

 W
or

k 
C

os
t

B
as

e 
Fe

e 
@

$
57

0.
00

$
57

0.
00

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 S
ite

 R
ei

ns
pe

ct
io

n
Si

te
 W

or
k 

C
os

t R
at

e 
@

0.
01

$
10

,5
28

.9
0

Fi
rs

t
$1

35
.0

0
Fu

nd
 3

43
.9

24
$

11
,0
98
. 9
0

Se
co

nd
$1

60
.0

0

To
ta

l F
ee

$
11
,0
98
. 9
0

Th
ir

d 
an

d 
Su

bs
eq

ue
nt

$1
85

.0
0

R
ev

is
ed

:J
ul

y,
20

17

D
oc

uS
ig

n 
En

ve
lo

pe
 ID

: 9
64

ED
A8

9-
D

4D
C

-4
D

56
-8

14
4-

30
EB

00
BE

38
7B

352



MATTAMY HOMES’ CERTIFICATE OF COSTS 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

64228384 CDD SG Paar Rd 
 

 

353



354



CRESCENT BAR THREE CATTLE COMPANY 

17075 HAMMOCK LANE 

PORT SAINT LUCIE, FLORIDA 34987 
ccain111@yahoo.com 

772-370-5041 

March 24, 2022 

Frank Covelli @ Anissa Cruz, E.I. 
Director, Community Planning  
Land Development Manager 
Southeast Florida Division 
Mattamy Homes USA 
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215 
Boynton Beach,FL 33426 

Re:  Estimate to construct a new perimeter fence necessary to separate the SG4C project from the 
remaining undeveloped properties owned by Mattamy being used for Cattle Production in the 
Southern Grove. 

Dear Frank @ Anissa: 

The new perimeter fence plan has been submitted for your review and approval. It is my 
understanding that Mattamy and your contractor, H@J, are comfortable with the new fence 
location.   

It is estimated to be 1@3/4 of a mile to complete the 5 strand barb wire fencing required for the 
separation of the properties.  Due to the rising cost of material the estimate is $2.50 per lineal  ft. 
plus $800.00 for site preparation to complete.  Estimated total $23,900.00 dollars.  The first phase 
will be around the existing reservoir to insure no cattle can enter.  The second phase will be to 
connect to the new cow-pen location. 

I would appreciate you reviewing and your authorization to proceed.  Important we lock down the 
material cost ASAP.  Any questions or concerns, please give me a call.   

Sincerely, 

Ralph “Cap” Cain 111 
Crescent Bar Three Cattle Company 
RCIII/cc 

355

mailto:ccain111@yahoo.com


CRESCENT BAR THREE CATTLE COMPANY 

17075 HAMMOCK LANE 

PORT SAINT LUCIE, FLORIDA 34987 
ccain111@yahoo.com 

772-370-5041 

March 25, 2022 

Anissa Cruz, E.I. 

Land Development Manager 

Southeast Florida Division 

Mattamy Homes USA 

2500 Quantum Lakes Drive, Suite 215 

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 

Re:  Removal and Reconstruction of Cow-Pens in the Southern Grove to accommodate the 

SC4C project, Construction of New Reservoir Crossing to allow access to the New Cow-

Pens. 

Dear Anissa: 

The Removal and Reconstruction of the cow-pens that were located in the Southern Grove 

has been completed as approved.  The New location is next to Becker Road as discussed 

and approved by Frank.  The cost to complete all necessary infrastructure  Due to the 

rising cost of fuel @ material, the actual cost was $25,600.00.   

I would appreciate you reviewing the above and letting me know if you have any concerns 

or questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ralph “Cap” Cain 111 

Crescent Bar Three Cattle Company 

RC111/cc

356

mailto:ccain111@yahoo.com


INVOICE

 MR. MULTISERVICES, INC.

17035 44TH PLACE NORTH
LOXAHATCHEE, FL 33470.

OFFICE (561) 319-2768 / CELL (561) 723-5221.

BILL TO:

ATTN: Frank Covelli. DATE: 04-07-2022.
Mattamy Homes
2500 Quantum Lakes Dr. Suite 215. INVOICE # 6473.
Boynton Beach, FL 33426
Phone (561) 246-8683  / frank.covelli@mattamycorp.com
Work done 03-25-2022 through 03-25-2022. TERMS NET: 30 DAYS.

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT RATE AMOUNT
Paar Road
1) Silt fence - 8'. (Material & Installation).  @ Paar Rd. 2600'LF. LF. $0.98 $2,548.00
Total $2,548.00

Subtotal $2,548.00
Shipping $0.00
Tax Rate 0.00%
Total Tax $0.00

TOTAL $2,548.00
Please make check payable to: MR. MULTISERVICES, INC.
Please remit payment to: 17035 44TH PL North, Loxahatchee, FL 33470.
MR. MULTISERVICES, INC. THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

#7562
4/12/22

357



RESOLUTION 2022-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
DESIGNATING THE OFFICERS OF SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1, AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Southern Grove Community Development District 1 (the “District”), is 
a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statues, being situated entirely within the St. lucie County, Florida; and 
 WHEREAS, the initial supervisors have taken and subscribed to the oath of office per 
F.S. 190.006(4); and 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (hereinafter the “Board”) now desires to organize 
by designating the Officers of the District per F.S. 190.006(6). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1: 

 
 1.  The following persons are elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
 Frank Covelli Chairman 

 Anissa Cruz Vice-Chairman  

 B. Frank Sakuma, Jr. Secretary/Treasurer 

 Steven Dassa Assistant Secretary 

 Tara Toto  Assistant Secretary 

 Tyler Gaffney Assistant Secretary 

 2.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 
 
ATTEST: SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY  
 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________   
Secretary  Chairman 

358



RESOLUTION 2022-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
DESIGNATING THE OFFICERS OF SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2, AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Southern Grove Community Development District 2 (the “District”), is 
a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statues, being situated entirely within the St. lucie County, Florida; and 
 WHEREAS, the initial supervisors have taken and subscribed to the oath of office per 
F.S. 190.006(4); and 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (hereinafter the “Board”) now desires to organize 
by designating the Officers of the District per F.S. 190.006(6). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2: 

 
 1.  The following persons are elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
 Frank Covelli Chairman 

 Anissa Cruz Vice-Chairman  

 B. Frank Sakuma, Jr. Secretary/Treasurer 

 Steven Dassa Assistant Secretary 

 Tara Toto  Assistant Secretary 

 Tyler Gaffney Assistant Secretary 

 2.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 
 
ATTEST: SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY  
 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________   
Secretary Chairman 

359



RESOLUTION 2022-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO’S. 1-6 ADOPTING THE ANNUAL MEETING 
SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

 
 WHEREAS, the Southern Grove Community Development District No’s. 1-6 (the 
“Districts”), are a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to 
Chapter 190, Florida Statues, being situated entirely within the St. Lucie County, Florida; and 
 WHEREAS, the Districts are required by Florida law to prepare an annual schedule of 
their regular public meetings which designates the date, time and location of the District’s 
meetings; and 
 WHEREAS, the Board has proposed the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 annual meeting schedule 
as attached in Exhibit A; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO’S. 1-10: 

 
 1.  The Fiscal Year 2022-2023 annual public meeting schedule attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference herein as Exhibit A in hereby approved and will be published in 
accordance with the requirements of Florida law. 
 
 2.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS NO.’S 1-6 
 
 
 
_____________________________   
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

360



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Southern Grove Community Development District Nos. 
1-6 (“Districts”) will conduct Regular Board Meetings of the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) for 
the purpose of conducting the business of the Districts that may properly come before the Board.  
The following meetings will be held at 10:30 a.m. at Tradition Town Hall located at 10799 SW 
Civic Lane, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 on the following dates: 

 
*October 5, 2022 
November 2, 2022 
December 7, 2022 
*January 4, 2023 
February 1, 2023 

March 1, 2023 
*April 5, 2023 
May 3, 2023 
June 7, 2023 
*July 5, 2023 

August 2, 2023 
September 6, 2023 

 
*An Irrigation Committee Meeting will take place at 9:00 a.m. at Tradition Town Hall located at 
10799 SW Civic Lane, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 on the above dates, as indicated.* 

 

361



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
District Auditing Services for Fiscal Years 2021/2022, 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 

With Two Year Option (2024/2025 and 2025/2026) 
St. Lucie County, Florida 

 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 AUDITOR SELECTION INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS 
 

 SECTION 1. DUE DATE.  Sealed proposals must be received no later than 
September 29, 2022 at 4:00 p.m., at the offices of District Manager, located at 2501A Burns 
Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410.   
 
 SECTION 2.  FAMILIARITY WITH THE LAW.  By submitting a proposal, 
the Proposer is affirming its familiarity and understanding with all federal, state, and local 
laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that in any manner affect the work.  Ignorance on 
the part of the Proposer will in no way relieve it from responsibility to perform the work 
covered by the proposal in compliance with all such laws, ordinances and regulations. 
 
 SECTION 3.  QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER.  The contract, if awarded, 
will only be awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience and licensing 
to do the work specified herein.  The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory 
evidence of experience in similar work and show that it is fully prepared to complete the 
work to the satisfaction of the District. 
 
 SECTION 4.  REJECTION OF PROPOSAL.  Proposers shall be disqualified 
and their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that collusion may exist 
among the Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous contract or is in arrears 
on any previous or existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate proper licensure and 
business organization. 
 
 SECTION 5.  SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL.  Submit three (3) copies of the 
Proposal Documents and one digital copy, and other requested attachments at the time and 
place indicated herein, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope, marked with 
the title “Auditing Services – Southern Grove Community Development District” on the 
face of it. 
  
 SECTION 6.  MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL.  Proposals may be 
modified or withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the 
place where proposals are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the 
proposals are due.  After proposals are opened by the District, no proposal may be 
withdrawn for a period of ninety (90) days. 
 
 
 

362



 
SECTION 7.  PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS.  The proposal documents shall 

consist of the notice announcing the request for proposals, these instructions, the 
Evaluation Criteria Sheet and a proposal with all required documentation pursuant to 
Section 12 of these instructions (the “Proposal Documents”). 
 
 SECTION 8.  PROPOSAL.  In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that 
it has read and understands the Proposal Documents and that the proposal is made in 
accordance therewith. 
 
 SECTION 9.  BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT.  The District reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, and waive any 
informalities or irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the District. 
 
 SECTION 10.  CONTRACT AWARD.  Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of 
the Notice of Award from the District, the Proposer shall enter into and execute a Contract 
(engagement letter) with the District. 
 
 SECTION 11.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed as or constitute a waiver of District’s limited waiver of liability contained in 
section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or any other statute or law. 
 
 SECTION 12.  MISCELLANEOUS.  All proposals shall include the following 
information in addition to any other requirements of the proposal documents.  
 

A. List position or title of all personnel to perform work on the District audit.  
Include resumes or each person listed; list years of experience in present 
position for each party listed and years of related experience. 

 
B. Describe proposed staffing levels, including resumes with applicable 

certifications. 
 

C. Three references from projects of similar size and scope.  The Proposer should 
include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well 
as a name, address and phone number of a contact person. 

 
SECTION 13.  PROTESTS.  Any protest regarding the Proposal Documents, 

must be filed in writing, at the offices of the District Manager, within seventy-two (72) 
hours after receipt of the Request for Proposals and Evaluation Criteria or other contract 
documents.  The formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law upon which 
the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days after the initial notice of 
protest was filed.  Failure to timely file a notice of protest or failure to timely file a formal 
written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest with respect to the 
aforesaid Request for Proposals, Evaluation Criteria, or other contract documents. 

 

363



SECTION 14.  EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS.  The criteria to be used in the 
evaluation are presented in the Evaluation Criteria Sheet, contained within the Proposal 
Documents. 

 
SECTION 15.  REJECTION OF ALL PROPOSALS.  The District reserves the 

right to reject any and all bids, with or without cause, and to waive technical errors and 
informalities, as determined to be in the best interests of the District. 

364



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUDITOR SELECTION 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

1. Ability of Personnel (10 Points).

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation to 
the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; evaluation of existing work 
load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

2. Proposer’s Experience (10 Points).

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation of Proposer, 
etc.) 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work (10 Points).

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for 
the services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services (10 Points).

Present ability to manage this project and the extent to which the proposal demonstrates 
the adequacy of Proposer’s financial resources and stability as a business entity 
necessary to complete the services required (E.g. the existence of any natural disaster 
plan for business operations). 

5. Price (10 Points).

Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services.    

365



366



367



368



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS 1-6

Financial Report For
July 2022

369



SO
U

TH
ER

N
 G

R
O

VE
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

D
IS

TR
IC

TS
 #

1-
6 

R
EC

AP
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 2

02
1/

20
22

O
C

TO
B

ER
 1

, 2
02

1 
- J

U
LY

 3
1,

 2
02

2

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
10

/0
1/

21
 - 

07
/3

1/
22

%
 O

f
AN

N
U

AL
 B

U
D

G
ET

AC
TU

AL
 

B
ud

ge
t

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

R
EV

EN
U

ES
O

 &
 M

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 - 
AD

M
IN

 &
 M

AI
N

T
75

1,
39

1
70

6,
57

3
94

.0
4%

D
EB

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

TS
 

96
9,

26
3

95
7,

27
6

98
.7

6%
BO

N
D

 P
R

EP
AY

M
EN

TS
0

10
3,

23
9

10
0.

00
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
IN

C
O

M
E

0
6,

40
1

10
0.

00
%

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
40

0,
00

0
62

4,
06

6
15

6.
02

%
O

TH
ER

 IN
C

O
M

E
0

15
5,

53
3

10
0.

00
%

O
TH

ER
 IN

C
O

M
E 

- S
PE

C
IA

L 
BO

N
D

 R
EV

0
0

10
0.

00
%

TI
M

 - 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
/ B

O
N

D
 F

U
N

D
ED

1,
11

3,
70

0
0

0.
00

%
FU

N
D

 C
AR

R
Y 

FO
R

W
AR

D
0

0
0.

00
%

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
3,

23
4,

35
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

55
3,

08
8

$ 
   

   
  

78
.9

4%

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 - 
AD

M
IN

AR
BI

TR
AG

E 
R

EB
AT

E 
FE

E
6,

50
0

0
10

0.
00

%
AU

D
IT

36
,0

00
20

,8
00

57
.7

8%
BA

N
K 

FE
ES

0
0

10
0.

00
%

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 F

EE
S

0
0

10
0.

00
%

D
IS

SE
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 A
G

EN
T

3,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

C
O

U
N

SE
L

48
,0

00
42

,3
22

88
.1

7%
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
31

,1
20

25
,9

33
83

.3
3%

D
U

ES
, L

IC
EN

SE
S,

 F
EE

S
1,

05
0

1,
05

0
10

0.
00

%
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
R

O
LL

6,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

17
5,

00
0

26
8,

40
5

15
3.

37
%

In
vo

ic
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
rte

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
AD

M
IN

 a
nd

 M
AI

N
T

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

AD
VI

SO
R

 - 
BO

N
D

0
0

0.
00

%
IM

PA
C

T 
FE

E 
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
0

0
0.

00
%

G
EN

ER
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

34
,9

00
38

,0
15

10
8.

93
%

W
EB

SI
TE

4,
50

0
3,

75
0

83
.3

3%
LE

G
AL

 A
D

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

3,
80

0
1,

34
4

35
.3

7%
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

2,
00

0
21

9
10

.9
4%

M
EE

TI
N

G
 R

O
O

M
0

0
0.

00
%

TR
AV

EL
 A

N
D

 P
ER

 D
IE

M
50

0
40

1
10

0.
00

%
 

370



SO
U

TH
ER

N
 G

R
O

VE
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

D
IS

TR
IC

TS
 #

1-
6 

R
EC

AP
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 2

02
1/

20
22

O
C

TO
B

ER
 1

, 2
02

1 
- J

U
LY

 3
1,

 2
02

2

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
10

/0
1/

21
 - 

07
/3

1/
22

%
 O

f
AN

N
U

AL
 B

U
D

G
ET

AC
TU

AL
 

B
ud

ge
t

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

1,
00

0
14

3
0.

00
%

PO
ST

AG
E 

AN
D

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

50
0

44
6

10
0.

00
%

C
O

PI
ES

2,
50

0
1,

20
3

48
.1

3%
SU

PE
R

VI
SO

R
 F

EE
S

4,
80

0
0

0.
00

%
SU

PE
R

VI
SO

R
 P

AY
R

O
LL

 T
AX

ES
0

0
0.

00
%

SU
PE

R
VI

SO
R

 P
AY

R
O

LL
 F

EE
S

0
0

0.
00

%
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E
0

0
0.

00
%

TI
F/

SA
D

 R
EB

AT
E 

AN
AL

YS
IS

26
,0

10
60

,1
10

0.
00

%
TR

U
ST

EE
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

7,
00

0
12

,4
16

17
7.

38
%

O
FF

IC
E 

R
EN

T
16

,5
00

13
,8

73
84

.0
8%

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
- A

D
M

IN
0

1,
30

0
0.

00
%

C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

0
47

,4
63

0.
00

%
TI

M
 - 

C
AP

IT
AL

 (B
on

d/
D

ev
el

op
er

 F
un

de
d)

72
0,

00
0

0
0.

00
%

TO
TA

L 
AD

M
IN

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
1,

13
0,

68
0

53
9,

19
2

47
.6

9%

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 - 
M

AI
N

T
LA

KE
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
45

,0
00

34
,0

25
75

.6
1%

BU
IL

D
IN

G
, B

R
ID

G
E,

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
M

AI
N

T.
1,

00
0

0
0.

00
%

TI
M

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
39

3,
70

0
19

6,
27

2
49

.8
5%

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
- M

AI
N

T.
10

0,
00

0
80

,6
00

80
.6

0%
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
AR

EA
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
0

5,
04

8
0.

00
%

LA
KE

 P
O

R
TE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E

0
0

0.
00

%
PA

IN
TI

N
G

0
0

0.
00

%
FI

EL
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

0
0

0.
00

%
EL

EC
TR

IC
25

,0
00

1,
84

7
7.

39
%

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 - 

M
AI

N
T.

17
5,

00
0

0
0.

00
%

FI
EL

D
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
16

,0
00

13
,3

33
83

.3
3%

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
10

,0
00

13
,2

78
10

0.
00

%
H

YD
R

IL
LA

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T

0
0.

00
%

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
& 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
46

,6
00

66
,3

94
14

2.
48

%
M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
82

,0
00

78
,2

49
95

.4
3%

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

2,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
 

371



SO
U

TH
ER

N
 G

R
O

VE
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

D
IS

TR
IC

TS
 #

1-
6 

R
EC

AP
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 2

02
1/

20
22

O
C

TO
B

ER
 1

, 2
02

1 
- J

U
LY

 3
1,

 2
02

2

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
10

/0
1/

21
 - 

07
/3

1/
22

%
 O

f
AN

N
U

AL
 B

U
D

G
ET

AC
TU

AL
 

B
ud

ge
t

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
AR

TS
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

8,
00

0
13

,7
36

17
1.

71
%

PE
ST

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

2,
00

0
75

3.
75

%
R

O
AD

 R
EP

AI
R

0
0

0.
00

%
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
40

,0
00

0
0.

00
%

FE
N

C
E 

R
EP

AI
R

0
0

0.
00

%
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
/R

EP
AI

R
30

,0
00

0
0.

00
%

SI
G

N
AG

E
10

,0
00

39
5

0.
00

%
ST

R
EE

TL
IG

H
TS

2,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

50
,0

00
49

,3
05

98
.6

1%
TR

EE
/P

LA
N

T 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

& 
TR

IM
36

,0
00

0
0.

00
%

W
ET

LA
N

D
 U

PL
AN

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
0

0
0.

00
%

TO
TA

L 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

1,
07

4,
30

0
55

2,
55

8
51

.4
3%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
2,

20
4,

98
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

09
1,

75
1

$ 
   

   
  

49
.5

1%

EX
C

ES
S 

/ (
SH

O
R

TF
AL

L)
1,

02
9,

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

46
1,

33
7

$ 
   

   
  

PA
YM

EN
T 

TO
 T

R
U

ST
EE

 (2
01

9 
Bo

nd
)

(4
98

,9
44

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
08

,0
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

1.
82

%
PA

YM
EN

T 
TO

 T
R

U
ST

EE
 (2

02
0 

Bo
nd

)
(3

92
,7

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

99
,9

71
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1.

83
%

BO
N

D
 P

R
EP

AY
M

EN
TS

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

03
,2

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
AL

AN
C

E
13

7,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
45

0,
10

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

PP
R

AI
SE

R
 &

 T
AX

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 F
EE

(6
8,

82
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
6,

67
0)

   
   

   
   

  
96

.8
7%

D
IS

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 E
AR

LY
 P

AY
M

EN
TS

(6
8,

82
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
5,

93
4)

   
   

   
   

  
95

.8
0%

N
ET

 E
XC

ES
S 

/ (
SH

O
R

TF
AL

L)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

7,
50

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

372



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Other Assets

05-5151 · Amount Available in DSF (2019) 564,137.62
05-5152 · Amount Available In DSF (2020) 572,587.68
05-5153 · Amount Available In DSF (2021) 3,053,871.36
05-5155 · Amount To Be Provided 23,179,403.34

Total Other Assets 27,370,000.00

TOTAL ASSETS 27,370,000.00

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
05-5217 · Special Assess Debt - CI (2019) 6,350,000.00
05-5218 · Special Assess Debt - CI (2020) 5,290,000.00
05-5219 · Special Assessment Debt (2021) 15,730,000.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 27,370,000.00

Total Liabilities 27,370,000.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 27,370,000.00

10:33 AM Z Southern Grove 5

08/25/22 Long Term Debt Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1
373



Oct '21 - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

01-3100 · Assessments 91,709.82 18,525.57 73,184.25 495.0%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment (CI - 2019) 535,596.08
01-3814 · Debt Assessment (CI - 2020) 421,680.24
01-3830 · Assessment Fees -66,669.93 -741.02 -65,928.91 8,997.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts -65,934.06 -741.02 -65,193.04 8,897.7%
01-3840 · Debt Assess-Pd To Trustee(2019) -508,022.25
01-3841 · Debt Assess-Pd To Trustee(2020) -399,971.00
01-3901 · Bond Prepayments (2019) 96,100.00
01-3902 · Bond Prepayments (2020) 7,139.09
01-3911 · Bond Prepayments(19) To Trustee -96,100.00
01-3913 · Bond Prepayments(21) To Trustee -7,139.09
01-9400 · Other Income 67,500.00
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 49,305.38
01-9407 · Engineering Revenue Fees 64,353.60
01-9408 · Application Fee 23,679.00
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 6,390.45

Total Income 219,617.33 17,043.53 202,573.80 1,288.6%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 41.96 -41.96 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 2,616.49 2,447.51 168.98 106.9%
01-1311 · Management Fees 252.82 435.24 -182.42 58.1%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 412.57 671.32 -258.75 61.5%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 3.92 6.99 -3.07 56.1%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 83.91 -83.91 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 202.79 6,000.00 -5,797.21 3.4%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 12.71
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 135.26 230.77 -95.51 58.6%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,419.00 4,900.00 519.00 110.6%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 13.14 53.15 -40.01 24.7%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 2.16 27.97 -25.81 7.7%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 4.38 6.99 -2.61 62.7%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 1.42 13.99 -12.57 10.2%
01-1516 · Copies 11.75 34.96 -23.21 33.6%
01-1518 · Web Site 625.00 750.00 -125.00 83.3%
01-1521 · Aquatic Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 0.01
01-1600 · TIM - Operations (BEEP) O&M 196,272.10 0.00 196,272.10 100.0%
01-1772 · TIF/SAD Rebate Analysis 585.99 363.77 222.22 161.1%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 0.01
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 49,305.38 0.00 49,305.38 100.0%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 0.00
01-1809 · Field Management 0.00
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 0.00
01-1814 · Electricity 0.00
01-1815 · Miscellaneous Maintenance 0.00
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 0.00
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 0.00
01-1822 · Pest Control 0.00
01-1825 · Lake Maintenance 0.00
01-1826 · Mitigation Maintenance 0.00

Total Expense 256,051.90 17,043.53 239,008.37 1,502.3%

Net Ordinary Income -36,434.57 0.00 -36,434.57 100.0%

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

01-3920 · Capital Outlay 47,463.12

10:25 AM Southern Grove CDD 1

08/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through July 2022

Page 1
374



Oct '21 - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Total Other Expense 47,463.12

Net Other Income -47,463.12

Net Income -83,897.69 0.00 -83,897.69 100.0%

10:25 AM Southern Grove CDD 1

08/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through July 2022

Page 2
375



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1068 2,514,888.51
01-1001 · Valley Bank-Special Bond Acct 1,002,672.71

Total Checking/Savings 3,517,561.22

Accounts Receivable
01-1200 · Accounts Receivable 18,936.60

Total Accounts Receivable 18,936.60

Total Current Assets 3,536,497.82

Other Assets
01-8122 · A/R St Lucie County Excess Fees -2,978.00

Total Other Assets -2,978.00

TOTAL ASSETS 3,533,519.82

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

01-2020 · Accounts Payable 66,241.48

Total Accounts Payable 66,241.48

Other Current Liabilities
01-2024 · Due To Other Gov Units-Fishkind 750.02
01-2025 · Deposits - Engr Deposit 107,469.50
01-2026 · Deferred Revenue - SAD/TIF 1,137,823.81
01-2027 · Due to CDD2 3,504.23
01-2028 · Due to CDD3 -17,725.81
01-2029 · Due to CDD4 41,753.10
01-2030 · Due to CDD5 1,063,790.41
01-2031 · Due to CDD6 24,372.20

Total Other Current Liabilities 2,361,737.46

Total Current Liabilities 2,427,978.94

Total Liabilities 2,427,978.94

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 206,446.32
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 982,992.25
Net Income -83,897.69

Total Equity 1,105,540.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,533,519.82

10:25 AM Southern Grove CDD 1

08/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1
376



Oct '21 - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 40,929.54 45,006.33 -4,076.79 90.9%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -1,800.25 1,800.25 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -1,800.25 1,800.25 0.0%
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 0.95

Total Income 40,930.49 41,405.83 -475.34 98.9%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 269.50 -269.50 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 27,163.48 15,720.70 11,442.78 172.8%
01-1311 · Management Fees 2,624.54 2,795.59 -171.05 93.9%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 4,283.08 4,311.97 -28.89 99.3%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 40.54 44.92 -4.38 90.2%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 539.00 -539.00 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 2,105.03 6,000.00 -3,894.97 35.1%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 131.56 0.00 131.56 100.0%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 1,404.01 1,482.24 -78.23 94.7%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,978.00 5,300.00 678.00 112.8%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 136.02 341.36 -205.34 39.8%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 22.14 179.67 -157.53 12.3%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 45.13 44.92 0.21 100.5%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 14.44 89.83 -75.39 16.1%
01-1516 · Copies 121.76 224.58 -102.82 54.2%
01-1518 · Web Site 625.00 750.00 -125.00 83.3%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1600 · TIM Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 6,083.34 2,336.55 3,746.79 260.4%

Total Expense 50,953.07 41,405.83 9,547.24 123.1%

Net Income -10,022.58 0.00 -10,022.58 100.0%

11:23 AM Southern Grove CDD 2

08/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through July 2022

Page 1
377



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1076 557.75

Total Checking/Savings 557.75

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 3,454.23

Total Other Current Assets 3,454.23

Total Current Assets 4,011.98

TOTAL ASSETS 4,011.98

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

30000 · Net Assets, Unrestricted 36,146.13
99-9999 · Retained Earnings -22,111.57
Net Income -10,022.58

Total Equity 4,011.98

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,011.98

11:23 AM Southern Grove CDD 2

08/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1
378



Oct '21 - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 66,914.30 74,575.21 -7,660.91 89.7%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -2,983.01 2,983.01 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -2,983.01 2,983.01 0.0%
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 0.07

Total Income 66,914.37 68,609.19 -1,694.82 97.5%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 527.79 -527.79 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 52,008.52 30,789.21 21,219.31 168.9%
01-1311 · Management Fees 5,025.07 5,475.20 -450.13 91.8%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 8,200.60 8,445.04 -244.44 97.1%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 77.62 87.97 -10.35 88.2%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 1,055.63 -1,055.63 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 4,030.39 6,000.00 -1,969.61 67.2%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 251.89
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 2,688.19 2,902.98 -214.79 92.6%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,706.00 5,300.00 406.00 107.7%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 260.43 668.57 -408.14 39.0%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 42.40 351.88 -309.48 12.0%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 86.41 87.97 -1.56 98.2%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 27.65 175.94 -148.29 15.7%
01-1516 · Copies 233.14 439.85 -206.71 53.0%
01-1518 · Web Site 625.00 750.00 -125.00 83.3%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1600 · TIM Operations 0.00
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 11,647.46 4,576.16 7,071.30 254.5%

Total Expense 91,085.77 68,609.19 22,476.58 132.8%

Net Income -24,171.40 0.00 -24,171.40 100.0%

2:21 PM Southern Grove CDD 3

08/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through July 2022

Page 1
379



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1084 50.67

Total Checking/Savings 50.67

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 -17,775.81

Total Other Current Assets -17,775.81

Total Current Assets -17,725.14

TOTAL ASSETS -17,725.14

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

01-8801 · Equity Transfer 0.13
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 6,446.13
Net Income -24,171.40

Total Equity -17,725.14

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY -17,725.14

2:21 PM Southern Grove CDD 3

08/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1
380



Oct '21 - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 79,996.59 93,300.02 -13,303.43 85.7%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment 0.00 200,225.21 -200,225.21 0.0%
01-3820 · Debt Assess-Paid To Trustee 0.00 -184,207.20 184,207.20 0.0%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -11,741.01 11,741.01 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -11,741.01 11,741.01 0.0%
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 33,917.38 33,211.13 706.25 102.1%
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 0.07

Total Income 113,914.04 119,047.14 -5,133.10 95.7%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 445.63 -445.63 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 48,014.94 25,995.01 22,019.93 184.7%
01-1311 · Management Fees 4,639.21 4,622.64 16.57 100.4%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 7,570.90 7,130.06 440.84 106.2%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 71.65 74.27 -2.62 96.5%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 891.26 -891.26 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 3,720.91 6,000.00 -2,279.09 62.0%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 232.55 1,340.56 -1,108.01 17.3%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 2,481.77 2,450.96 30.81 101.3%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,435.00 5,100.00 335.00 106.6%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 240.43 564.46 -324.03 42.6%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 39.14 297.09 -257.95 13.2%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 79.78 74.27 5.51 107.4%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 25.52 148.54 -123.02 17.2%
01-1516 · Copies 215.24 371.36 -156.12 58.0%
01-1518 · Web Site 625.00 750.00 -125.00 83.3%
01-1520 · Security 0.00 3,321.11 -3,321.11 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 679.31 1,443.68 -764.37 47.1%
01-1600 · TIM Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1772 · TIF/SAD Rebate Analysis 10,753.08 3,863.60 6,889.48 278.3%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 3,632.57 3,869.10 -236.53 93.9%
01-1802 · Tree/Plant Replacement & Trim 0.00 2,989.00 -2,989.00 0.0%
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 2,697.60 4,151.39 -1,453.79 65.0%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 751.55 664.22 87.33 113.1%
01-1808 · Irrigation 0.00 166.06 -166.06 0.0%
01-1809 · Field Management 729.49 1,328.45 -598.96 54.9%
01-1810 · Engineering / Inspections 0.00 14,529.87 -14,529.87 0.0%
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 21.61 830.28 -808.67 2.6%
01-1814 · Electricity 101.06 2,075.70 -1,974.64 4.9%
01-1815 · Miscellaneous Maintenance 4,409.79 0.00 4,409.79 100.0%
01-1816 · Building Maintenance 0.00 83.03 -83.03 0.0%
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 276.15 0.00 276.15 100.0%
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 726.47 830.28 -103.81 87.5%
01-1820 · Contingency 0.00 8,302.78 -8,302.78 0.0%
01-1822 · Pest Control 4.10 166.06 -161.96 2.5%
01-1823 · Mitigation Maintenance 4,281.13 6,808.28 -2,527.15 62.9%
01-1825 · Lake Maintenance 1,861.59 3,736.25 -1,874.66 49.8%
01-1827 · Sidewalk Cleaning 0.00 2,490.83 -2,490.83 0.0%
01-1828 · Streetlight Maintenance 0.00 166.06 -166.06 0.0%

Total Expense 104,492.54 119,047.14 -14,554.60 87.8%

Net Income 9,421.50 0.00 9,421.50 100.0%

3:37 PM Southern Grove CDD 4

08/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through July 2022

Page 1
381



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1092 50.67

Total Checking/Savings 50.67

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 71,734.14

Total Other Current Assets 71,734.14

Total Current Assets 71,784.81

TOTAL ASSETS 71,784.81

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

01-8801 · Equity Transfer 0.13
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 62,363.18
Net Income 9,421.50

Total Equity 71,784.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 71,784.81

3:37 PM Southern Grove CDD 4

08/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1
382



Oct '21 - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 361,353.60 416,641.75 -55,288.15 86.7%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment 0.00 704,605.00 -704,605.00 0.0%
01-3820 · Debt Assess-Paid To Trustee 0.00 -648,236.60 648,236.60 0.0%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -44,849.87 44,849.87 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -44,849.87 44,849.87 0.0%
01-6000 · Developer Contribution 0.00 1,113,700.00 -1,113,700.00 0.0%
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 522,693.64 350,453.98 172,239.66 149.1%
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 11.00

Total Income 884,058.24 1,847,464.39 -963,406.15 47.9%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 1,082.33 -1,082.33 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 97,721.58 63,135.65 34,585.93 154.8%
01-1311 · Management Fees 9,441.87 11,227.32 -1,785.45 84.1%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 15,408.54 17,317.21 -1,908.67 89.0%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 145.84 180.38 -34.54 80.9%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 2,164.65 -2,164.65 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 7,572.92 6,000.00 1,572.92 126.2%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 473.30 3,255.90 -2,782.60 14.5%
01-1332 · Field Management 12,213.46 14,018.16 -1,804.70 87.1%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 5,050.98 5,952.79 -901.81 84.9%
01-1450 · Insurance 9,771.00 9,000.00 771.00 108.6%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 489.34 1,370.95 -881.61 35.7%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 79.67 721.55 -641.88 11.0%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 162.37 180.39 -18.02 90.0%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 51.95 360.78 -308.83 14.4%
01-1516 · Copies 438.06 901.94 -463.88 48.6%
01-1518 · Web Site 625.00 750.00 -125.00 83.3%
01-1520 · Security 0.00 35,045.40 -35,045.40 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 11,373.43 3,506.35 7,867.08 324.4%
01-1600 · BEEP - Capital 0.00 720,000.00 -720,000.00 0.0%
01-1601 · BEEP - O&M 0.00 393,700.00 -393,700.00 0.0%
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 21,885.03 9,383.76 12,501.27 233.2%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 60,818.05 40,827.89 19,990.16 149.0%
01-1802 · Tree/Plant Replacement & Trim 0.00 31,540.86 -31,540.86 0.0%
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 0.00 43,806.75 -43,806.75 0.0%
01-1806 · Lake Maintenance 31,167.68 39,426.07 -8,258.39 79.1%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 12,582.78 7,009.08 5,573.70 179.5%
01-1808 · Irrigation 0.00 1,752.27 -1,752.27 0.0%
01-1810 · Engineering / Inspections 0.00 153,323.61 -153,323.61 0.0%
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 361.83 8,761.35 -8,399.52 4.1%
01-1814 · Electricity 1,692.06 21,903.37 -20,211.31 7.7%
01-1815 · Mitigation Maintenance 71,676.52 71,843.07 -166.55 99.8%
01-1816 · Building Maintenance 0.00 876.13 -876.13 0.0%
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 4,623.58 0.00 4,623.58 100.0%
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 12,162.96 8,761.35 3,401.61 138.8%
01-1820 · Contingency 0.00 87,613.49 -87,613.49 0.0%
01-1822 · Pest Control 68.71 1,752.27 -1,683.56 3.9%
01-1826 · Streetlights 0.00 1,752.27 -1,752.27 0.0%
01-1829 · Sidewalk Cleaning/Repair 0.00 26,284.05 -26,284.05 0.0%
01-1830 · Misc Maintenance 73,830.52 0.00 73,830.52 100.0%

Total Expense 462,064.03 1,847,464.39 -1,385,400.36 25.0%

Net Income 421,994.21 0.00 421,994.21 100.0%

4:10 PM Southern Grove CDD 5

08/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through July 2022

Page 1
383



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1106 3,291.74

Total Checking/Savings 3,291.74

Other Current Assets
01-8154 · Deposits 4,256.00
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 1,004,651.43
01-8201 · Due from Other Funds 3,553.00

Total Other Current Assets 1,012,460.43

Total Current Assets 1,015,752.17

TOTAL ASSETS 1,015,752.17

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

01-2025 · Due to CDD1 -56,560.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -56,560.00

Total Current Liabilities -56,560.00

Total Liabilities -56,560.00

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 6,979.39
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 643,338.57
Net Income 421,994.21

Total Equity 1,072,312.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,015,752.17

4:11 PM Southern Grove CDD 5

08/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1
384



Oct '21 - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 65,669.11 103,342.43 -37,673.32 63.5%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment 0.00 64,432.95 -64,432.95 0.0%
01-3820 · Debt Assess-Paid To Trustee 0.00 -59,278.31 59,278.31 0.0%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -6,711.02 6,711.02 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -6,711.02 6,711.02 0.0%
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 18,149.28 16,334.90 1,814.38 111.1%
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 0.07

Total Income 83,818.46 111,409.93 -27,591.47 75.2%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 632.78 -632.78 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 40,879.58 36,911.91 3,967.67 110.7%
01-1311 · Management Fees 3,949.79 6,563.99 -2,614.20 60.2%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 6,445.81 10,124.41 -3,678.60 63.7%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 61.01 105.46 -44.45 57.9%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 1,265.55 -1,265.55 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 3,167.96 6,000.00 -2,832.04 52.8%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 197.99 1,903.54 -1,705.55 10.4%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 2,112.96 3,480.27 -1,367.31 60.7%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,706.00 5,300.00 406.00 107.7%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 204.70 801.52 -596.82 25.5%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 33.33 421.85 -388.52 7.9%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 67.92 105.46 -37.54 64.4%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 21.73 210.93 -189.20 10.3%
01-1516 · Copies 183.25 527.31 -344.06 34.8%
01-1518 · Web Site 625.00 750.00 -125.00 83.3%
01-1520 · Security 0.00 1,633.49 -1,633.49 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 363.50 2,049.97 -1,686.47 17.7%
01-1600 · BEEP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 9,155.10 5,486.16 3,668.94 166.9%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 1,943.80 1,903.02 40.78 102.1%
01-1802 · Tree/Plant Replacement & Trim 0.00 1,470.14 -1,470.14 0.0%
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 1,443.49 2,041.86 -598.37 70.7%
01-1806 · Lake Maint 996.14 1,837.68 -841.54 54.2%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 402.15 326.70 75.45 123.1%
01-1808 · Irrigation 0.00 81.67 -81.67 0.0%
01-1809 · Field Management 390.35 653.40 -263.05 59.7%
01-1810 · Engineering / Inspections 0.00 7,146.52 -7,146.52 0.0%
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 11.56 408.37 -396.81 2.8%
01-1814 · Electricity 54.07 1,020.93 -966.86 5.3%
01-1815 · Miscellaneous Maintenance 2,359.69 0.00 2,359.69 100.0%
01-1816 · Building Maintenance 0.00 40.84 -40.84 0.0%
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 147.77 0.00 147.77 100.0%
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 388.73 408.37 -19.64 95.2%
01-1820 · Contingency 0.00 4,083.72 -4,083.72 0.0%
01-1822 · Pest Control 2.19 81.67 -79.48 2.7%
01-1825 · Mitigation Maintenance 2,290.85 3,348.65 -1,057.80 68.4%
01-1826 · Sidewalk Cleaning/Repair 0.00 1,225.12 -1,225.12 0.0%
01-1827 · Streetlight 0.00 81.67 -81.67 0.0%

Total Expense 83,781.42 111,409.93 -27,628.51 75.2%

Net Income 37.04 0.00 37.04 100.0%

11:16 AM Southern Grove CDD 6

08/25/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through July 2022

Page 1
385



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1114 50.67

Total Checking/Savings 50.67

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 40,391.89

Total Other Current Assets 40,391.89

Total Current Assets 40,442.56

TOTAL ASSETS 40,442.56

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

99-9999 · Retained Earnings 40,405.52
Net Income 37.04

Total Equity 40,442.56

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 40,442.56

11:16 AM Southern Grove CDD 6

08/25/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1
386


	Cover Page
	Agenda 
	Proof of Publication Reg Meeting 
	Proof of Publication PH
	Resolution No. 2022-12; Adopting FY:22/23 Final Budget 
	Resolution No. 2022-13; Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments FY:22/23
	Minutes 7.6.22
	WA #19-144-190; Legacy Park / Lot 3
	Bond Requisition No. 19; Mattamy 
	Bond Requisition No. 20; Mattamy 
	Bond Requisition No. 21; Mattamy 
	Bond Requisition No. 22; Mattamy 
	Bond Requisition No. 23; Mattamy 
	Bond Requisition No. 24; Mattamy 
	Bond Requisition No. 25; Mattamy 
	Resolution No. 2022-14; Election of Officers 
	Resolution No. 2022-06; Adopting FY:22/23 Meeting Schedule 
	Appointment of Audit Committee & Evaluation Criteria 
	Engagement Letter for Bond Counsel (2022 Bonds)
	Financial Report July 2022



